

1728.

Resolutions of the General Assembly 1728.

[W.C. 690].

6 January 1728

For the singulars of the W.C. to be printed at Amherst, that 1000 of the 24th of the
the last year is intended with the assistance of the
Royal ... that the last will yet with an order from
the King of Port. that that of this year the word
will again Resolved to unite with the members of
the W.C. and the W.C. (which is W.C.
the Port.) that is principally to be printed
Regulation and the W.C. shall not
be that the W.C. shall be printed (in name
of W.C. and of W.C.) that the W.C. shall
be fully intended to be printed.

Port.

12 March 1728

That the W.C. shall be printed 10 July Port.
in which the resolution shall be.

[W.C. 690.] That the W.C. shall be printed
intended with the W.C. of W.C.. The latter
had with respect much hope in the year

Examination & Refutation of his own, his Envy,
against the 2^d demonstration of the W.C.,
concerning my things would ^{be} considered
reasonable in a person who had
been of a long no sleep, without effort; persisting
in his former statement that he had
denied that the affair should be ⁱⁿ referred upon
in ^{an} ^{un} ^{usual} ^{way} ^{to} ^{be} ^{considered} ⁱⁿ ^{an} ^{un} ^{usual} ^{way}.

Read a memo from his W.C. [Orig: in S. 5/95] —
referring to their former complaints against subjects of
King of Port: the plundering of their ships on
the coast ^{the} ^{establishment} which that ^{is} ^{not} ^{the} ^{case}
lines to. ^{is} ^{not} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{charter} ^{of} ^{the} ^{W.C.}
intended that that ^{is} ^{not} ^{the} ^{case} ^{is} ^{entirely} ^{excluded}
therefore they have read the last writing of our
Envy ⁱⁿ ^{order} ^{to} ^{leave} ^{un} ^{answered} ^{the} ^{contents} ^{of} ^{the} ^{petition} ^{of} ^{persons}
arguments ^{as} ^{they} ^{relate} ^{to} ^{it} ^{would} ^{have} ^{been} ^{still} ^{were}
in ^{that} ^{moment} ^{the} ^{law} ^{will} ^{be} ⁱⁿ ^{order} ^{to} ^{do} ^{the} ^{best}
just ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{case} ^{of} ^{the} ² ^{of} ^{the} ^{ships}
has departed in C. of P. to ^{maintain} ^{the} ^{best} ^{interests}
assist so far as ^{possible} ^{to} ^{do} ^{the} ^{best} ^{interests} ^{of} ^{the} ^{W.C.} ^{and} ^{of} ^{the} ^{people} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Islands} ^{and} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Islands}.
Can also refer to ^{the} ^{W.C.} ^{to} ^{see} ^{what} ^{the} ^{case} ^{is}

30 Mar 1928

On proposal of Deps of Prov of India request is
resolved to refer to Van Dyken for terms and
for foreign affairs to confer with Mr Exbury de
Munoz (late head of the Govt of India
intending to refer to the British offer to negotiate
here our disputes between Govt of India and
Trade & C of S. ref with to express surprise that at
the time the offer was made Sir S. G. M. had been
captured by the British Govt. Govt. Govt. Govt.
which has ~~violated~~ apparently a nature of refusal
could only lead to further refusal. -

Port

1 April 1928

Mr Van Dyken & Deps for foreign affairs report is as
above noted. Not in accordance with the Govt of India
which would authorize to negotiate

16 April 1928.

Acad Govt for the President of the Council of India 16th ulto
to the President of the Council of India Govt of India, Govt of India,
re dispute between Govt of India & Portugal, Govt of India
of Govt of India ordered a Junta in which case was actually
negotiated in relation up a list of all the damages

Port

1428
89.

which the Port authorities had suffered in the
Course of America & Guinea through the
Cruises, & wants of the W.C. also
and being prepared the King's reply &
Resolution would be sent to him, Resident, W.C.
to keep for future affairs to see & report there

10 May 1728

Port

On purpose of being of Hall & West India: Resolved
to request for Vaughan for (Hollis) says for for
affairs to confer first with Mr. Swartz, Luanda
Cape Head etc. - Hollis God proposed
to let see our family ^{petition of affairs:} case, but God
expected a purpose for maintenance of friendship &
removal of ancient differences as to their subjects
we positive answer for gain: that if the
equitable removal of Hollis remained longer unassured,
then the less we have to consider means whereby
the ways done therein subjects could be repaired ...
Ordered that to tomorrow to urge respective resolution
being for for affairs to consider what first steps
shall be taken if (unhappy) King of Port make no reply
to Hollis petition -

18 May 1728

Is now at Annapolis, a letter from her to Rich England
Essex; of the King of Gr. Brit. arriving
for the reclaim of two ships, the one
"White more Galleys" commanded by Christophel
Bound; & the "The Three Marys" commanded
by Thomas Thomson captured on the C. of I. by a ship
of the W.C. hereafter related
[i. Recd. Original is 89 6965]

Pro memoria

17th Dec

Sir Rowland Knipe knight of London by appointment
to His Britannic Majesty's ship having resolved to employ
some of his own ships in serving the C. of I.
had equipped some named White more Galleys, commanded
by Christophel Bound, sent it to Zealand to load
certain goods way for the trade: which being done
by means of Caspar Ribant, merchant of Wiburg, by
order & aux. praise & request of sd Sir Knipe
the ship returned to England & being provided
with a passport from the Admiralty in the usual way,
it left home in Feb 1728, & being arrived on the

128.

89.

C. of G. & having done some trade, it was encountered near the river Stuctora in the month of November 1725 by several of the Hall W.C. named Sam Gallez commanded by Gerard de Hoan by which several attempts were made to overpower the said white man Gallez & de son équipage & cargo to remove it to the Castle Delphin where de officis of the 1st Cord found good to confiscate the whole, upon petition of the said persons it is belonging to the subjects of His State they were lawfully treated Captive & bound with the English Equipage refusing to land them or let them go contrary of the English Liberties on the 1st Coast & embracing them, by hunger, threats, & ill treatment to induce de service of 1st Cord.

Not the same thing happened to another vessel of the Sir R. Knipe named the Three Maries commanded by Thomas Cherson - also sent to Portugal Aug^o 1725, bound by Dubaut, sailed on Portsmouth with English passport, commanded by Hoan & C. of G. in Jan 1726 fell up Cochonic, & infested the bay of the said North Atlantic Gulf he having reported that he found the 2 vessels

affidavit delayed to Sir Kemp, respondents were with
Lobis in custody. (The law means his duty to
represent Lobis with law & demand prompt & efficient
repatriation).

He annexes the proofs Nos 1-11 with authority that
the two are now promptly repatriated and just &
ample reparation to Sir Kemp ... -

Haye 14 May 1928. (Sgt) W. P. H. L.

Copy taken to the W.C. to be used for the law.

For the annexes to the original memo to the Board (in
D.D. 6965. Sir R. Kemp's claim - i.e. the amount
of the three voyages to £3918. 12. 4. and the
of three voyages £4328. 5. 3. - the latter ship was
a combined vessel of the Sun Galley between "Jaque d'Arce"
& Jaque Jack.

19 June 1928.

Recd letter from Paris W.C. de Paris de Paris with
date 14th inst. with 1 a.c. to the end of
18 May their report on the memo in the
French. Resolved that the matters of the ship
shall be left to the Justice with arrangements to

1928.

SG.

persons interested in said ships shall be left at liberty, if they find themselves aggrieved, a writ is available, to avail themselves of the ordinary means of justice to set and comply with these measures shall be performed to the full.

[SG. 5495]. Letter from WTC on Pas du Nord to SG dated 19 June 1928

By said letter refers with annexed copies of proceedings [before SG] in re ships Whitehorn Palmer & three Lewis in which it was clearly to be seen that said ships were confiscated for good reasons, where (to be sure) will be good enough to decide that this seizure is with purpose of the Court of St. Vitans' non belandans even as the opposite parties the ordinary means of justice if they are pleased such to be done there.

Inclosure to same: -

Report of WTC on Pindis' memo of 19 May 1928.

This is willing in its details to approach the committee's judgment in this matter - It cannot be satisfied with the reasons to be submitted politically & sentiment of inflexible cooperation necessary to do

perpetrators now & de la Cour, of the parties, & finally
de la Cour & open to the complainant party, it was
of special appeal to the Court. ~~Revised version~~

This means of "revision" & the only means of appeal
from all sentences & finally & in conformity with the
provisions contained in the said State & especially with
the said constitutional article of 24th Feb 1916.

as the political appeal took form & directly
apprehended by Arts 2-6 of the said Constitution
& elsewhere. All the ^{ordinary} judicial ways of
revision shall ~~be~~ ^{continue} in force and shall
be of special.

This matter does not concern the Court but the
union or will prohibits words of "Revisions" with
total intention of the respective Courts.

It is to be noted that the whole of the said
Court into the said constitutional provisions regarding a
English court, in their Code & in the said
said provisions. They are outlined in the said
provisions but the said Court & the said Court
English subjects may let their ships or persons be
employed in the said of the subjects of this country
to engage to the said & under ^{various} ~~various~~ names.
to frequent the said trade.

1728

88.

The parties are in total, while the parties Case
 sent their ships & crews to Zealand wharfs
 to sail on Zealand week to Paris etc as follows
 Trade And on the occasion of this
 question your report on the article - it was
 cannot be a subject of political discussion
 between 2 States like of the Judge above.

It Britain; ^{concern of} ~~interest~~ ^{interest} Not such
 scholars as general: who cannot favour
 political power but applied to favour a
 protest on Zealand or other through Council

Or some persons it is better not to bring
 of St Britain was not former the water further
 But, & upon the case itself, if the complaints
 have appeal in the annuities, but it will
 appear in the proceedings:-

Here it is partly in confusion & partly
 joined, 15th & 16th Whitmore:-

- 1). The sailed in her deer Guinea before
 the 27 Dec 1724 for several hours in
 : Dover.
- 2). Cargo was also sent sent on board & name
 of one Niebour's vessel of Virginia
- 3). The last cargo was Peter's account vessel of Virginia

7 evident that £ 25 found

4) The English subjects & the ship except the English sailors were sent to the ship in Holland & Capt. ~~James~~ Board, apparently because in Zealand or had thought out this means & man told the ship & cargo pass to English

5) That the whole voyage was small and not so little anticipated due to bad weather & sickness for the loss of the cargo & Zealand which had paid any little goods which were taken also which had got board of the first sea party. ~~At this time also~~ life & was also done in England where nothing was paid for to the Afr: Co^{rs} or to the Admiralty, nor did it talk and it there demands which all outgoing English ships are accustomed to take with them.

6) The entire whole the Capt. & supercargo land in ship [who were sent to the sea only verbal orders for the boat.

7) The first agreement (and in the ship) was only that the plants, names, date, contents &c -

8. Said Peter Lorent [Lt. de Purchase 66 yrs old, lived in Vlissinge 25 years, not a citizen but also as Skipper Pays as a Skipper]
(L. Goring) [imp. 100]

Factor & master of the ship the colour (a barrel
 alone, kept the Journal, [in French] & in it recorded
 & copies: finally also refused to be
 shipped Board & sailing instructions &
 letters of the ship.

1728.

89.

9. Not when the ship returned home
 one has been given us to unload in England
 let to sail into the Downs where await
 across whether to should go first to Zealand
 10. Not so far in Hansolp Knipe has not been
 mentioned: a whole matter: much length
 since that when the ship sailed into the
 fjords on the westward voyage the correspondence
 was by letters to and from: Zealand & us
 and Hansolp Knipe.

11. The Pilot of the ship: By the Pilot
 of the ship was paid to Capt. Perund
 the monthly pay of his officers & sailors

12. The carpenter Peter Lorent has let himself
 be employed 24 weeks to sail as Pilot
 on the C of G. & he was not any commission
 or guarantee with the Knipe.

13. From the doctors appears what quality of
 Zealand had some goods or half profits

being interior's proof just that it ship was
was only a witness.

14. The accounts furnished by the crew are
inconsistent evidence of the value the ship &
cargo being. The doctor of Pitcairn
"of no application" because it was from
one interested in value testimony, no reliance
can be placed.

As regards the "three hours" Cape Horn voyage: -

1. Sailed on 26 Sept 1825 to Pitcairn to
Punta son 29th Sept ran into Pitcairn
2. Cargo taken on board & consisted of wheat:
sacks 1 case of 50 Pitcairn.
3. Supurago in Mackay Bogermans
whistle of the ship & respectfully served to
the crew on Pitcairn, went to house of W.C.
& thus declared Pitcairn
4. That Bogermans saw nothing behind
left down steam etc are described
by name & its work well
5. Bogermans did not correspond with
Pitcairn but only with Pitcairn

1925

SS.

6. That Beyermaans in his reply written 12
said himself he did not know whether
he had to give an order of his voyage.

- It is true in the ship was found a bill of lading
document of ownership, Charter party & witness; but:-
1. Fictitious act of ownership & invoice & of instruction
of one James Thompson, with names of the ship
 2. It is not Charter party voyage would have to
and is Dubuque & midday to cargo due:
evidence that the cargo was not taken in England
 3. Fictitious testimony signed of Alexander
Thompson. It is so ungrammatically that one can scarcely
^{discuss} ~~discuss~~ "the complete" phrases which, the
witness only in the ship with for the supercargo
who himself admits to saw none.
 5. The ship had no usual missing parts.

Papers identified on C. of P. "Whitewave" [Nov. Decr. 1925]
to to "The Enigma" [Jan 1926].
(with notes in view of above summary)

[SS Record: of 19 June 1925] :-

Deliberation being resumed on the British Memo:
held on 6th or 19th Nov is resolved that the
Memo shall be replied to that since the two letters
obtained upon the first WTC is clearly informed
that gentlemen concerned with ^{navigation} ~~navigation~~ were
that these ships with their crews had sailed
for the coast of the subjects of H.M. of Gr Britt.
but on contrary that the said subjects of H.M. had
only lent their names to navigate in case
of subjects of this State & that as the only
question here is for whose coast the ships had
been fitted out, & sent to the C of Africa; that
this question being referred into ^(the) the
Councils of the C of S. the same question is
contra, by the sentence in Judicio, has declared
the ships with their crews confidential, that the
Memo can make no objection in such sentences.
but that the parties who ought find themselves
responsible by the said sentence and
express revision thereof & die directiva: de
manner containing in this Council.

That since the Memo will not permit the
best hindrance to be done to the subjects of
this Majesty ^{navigation} ~~saying~~ on their own coast, in their

1728
S.B.

Grand to Pavia provincia de las Indias
para el Real patron: de las que
confieren el oficio de rey ... una vez
oferta las protecciones de donde q' las
subjectos who, acting in collusion with
the subjects of the State, grant their names
only that their ~~de~~ used in the service
of the subjects of this State in order that
the legitimation de la Comand. or de C. d. P.
which is prohibited to the subjects of this
State: & as the protection de color de
de su oficio, have sailed is an "object"
van de Justitie dan the law cannot be
obtainido dan Grant de decision of this
question to the Justitie.

Copy taken from the papers of don Christopher
Avelar: entry (in Real Com. expedida) by
Agente van Brabant.

29th July 1728.

Port. In van Supremos over die notulen desz de officio
of WRC. in punce of their resol of 15th van lage hang
and is what was de officio, between WRC & subjects of
King of Portugal over de Comand. or de C. d. P. can be granted

1928

59.

of the State of the fact article in subject by the
 reason. when should also being to the extent
 and being led on : the reason has
 government the higher light of unpermitted
 goods or of the Port ships & sundries
 other facilities for the one or the side : that
 was standing gathered to wear over the
 settlement of the disputes since then in
 the form of ~~Portugal~~ Portugal, to which to
 present all four facilities among the
 resolution, as to the standing ground ship
 to which custom is the agreement over
 a provision resolution of the because of
 the of the coast & that they in the
 forming of such a settlement have made use
 of the draft drawn up of the basis of the
 W.T.C. & inserted in the report and in the
 the two minutes of 15 June of last year
 with some few alterations amendments &
 amplifications in part concerning the ship
 tonnage as the draft resolution is written
 without amendment :-

Project Resolution

[Vide Arts $\frac{1}{2}$ to $\frac{11}{2}$ (only) of plato's manuscript : in which

can. by W. 154.]

Whereas resolved that copies of sd draft of Provincial
Regulations be forwarded to Council of Legation
Superior for their views & for affairs, to
confer with Sr Da Cunha. Min: of King of Port
to have the same draft Regulation which is to enter
into negotiation with him the aforesaid
has a de Assembly. ...

12 August 1728

Whereas the Superior Council for the Affairs of the Province of
Rio de Janeiro has resolved that the 15th of July 1729
last has been taken as a reference with
~~the said Council~~ Sr Da Cunha on the
differences between the Council & the King of Port: &
that it is of the first rank ^{they} has referred to Sr Da C.
that the King's intention is to continue to live in
good friendship with the King of Port. & will not
decide of an amicable arrangement to remove the
sd affairs ^{and let him follow a} ^{various} ^{particulars}
which ^{conducive} ^{time} 050: h
but they were ready to enter into negotiation thereon,
at as a reasonable time as to be required
before either side's claims were broken in & decided
& such negotiations shall to an end, that the King

1/28

58.

Therefore considered it would be best to enter
 into a provision of present law & regulations
 which will give reciprocity between subjects
 of King of Port & U.R.C. could be prevented
 until one could, within a certain time take
 place, ~~also~~ come to an agreement on the
 office & principle ^{subject} should and the God
 looked on the ^{subject} Port Regulate Court
 de Cuba.

In the C. has reciprocated King of Port's
 desire to continue to maintain good friendship
 with the U.S. to settle the disputes amicably; he
 has of late made some remarks specially
 to the restitution or redemption of the
 ships & goods in the G.L. of the U.S. of the
^{subject} ~~state~~ which do to come to the U.R.C. as a subject
 of the state ~~the~~ man so Regulation, inter ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~the~~
 restitution should be done ~~of the~~ of the
 ships & goods taken of the U.R.C. in Port which
 report which courts had already been made
 in many years upon satisfaction reported; &
 therefore been covered with the reciprocity.

Had the Republic had therefore printed
 as the difference between the ships; but the ships

or goods had been taken or discharged by the WRC
 from the Port: subjects because they had
 trafficked within the limits where the law claimed
 the exclusive trade belonged to it that did this
 the question of principle depended whether such ships
 or goods had been well or wrongly taken: the
 retaliation itself was not rightly claimed
 so long as the law was applied to the question
 of principle; but as to the law with respect to ships
 or goods taken or discharged by the Portuguese, it was
 quite otherwise so they had only been taken
 by a sort of reprisal which ^{is not} takes no place
 between two friends so long as justice has been
 refused, as it had never been refused by the State: &
 that therefore the retaliation of the goods ships or
 goods or the take were before hand, especially the
 ship from Carlos - which had nothing to do with
 the disputes - it being understood that no such retaliation

In the Treaty said . . . ^{in these things} the was
 permitted that the word was ^{explained} satisfied
 In the WRC, unless it was ^{explained} to it by the
 the Chiefs proposed that the words should be translated
 as to the grant of WRC a prohibition of this nature
 with ^{with} ^{reference} ^{to} ^{the} ^{fact} ^{that} ^{the} ^{words} ^{used} ^{are} ^{of} ^{the} ^{effect} ^{that}

de expediente solution los tres gan de W.C. lo p[ro]p[os]it
a los sujetos

1/25

S.B.

that they, says, had parted at the his purpose
was no acceptable & only that ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~W.C.~~
was to require of the Council to grant the Com[mission]
& send letters this would be more dependant
on the continuation of the office was can this
Holmes will see the inclination set by law seems
to a good issue allen given another under sign:
There are two no other ~~not~~ probabilities set
the purpose will not be accepted by the Holmes.

That therefore for the Council had ^{speed} accepted
Project for to see the Project cannot follow,
a distinct conference must.

That is to stand after the the Council
represented with the the Com[mission] de Project
to the Com[mission] de to agree - with some alterations; with
a ^{perkins} ~~of~~ ~~perkins~~ project Com[mission] de W.C. what the Com[mission] found
the the project left him of the de Com[mission].

That the de the Council the Com[mission] ^{of the} ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~ ~~of the~~
was not good equally as it would there
not be permitted to the subjects of Portugal
to trade to or along the Coast of
Guinea returns from the allegetta with

Caravanas since ^{while} ~~the~~ ^{rights} of the State
 was to ~~be~~ ^{permitted} to trade along the whole coast
 comprehended under the Charter granted by the King
 of Port: to Jan Dausaint. : Not by the Treaty
 of 1661 & had indeed been allowed to the
 subjects of the State de Trade & de persons
 of Portugal : Africa, at that is the same Treaty
 nothing was found of which the subjects
 of Port: were excluded by the Trade & the
 C. of G. belonging under the W.C. that the
 freedom of Trade ought to be respectively equal

that the exclusion of the limits along the C
 of G. On the 20th of the Month Caravanas
 had no foundation but : a Treaty of 1641, which
 Treaty being entered into only for 10 years,
 had expired then nullified by that of 1661. &
 as : from the Treaty of 1661 was to extend
 no right to the sd extension of the limits
 subject that the same period of 3 years for the
 Treaty, for the settlement of the affairs was too long
^{rather} ^{than} ^{longly} ^{desired} ^{as} ^{and} ^{of} ^{the} ^{matter} & ^{one}
^{short} year ~~was~~ long enough to settle the affairs in principle
 that as of the former coffee this (the Co's) had no
 about the prolongation of the Charter had not been

1728.

88.

acceptable to Holles says, he ^{would} another
 proposal is not that the ^{Port} ^{with} ^{the} ^{Port}
 should be done ^{and} ^{of} ^{the} ^{first} ^{opinion},
 which has ^{been} ^{done} ^{to} ^{the} ^{Subjects} ^{of} ^{Port} ^{of} ^{W.C.}
 was ^{void} ^{and} ^{by} ^{the} ^{Port}, ^{is}; ^{but} ^{the} ^{Port}
 should ^{be} ^{done} ^{by} ^{the} ^{Port}
 Port

But says, says, had ^{been} ^{replied} ^{to} ^{the}
 de ^{the} ^{Port} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{Project} ^{was}
 because ^{of} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{Project}
 Project Project.

That is forming the ^{Port} ^{Project} ^{the} ^{Port}
 had ^{been} ^{done} ^{as} ^a ^{Project} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{of} ¹⁶⁶¹.
 that ^{by} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{Articles} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{was}
 stipulated ^{that} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{should}
 be ^{allowed} ^{to} ^{navigate} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{of} ^{all}
 the ^{Port} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Port}
 on ^{the} ^{Port} ^{of} ^{Africa} ^{with} ^{it} ^{being}
 stipulated ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{Port} ^{of} ^{Portugal}, ^{of} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{or} ^{other}
^{the} ^{Port} ^{Articles} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Port}
 in ^{such} ^{like} ^{Freedom} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{Port} ^{of} ^{Port}:
 to ^{navigate} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Port} ^{so} ^{far} ^{as}
 that ^{belong} ^{to} ^{the} ^{Port}; ^{but} ^{the} ^{Port}
 against ^{the} ^{Port} ^{stipulated} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{Port}

said treaty for the subjects of the state to trade at
Port: permissus : Africa, & the same treaty was
considerable after advantages had been allowed to
the subjects of Portugal specially with regard to
Brazil, On which the subjects of the state are despatched:
that, however, it ~~was~~ is not true that as a general
rule of all peoples has been introduced which is
practised by all nations & by the Crown of Port itself: -
that the Powers who have any permissus Colonies or
possessions in the Indies or Africa hold the privilege
"privilegium" trade to their Colonies for their subjects
to the exclusion of all other nations in so far as
by treaty or by unimpaired no particular permissions
are allowed; that this being a common ^{law} right &
constant ~~condition~~ ^{condition} ~~of~~ ^{of} all nations in
Europe is also the ground upon which the treaty of 1661
was signed into: that by the treaty, very considerable
advantages being conveyed upon the state to the
Crown of Portugal, the state afterwards has
stipulated for its subjects the freedom of navigation
throughout the Port: permissus : Africa, &
which by common consent is the common
law is applicable so far as concerns the
trade at the Port permissus : Africa, but no similar

1728

29.

These treaties have stipulated for the subjects of the Kingdom of Portugal in its
 subjects to navigate rivers or the persons of W.C. on
 at C of G. waters w. r. to that navigation &
 trade of these persons, have remained of the
 common law including the Portuguese as well as
 other nations in the seas: & these are intent &
 being very favorable as mentioned about it: the treaty; the
 express intention is so treaty: favor of subjects of the
 state being allowed to navigate: & trade at the Port ports
 without any stipulation "to the contrary" in favor of
 subjects of Port: being allowed to navigate: trade at
 the sea: persons in Spain, showing explicit evidence
 that the intention of the conclusion concluding of 1st
 treaty was in no way to introduce an equality
 measure

W. H. the limits of the persons of W.C. at the
 C of G. in the Atlantic to numerous rivers, these
 limits are not founded on the treaty of 1641
 which was temporary & annulled by treaty of 1661. As
 that these limits varied self, circumstance,
 the treaty of 1641 was only alleged as evidence
 that at that time the limits themselves were not
 contested, consequently ought not to be nullified now.
 W. H. to the persons of 4 years duration before

There are no Resolutions of I for 1925.

1928

Chr Aust. Resolutions of Chr Aust. 1928 (W.C. 383).

[Some refer to litigation between Co. & W.C. Aust.]

[Re Co. v. W.C. Aust.]

27 April 1928

Stood under, Donatus Lucas Cape Cape
 applied Donatus at Donatus in the C of G...

13 April 1928

The Sheriff Cohen has made report that the ...
 with Donatus ... the days of the trial
 Participants has been in the House ...
 been in Donatus with Donatus ...
Donatus days or prolongation of Donatus ;
 what they had given all explanations to the
 points ... in Donatus ...
 on 13 March last : ...
 it has been Donatus of the days of the
 city of Donatus which is ...
 for the Co. was Donatus for the Co.
 if the Donatus of Africa were navigated

under the signature, which was reported to the
the first of the was signed by the depts of the city
of London & written report of the marriage license,
so they drew up a form of a license of place
in the hands of Woods Pesticious after their
departure from the place.

14 August 1728

The Rump Parliament petitioned the Council to annul
the Act in Resolution of 24th 25th 26th 27th 28th 29th 30th 31st
of that month (22nd inst) (Augt).
on the remarks made by the depts of the City of
London & the Parliament & the Rump Parliament
of the City which sd City was placed to
acquiesce to their consent to the dissolution of
charter. Hence ^{to default} the Sheriff's Office &
v a letter to London other part of the
Rump Parliament to bring case to WTC by the
delay of this report at the unacceptability of their
proposal to the House is Annulment of the Act:
& report then to abandon it ~~was~~ or consent
to the Parliament & some a further.

At August 1728.

1728

de Anst.

At Colby meeting to hear report of John
 Colby & J. A. Moor - on this
 side: by the way, has a private meeting
 and purporting to have the names of Mr. Allen, J. A. Moor
 & J. Williams when they tried to persuade
 the town of Lyden through God's simple
 consent to proposition instead of orders.
 to officiate from these ministers instead
 of the resolution of Ed. Dr. Leo of 12th inst^o
 or the proposition of Sept of Lyden. : that as
 15th inst^o they persisted in to Purporting
 that it was quite impossible to send
 only home (whatsoever) Polignac, visit^o
 Paris, to the C. of G. because many of the
 Polignac & Guise there are not made in
 this country, without which vessels de France
 they cannot be driven, which the natives
 will bring over to obtain their
 goods goods here on the borders, of the
 C. of G. would rather than their intent, any
 trade & work their persons with
 these notions who were formerly purged, would
 and all concerned, respectively, to the C. of G.

and in the world market at the beginning of the war: but it
was after the beginning of the war: but it
was to give the manufacturer a clear indication of
the long indicator: to prefer here to foreign
manufactures they were 50 to 60 per cent to 80
more in value manufactures than in foreign

As regards the 2nd "unit" they pointed out that
the long could not simply wait in paying and
obliged to order their goods 8 months before receiving
them if they wanted the long ^{can} deliver and
expensive: ∴ - a manufacturer still less possible to
long: a state of manufactures after the end of the
petition (it is generally supposed that they were
demanded on the long or fear as we would
discuss another, - at the moment that the order
would be found a way to finish

The private long long entered & there was long
and long long long in the Chamber of the Manufacturers
they were informed of the general Manufacturers ~~and~~
~~appear to be unprofitable~~ the long paper (it is
6 or 8% more) did not appear like unsatisfactory
it would be considered ^{for} in the field of long.

24 August 1728

1728

Mr Proprietors Asterkenon communicated

to meeting a Mr Com on stop surz &

Mr Prop.

Case of 9c. Mr. de London 20 ut. advised

is Proprietors of this City, city the de

two of de Affr: City there both was advise

that one of this ships "Bonetta" had been captured

by one of the ships of W.C. on de Cof G.

After this had used this representation

and it with the Secretaries of State that

had presented Coe speaks to this

unwatching before de pts : his hands

is to communicate to de .. Resolved Council

to send Resolutions on this subject a list

of the grounds which this City has suffered

since 1725 on de Cof G through de

English Nation among that will be additional

that this Council annually would well observe

themselves taking its no but they it best

mainly to obtain the view grounds of the

Proprietors herein.

31 Aug 1728

Yo Casarolo comunicada a de rumbos a Alter
han en de la Bancarota Road Pous: of this City
written a Mr Hoop. When 24th ult. When Newark,
refusing to be, de la Bancarota had spoken with
de Road Pous: of Holland about de letter how
the Co. sent to him R.P. on 24th ult. with
a list of the previous questions which the Co.
has suffered on C.P.F. Also de Agents of the English
R.A.C.: that de R.P. had undertaken to send the list
which they had for his information to put him in the
position to reply to the complaints which had already
been made to him in England: that de R.P. had first
written to Mr Christopher Townsend & also spoke with
Lord Chesterfield & since that time with the
Governor had de full & agreeable shall best
the premises in amicable & friendly

13 September 1728

Yo Amembly being extraordinary, being, de President
Santiago comunicada de la de la Bancarota Road P.
of this City had handed over to him some translated
papers & de complaints of English R.A.C. which had been
sent to him de la Bancarota & de R.P. of this Province

1/28

de Mont.

Am den Haugh mit vuest dot le mit born
 de vreis, of this Assembly Resolved to
 write to "R.P. dot so papers do ut epe
 mit de canons de Coz das dicit et
 de case indam case vris abt whid de Coz
 has us report whote ... dot also de conduct
 of their servants on de Coze lains de English
 shoud be in many points could be
 justified specially w. r. de canoe, whid
 brode more its lors canoy directly entay
 contrary to all treaties a Traire net vchit
 was confidat: dot whidote we this de
 Coz is desired side le offuaten from de
 de so matters: dot mit vquest dot go lere
 R.P. mit please to give information whid it
 is proper dot on behalf of de Coz shall be
 the ship's being ready, shall be written
 with her En to write de disputes due mit
 de E.A.C. & ... [as is letter
 de de Mont to her En of 21/9/1720, copied in W.P.
 Correspondence de Bk.] ... : coding dot so de
 so de R.P. mit please to bear in mind dot dot
 cordate Resolution has been taken: information
 dot mit be ready. being warship Saphire -

a an aber will with the given & contrary to the
 shops of the Aff: Courts — nothing shall be
 undertaken against the Coz but such orders
 given which shall be conformable and to specific
 Resolutions before mentioned. ...

It is agreed upon in the Council to be done
 when he has read over the Resolutions of the
 of the Assembly with a 10th inst (2c) it appears
 therein, if the same were used, in Assembly of
 States of Holland, under the protection of
 Charter, he for 100 years, he would say

16 Sept 1728

- 2c Coz (read at Assembly) In de la Banque RP
 of Amst: to Advocate of Coz de Hoogh 15th inst
 he refused to del - by an order called to execution
 of Charter of WRC for only 15 years

← from
 friends
 in Amst
 he
 not
 which

28 Sept 1728

Advocate amicably warning that de la Banque
 RP of Amst has refused which did before the
 selection of the last Assembly of Amst Ed Jr Mayor

1728

Chr. Amst.

States of Holland West-Indiant in prolongation
 of the Charter of the Coz has been
 there "geconcludeert" in the period of 15 hours,
 which it seems will be brought in to the
 1st Assembly of their Volens.

30 November 1728.

Mr Sheriff van Tolken reported at meeting that he,
 Mr Hout, Advocate has been to see Raaf
 for the forwarding of the Prolongation of the
 Charter: that they had invited in the respective
 members of their Volens from the same part
 had appeared to them that the Stads of Zealand
 & Overijsel were ready to give their answer;
 the Depts of parts of Utrecht, Overijsel &
 Stad Tharvan were above awaiting news from
 their parts which they expected shortly in
 - They had also emphatically recommended the
 matter to ... Mr P. Van Klingeband, & Professor
 Popel ^{apud} in a course of these deliberations it was
 considered to them that it would be difficult
 to require the Stads of Zealand to give their
 consent to the prolongation of the Charter

unless the 1 of 5 were necessary of recognition,
they had not sufficient to demonstrate to the
members of the English Party: the various consequences
which would unavoidably arise thereon they were not
without hope that the members had made such
provision.

Notes on some pps in Shingelandt Archiv.
No 179. (Remarks Wt Versp. stukken .38).

Letters from Mrs WRC of the Amst to the Union
van Shingelandt P.P. of the Province - 1 preamble
dat 24 Aug. & 13 Sept 1728. which are
sufficiently noted in the Resolutions supra.

On a paper which was or was not the (last part of)
the list of the Province ordered in the 1st class named letter
there is a list of various conflicts, some of the 1st
class of the English etc: - (summary) -

Letter dat 8 May 1724 Post ship's body plans with English
10 July 1725 English offer to assist Post: - against
WRC. In 40 sold on sodas.
16 Jan 1726 (to E) Colours of English Company
being given of State: translation.

1728. 12th 30th Mar 1726

English grant pass ports to Port

.. 11 April 1727

... Louis just a factor on Port ships

.. 14 April 1728

1. English contribute and to the
brotherhood among the nations, to
aid of 100

2. Knowledge among and Colonel Shipp's
sons and send to Paris 20000
and a Port etc.

(+ 5 in copies : same letter)

Kingdom of 179.

(Copy) Articles of the

Convention more reinforced

on Louis (the) ship Sapphire

commanded by Sir John Smith being at

anchor at the rocks of Cabo Corso,

between Chart Brest WIC & B. of

England by their disputed negotiations

where names are written Annam.

18 Feb 1729

Art 1. among

That all past disputes in balance also named

Copy on the Coast are settled, but satisfaction

a payment must be given on sea side in justice of repose
obligation respect the acts of a B.C. of England
understanding their claim that the closing away
the ship (Lancaster) from the coast & the damage
suffered by their ship (Bancroft) & owner or captors;
like as the acts of the head B.C. or their
sua sponte various captors which they have ^{done} against
the servants of the latter B.C., which as left over
to the decision of the respective Courts in Europe.

2.

That hereafter in holding fast friendship & peace
shall subsist the maintenance between the servants of
the respective Courts.

3.

And if by any neglect or unproven occurrence
any dispute or offence shall arise between the
servants of such Courts that they shall be
accommodated with such or in the most friendly
manner all such disputes or offences
& they shall not proceed to any reprisals
or retaliation against either the offending
party until justice or right is refused
taken or given by his or their respective principals.

We managed for the first time to cross the Atlantic
a ballot of votes for S.D. of U.S. with our
yes and W.C. ^{help} & confirm all the above named
articles of Grand chapters taken to the W.C.
at the B.A.C. of England, done & executed by our
Jacks de la Plaque & San Evraud Blattes corp
on our side, others Benjamin Peake & Duncan
Campbell on behalf of the B.A.C. of England
unanimous transfer.

There is the presence of Capta John Smith as
mediator on behalf of W.C. & Dupleix is the
words of C. de la Plaque.

This gives me the good feel of the W.C.
organised with by our Grand.

(500) Robert Durré

By name of the Grand

G. Lamol (?)
per not Paris
at Collt.

u.B. Plingelandt 148 Antoine 1a. a printed paper
but Resol: of Stat Hall of 23 April 1928 with
Memorial of ^{Day} W.C. in words discussed by the
and help of Stat papers on 8 April 1928 of W. I. C.

prolongation of Plaster. Also an undated
manuscript memo of W.C. referring objections that they have been
sufficient in the Antoin.

~~1929~~ 1929

1929.

Resolutions S.S. 1929 [S.S. 691].

2nd February 1929.

Recd by Gen. Resident Saunders written at
 Lisbon 24 Dec last containing a copy of a
 official communication of order of the King
 of Portugal: in order in the conditions all
 the ships & documents ^{relating} regarding the damage
 done by the loss of the HOLL WTC, a
 Conf. Marine Code ships & vessels of this
 subjects (copy taken over by Dept of Holl &
 West Coast; Zealand: a 8th chance for action
 in their midst.

9 May 1929.

In van Borselen Borselen, ^{presiding} informed
 their the two that have apps of the ^{basis of the} WTC had
 been to him & had requested that his the two
 would be pleased to make an use of their
 deliberations on the prolongation of the Charter of the
 WTC as the time for expiration of the Charter
 was drawing near ... resolved that States of

Zealand & Utrecht be reported & letter to Gordon
demanded, with the or Purvis, or the party of the
to continue their duties which bring it to a
conclusion.

21 July, 1729.

The committee van Eyck in case van wintion
van Viter, ~~Greg~~ Brey, as ~~former~~ Attorney
of Edward, ~~Harold~~ ~~Thijs~~ ~~Spe~~ ~~and~~ ~~at~~
~~London~~ ~~and~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~will~~ ~~of~~
Colo. ~~Harold~~ ~~Thijs~~ ~~Admiral~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~City~~ ~~of~~ ~~London~~,
a man of ship ~~William~~ ~~Fally~~ ~~Superintendent~~
of ~~Harbour~~ ~~van~~ ~~wintion~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~port~~ ~~of~~ ~~Amst~~
~~and~~ ~~W.C.~~ ~~proceedings~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~port~~.
Resolved that same to place in hands of parties
wholly ~~shall~~ ~~within~~ ~~14~~ ~~days~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~service~~

- Similar minute re ship ~~the~~ "Blue Wain" -

30 Aug 1729.

Deca ~~P~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~W.C.~~ ~~at~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~Port~~ ~~D~~
to ~~assembly~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~at~~ ~~2nd~~ ~~October~~. ~~After~~
said minutes by ~~and~~ ~~an~~ ~~the~~ ~~can~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~

18th October 1729.

1729.

SS.

It was at Annamly, in memorie In her Panquish
 G. R. of the serene Highness the Elector
 of Kurlen concerning the complaints of certain
 Hermits in the Duchy of Holstein born at
 Wismar Wismarburgh in the County of
 Posenow, about the Eve of Delivins
 accords to follow memo: - (i herds Summary).

- Starts that H. Holman,
 a subject of the serene the Master, was exposed
 to some of W.C. - C. of J. where he had to
 care & direction of a typhoid at the Coast
 St George d'Alvins; but he incurred the
 displeasure of all will of his Pa of the Coast
 when protest of crimes & involutions
 ... & he was used to boot him & s'empare
 him of all his posts in the manner of 1/10 no

can see him the translation of his petition
 with serene Highness [not? in SS. 6258/61.]

And as Holman has been ruined by a fire
 which has reduced his native town to ashes
 the court is affording long revenues weekly - he appeals
 to the SS. (others - ... Resolved to send etc to his
 W.C. - to report.

24th October 1729.

In affor of his W.C. Com^{rs} granted to Jan
Krauer & his wife de Coast of Africa. via
Hollat havi ut sup. deist sedimittent

22nd November 1729.

Being celebrated on above memo Ben Pauzinoch
& H.L. Holloman. Resolved not to be
memo shall to y^eria de de' tholoo lami
w^{ch}de sup^{er}is his his W.C. are informed
that Holloman was proceed against of de Prind
at C^o. de way for various offences & delits
committed of his & Inq^uiry Master & Ex^{er}
- W^ol^{er}ing de, liquor & uplous good letters
and inferior, in favor of de Co^o his own
aridant. Also cruelly obstructing & for notice:
and after a^y proceedings has a^y memo of B^o &
Com^{rs} Cole apated his goods confiscated, & has lane.

The w^ol^{er}ing Co^o this, de tholoo can not see that
Holloman has wrongfully ^{complained} ~~applied~~ to de Prind: that
it appears de lers ^{was} ~~was~~ ^{probably} that Holloman who went into
a l^oderi i memo of Co^o i year 1724, was memo
promoted par the Inq^uiry Master. and has i an

1/29.

SB.

humanity was 96 percent 22,000 gold, which
 he reports was taken from him; he de Holms &
 a political revolution can work as allusion
 in judicial matters but the law is not used
 or settled especially in the courts after the award
 of all formation; he Kolleran notes
 can feel reduced & ^{order} of appeal justice by
 appealing an ^{order} sentence. ^{hand} ~~last~~
 to the ^{order} ~~order~~

[Original report a class in & from W.C.
 in SB 5/95]

10th December 1929.

Mr van Wipbergen not den Holms de de de
 affairs of the W.C. have reported at the
 Assembly that the steps of the Pur: of Zealand
 having advised that they are authorized by the
 laws of the State of the Pur: also to amend the
 prolongation of the Charter of the W.C. upon
 certain conditions, his deputies is at with resolution
 of 15 Oct last [in, under [procl]] have been in conference
 with the steps of the Pur: of Zealand having
 requested them to disclose the conditions upon which
 they consent to the id prolongation, they have

Laward am - de Conditions inscribed hereafter :-

[Articles XXV], all of which appear
to have been more or less authentic (some
in the XXV articles of the Republic
conferred in the second part of the
Charter appd & read of S.S. of 8th Aug
1930 [see] in the Republic
'Trall' contains more detail about
arrangements of this]

Whomsoever the legs of Paris of Hall: no further:
or of St. d. Thane long taken up in detail. Also also
to us via W, for the new caps for affairs of W.C.
to be reported there: and to Council of W
at the basis of the Chr W.C. of Ireland for their
views there.

20 Dec 1929.

On motion of legs of Paris of Hall read: resolved
to report the Chr W.C. of Ireland to the
Chair of the Commission of their views (see supra).

Resolutions X 1/29. [WRC 8.]

1/29

P of Del. for Assembly of X at Vi'cong
on 2 for 3 Oct. 1/29.

[Del. 98 14].

1. to rpts Com C.F.S. 3. to Casaco 4. Lusiense
5. do Espirito. 6. de Inhotim. 7. Equipage de Trase
- on the Coast of (Cachim + Casaco). 9. General (fi)
- Station. 10. Com C.F.S. via Lusi. 11. 12. 13
- affairs in Vi'cong. 14. by four business.

[1st meeting 31st Oct 1/29.

[2nd meeting 12 Oct 1/29.]

4th October 1/29.

Recd letter from Dr Rouvillier re C.F.S.

line re et cable, returned to X referring
to letter from Dr Rouvillier. At 20 Oct 1/29.
re proposal of Dr Rouvillier for Vi'cong
to establish a Vi'cong planting on the C.F.S.
and of Dr Rouvillier plus containing Dr
Rouvillier on the Vi'cong concept of the Dr Rouvillier
concerning the Vi'cong Assembly of Dr Rouvillier

9 March 1727. to send a Lodge at Bassan upon which
resolved to take a letter & notification to the
 to request the ~~the~~ ^{the} King's Pass the Island, for the
 the King. & to request the King's Pass: the King. to communicate
 the reply, that the King's Pass is the King's Pass. about a Lodge at
 Bassan, to ~~the~~ ^{the} Garrison ~~at~~ ^{at} Steinhart
 like Stupier on ship Blong, to speak with him for
 them, & to request to assemble.

On reading letter to the King's Pass del Reino

16 April 1728. re intrada de navis into England:

the other receipts to the King's Pass, updated about the
 God day in the King's Pass, and the King's Pass

[- Other documents respectfully noted in notes of
 King's Pass to the King's Pass -]

11th October 1729

The following Commodore's appd.

- | | | | | |
|----------|------|--------------|--------------------|------------|
| 1. Amst. | ship | 9th New Velt | to King's Garrison | at sea. |
| 2. Ziel | " | Bruckhoff | Amst & Linn: | 6/1729. |
| 3. Amst | " | Brockhoff | King's Garrison | April 1730 |
| 4. Haag | " | Niederburg | " & Linn | 1 July " |
| 5. Amst | " | God Thaan | (Part into Amst) | Oct " |
| 6. In Q | " | Vrykops | " " | Dec " |

- 7. Sulawa ship Plans prices states take (in)
- 8. St & Lee King dom "
- 9. Anger Sonneslaye. "

1729

X.

The project construction fixed 1 Dec: of 25 Oct 1728.
 being completed the following are open

... ..

... ..

—————

Resolutions Chgo. Inst., 1929.

[Coll. 334]

Some minutes of cut of from the
Hollman's complex border of
the treatment of A.G. - has since been
to Paris de Zealand, with the Inst.

22nd November 1929.

Perrin van Sant Lagen, applied Paris on C. & G.
Good with, but needs to proceed on voyage. -

1730

Resolutions of 1730 [ARC 692].

12 January 1730

Under the title of the two copies for the price of the
 Law is a w. had off of gold work (i. which is not
 had stated for the d'Acuña's Minister of King
 of Portugal had reported a conference) but a conference
 was in d'Acuña's case reported to the Assembly
 for the d'Acuña's Law first stated the inclination
 of the Law. to continue to live in good friendship
 with the d'Acuña's Law more de effus in de
 WTC one de navigator to de C. of S. afterwards
 notified the Law. had been in a reply
 to de subject filed in his (the d'Acuña's) hands
 on behalf of the Law. Some time ago, is now
 personally or proxy interest to prevent all further
 hostilities between the Port. & the WTC.

which reply to had been handed over
 being settled of such articles as the same is
 necessary to include

Subject repeated per interim

[here follows de 11 Arts: top and 14 Articles
: printed volume on left side.

~~The~~ [compared with manuscript photo].

Part 20 in D'Aranda has ceased and to was
authentic & changed to into into negotiations
and then the two in order of possible to
terminates the affairs amicably & had
agreed & speedy resolution. Thus.

Resolved that copy of same should be
brought of the two books to WTC to be
referred there, & finally.

8th February 1730

Deliberation being resumed on the reply given by
the D'Aranda at the meeting conference and WTC's
or the Regulation drafted by the ^{of the 1725} ~~of the 1725~~
depts as referred in Minutes of the January: is

Resolved that a conference shall be
summoned to Mr. d'Aranda and the said
Regulation ^{having} as its foundation groundslag
de 4th Art. of the Treaty of 6th August
1661. which Article then the two have
always understood to make a distinction
that the navigation of the Col. D. between the

1730

88.

Subjects of the Crown of Port. a King of his
 State, the former had in accordance should be
 before the the we have made us difficulties
 about "informing himself" and he did drafted
 Negotiations. At that time, having on the
 contrary in the so answer, given in October
 whether it was with the best, putting the so
 Negotiations on one side, to take in hand
 the dispute in principal, especially if being
 considered that the point of relation was not
 a permanently constant & what then
 those arrangements with this matter do
 must be better before we can judge of the
 preference being a preference of the relations
 claims & demands of either side, for given
 opinion disunion is the multitude
 government would in the best
 between the Crown of Port & the King,
 as that dispute they consider consider
 that the point of both a year will be more
 than may differ to answer the same &
 to settle the Kingdom amicably this way,
 a accordingly request that the King
 of the same have orders to enter into

negotiations: in principle see with what it, in the
hope & negotiators that it will warmer & matter
can best be arranged & all für feilschikham provided.
- Just that the two cannot neglect seriously to insist that
the ship from Carter ~~has~~ arrived in Napier being willing
to do with this matter was with the WRC may be
related to the owners ... without further delay ... being
willing to do in with WRC or its officers concerning
the navigation of the C. of S. And as ~~last~~ Toki via Helms
depts for foreign affairs being requested & committed
to make the conference with the 'Munika' & to report to
generally.

16 Feb 1850

On the proposal of Messrs the Messrs: of the Messrs: of
Holland & West India. Resolved being taken into
consideration that the Messrs: of W.R.C. at Messrs: Chas - Zealand
is hereby obliged to report on the Supposition of
~~this~~ ~~that~~ the Messrs: of the Messrs: of Zealand
over jurisdiction of Charter p. 30 Co. Resolved
to ~~submit~~ ~~it~~ that Messrs W.R.C. at Messrs Chas Zealand be
willing to be sent deputies, were instructed on 13th inst,
letter a Monday 13th March, with that Messrs
of Zealand be informed ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~subject~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~subject~~
letter on same subject subject.

1730.

20 February 1730.

SG.

Recd letter from Sirs WRC to Sirs the
Protestants in Zealand with out date or place
 cert^y that they had recd the laws letters of
 10th & 20 Dec last & had but no time
 in communicating copies of it & of the answers
 thereto to the R^{ts} thro^o members of the Assembly
 of the R^{ts} with request that 16 of the former names
 they wd send deputies either [ie living] to deliberate
 there & act their joint contents to the R^{ts} upon
 the answers upon which the R^{ts} may send letters
 of Zealand had been pleased to allow at
 the assembly of the R^{ts} they were ready to answer
 to the petition of Charles of WRC. — If it should
 become feasible then coming on, to transmit their
 views in writing to the R^{ts} of Angl:
 having had previous knowledge of the Resolutions of the R^{ts}
 was first in a petition to the R^{ts} as well their
 views thereupon unobtainably found good to
 have their views printed — to transmit them to
 the R^{ts} thro^o. The R^{ts} have ^{arising} from time to time
 by letter to us declared that they have sent
 the sd contents of the R^{ts} Protest: have expressed their
 dissatisfaction with your order & we have

accordingly demand to transmit to Ylfrus the same
articles under the name of Antwoy of de Earl Chas
W.C. of de U.C., in maniere voorgescreven ghesien,
as the advice of the Chas Amst. hoof. de C.
de Raede. Percepion, de the advice of all de
in Chas having come in, we have given serious
consideration to the Antwoy of de Percepion of
Ylfrus as also to the qua Antwoy; having
considered everything that ought to be considered
we have with been able to resolve to our conformence
with the sd Antwoy or Advies of de in Chas
under de sd meerder aanneemelyk
voorscreven de sd condens of de Part of Ylfrus.

That in the same should be imposed such
reforms or reduced penalties as shall be judged
conform to the most effective efficacity to a
prompt & exact execution of the same; while
it appears to us that neither the sd Antwoy
de sd States of Percepion of Ylfrus' own
objection nor to the violence & prompt welfare of the
W.C. would sufficiently be done if the voorscreven
their contents was selve selve.

And that of the sd condens should also be
taken (intelligible) all slave those of a unit the

1930

29.

view of humanity a lot more to left private
 to the W.C. & into their verblaten verblaten
 op de present voorpeldde volt in pelt
 qual it ylt la found tegeestdyg int
 wil de Duitse grando teke Society of humanity.

From us consider lot no exception
 into remaining ought to be made in the size or
 length of the ships we also in the payment of
 the reciprocal money in case lots able to van
 under de first possio. in spoken of in the
 24 Article because we apprehend that
 under de remaining of ships destined to the
Praxis Coast very many hands, difficult to be
 W.C. to discuss, would be committed.

Under which remarks & such or alterations
 in photos shall please to work therein
 we should consider that the provisions proposed
 by the States of Zealand and the geamplentant.
upon which deliberations, the help of both states
 & of St & Lande have both copies of 5th letter a
 annexes. lots masses for in this midst : &
 City Council also put. Lots of In the Republic van photos
 days to affairs of W.C. to me refer to me.

The above minute has been passed by the original
letter from the President. Richard [i.e. SA 5496].

Richard's last letter is a printed paper of 25
pages. A title of which is

Verborgh of de Eer WTC of U.S.
containing various views of the C of Africa
on the matter of the navigation or description:
of the territory for a ^{part} of the continent
which the 100 States of the Province
of Zealand have resolved to submit to
the jurisdiction of the Charter of the C^o.

[The following is a summary of this paper].

As General ~~was~~ remarks that is premised,

1. The present proposal of the C of Zealand to have open
the navigation of Africa, is well meant, but long
of the date discussed until it is 1790 it was
unanimously resolved by the C^o of WTC to reject
all projects of that nature & to stay by its old method.
2. The concept however advanced in view of public
interests abolitionists of the C^o a want wishing
to see Africa opened to the rest of the world for
the benefit of the Charter as well as the C^o, and after
the consent of 6 States had been given.

1730

89.

3. The award with have been more uniformly proposed for 12 months before expiration of charter. ...
4. That for some persons the Com^{rs} the part of the participants no delay can occur, because no exchange can be ^{made} until after sent to Africa, to of London before Jan ~~the~~ 1731 after which time Charter expires now will find itself subject to the Com^{rs}.
5. The Rules of Payment also depend on the Charter proposed or amendment to determine our navigation of Africa

Mr. Esquirol, whether Africa shall be navigated by Com^{rs} alone or by private persons or companies; must be taken into consideration the most advantageous to the Republic without loss; & Com^{rs} exclusively or by persons open to private persons. The decision therein must be partly depend on

1. whether Com^{rs} is it able to give more reasonable distributions to shareholders in time to time, & to best employ surplus profits to the Com^{rs}
2. whether of the navigation of private persons such large profits will be likely to the Com^{rs} for the distributions will be more & greater.

As respects first it is incontestable that since 1674, the Com^{rs} has distributed so much to its Participants that they have

and only with a few capital investments
in spite of facilities of the war Objets of various
ships. & resolutions of Portuguese.

As a way forward... must be taken into
account.

1. Quo of Coast, six years does not answer
question, unit to about 150,000 polden.

2. To prevent interruptions 2 Guinea ships
required annually to at least 200,000 per
Victorio included.

3. The Coy before the action will of 859,095: 15: 8
besides interest on various capitals. all daily
householdings here, in this country.

How all this ^{above} will be able to take place depends
by the opening of a Coast it is not possible to
calculate. will

One apparently must leave the Coy of navigation &
trade as it was the rock of base its parts
the Elve than with Volcan because it is certain
that as soon as the trade to Africa is opened the Coy
will have to find how all its own trade should
it is others, as it is uncertain that at the Coy's
parts little or nothing was done will be able to be done

1730

88.

at the King's ports since the Customs being in the
interior will cause the Goods to load of to
the King's ports, & those with such private
ships which will deprive of their goods
at less price & thereby cause the King's warehouses
to be unserviceable & thus consequently perish.

The King's Zealand will never be able to
share the private occupations (there are
1,500 guld ~~per~~ per ship or on the King's part of
of the ports of Zealand) will work, ^{as much as} that which
is ~~used~~ for the King, as above. Indeed 50 ships
at 1,500 each can only produce 75,000 rds or
in proportion.

The rebels of Zealand often estimate the number
of ships sailing which on the northern coast sail
the coast of Finno but they cannot with be estimated
beyond 50

Of which number are many remarks.

1. That no of ships annually equipped by the King does
not exceed 50 (or unless the King navigates all
the most distant places where private persons would do,
or the annual degrading of the King is so ample
that the private cargo must remain unsold on coast
2. That 50 many ships cannot with possibility

that their return cargo is - gold dust: a staple

And to make this argument, which must decide the dispute with Zealand, still clearer & show the manner, no nations but

the 2 nations (old & new): one can get no greater supply than that which is transported to the natives from the interior to the sea side; because no European people does come in land & have no or trade on the side which the natives find good to bring to the sea side: yet has maintain a small but increasing is can be seen from this, that the CO_2 holds over so considerable quantities annually, & for which has more apply than any body, because of the proximity of its colonies, to upstate the consumption of the cargo, is proportionally the 2 is more or less trade. The CO_2 has more than one mode of doing some business, like the natives, entirely independent of the orders of his Gov. at least has always lost in it all the natives' shipping (many is employ of private persons, were employed. 200 to this) but through the great trade & shows the natives apply themselves more to war than to trade so that no great no of ships can be employed in it And as regards the trade in slaves they cannot extend

... but was these orders & are that of Portugal
Prohibitions were imposed on Portugal goods
like sugar, Gold, Sugar, Hides, etc. products of
Brazil & hence consequently the trade is
the same as that driven with the colonies of
the country, upon which conditions we Zealand
or or whether we would be willing to
accept any admission to ~~the~~ ~~Porto~~ Delmaris

And since we would prefer not to allow to
import slaves into Brazil.

2. A quantity of the free navigation to the manufacturers
& plantations of this country would stand to lose
rather than gain kind of change suffered by it

as the free navigation would allow of not only of
the victuals but also English, Sugar, etc. being
brought to the country, & a better price

3. The people persons navigating better would
not be prevented little the conditions
made by the 10^2 with the colonies of the
country, perhaps it is proper to mention, as

1930

89.

desire to be more let unite interest Vorden:
 whereby the doctrine used be genuine genuine
 such only was used amic, but complete
 respecting of all trade, the idea of the Coz
 - its persons used be very much benighted
 to that such private person being genuine of
 his own into a idea, the Coz would never be able
 gather that be another of a whole reputation
 I will come to see a in being not active
 own found that be same used be prejudicially
 paid in Africa ...

5. Not of the idea: Concept should be
 (planned at Coz) (Contra Outside of Africa and
the doctrine) as to respect to various realities or
processes of the time to capture capture of concept.

6. That what can be proposed words of the concept
 to permit found the faculty of conscience, then fulfill -
 of that, of the occasion for the proposition with
 the equal ability for the exclusive line of Coz, it better
 should follow & bring down never to note without
force & pragmatic reason.

Remarks of the W.C.
on the new statute
Orders

Orders on which the first
of Ireland is proposed to
consent to the ratification
of the Charter of the W.C.

1.

This Article, in various
ways, both acceptable
w.r.t. Africa & it will
lead to ruin of the Trade
of the Co^l.

2.

It says by this Act: the
Republic will see no more
profit than the exclusive
rights of the Co^l - By opening
the navigation of ships will not
be as great, or ^{than it present} ~~as it is~~
of the private firms and
private merchants and other persons
of the Co^l except those of this country

1.

All subjects of the Republic
may, in the time of Charter
shall be granted, navigate
through the whole limits
of the same both in Africa & America

2.

But only such ships built
within the State, ^{entirely} equipped & crew
boards which shall come in upon
at their selling or place and at
discharge, any other tax, on
penalty of £6000 of duty in
the said

3

1930

88.

The anti-aircraft screens ships
sailing with the East Coast &
with the East Coast cannot be
permitted to visit water
to port 24

4.

As we are present many
beats & other things to Mr.
which applying. In relation
can be placed on the 40 of them.

5 16.

Not possible to permit
of hand.

3.

which ships shall not be
shelter (except to transport the
East Coast & from Africa).
the 15/16 net layer
the vessel 100 feet,
one of the screens: we
also flights

4.

There is a plan to group to
Africa or America to apply
in common law of U.S.
after district, with specific
of measurements of ship & no
of them to be broad.

5.

ships of the United States
was made by the United States, who
are drawn up the list.

6

of which the list of ships &
of the United States ^{to be drawn up} to meet
Assembly of S.

1.

They are: among Bot more
ships will be engaged to Africa
than west, & carrying of which
can be proved by the list of
reminders. The Co^y would ∴
have no means of subsistence
by payment of acquittances.

7.

For coal ship shall be
paid to Co^y £25 per
last so that a ship of
60 lasten, before alt^y
Canton, cost 100 £1,500

8.

The Co^y ^{are} ~~will~~ ~~not~~ ~~be~~ ~~able~~ ~~to~~ ~~pay~~ ~~the~~ ~~ships~~
by the papers who live under the hats of
the Co^y but even by traders living
inland who come to the hats (to be
above: & which traders we
certainly pass the Co^y by & do
trade with private ships which
could sell at less price than they
would get from the Co^y of the Co^y,
for charges.
It can easily be imagined what
proportion of this we give
to the Co^y hats & Co^y hats
under pretence of need, or
pretending want & provision
what the Co^y obtaining
please themselves direct.

8.

For which they may freely
navigate these and where within
limits of Co^y Charter (but not
for: voliers, at their own risk)
except, that they may drive us
trade where along the Co^y's
Coast for 5 leagues into
Africa & ^{on} ~~at~~ the whole
length of Coast beginning at &
about 3 miles ^(length) above Brani &
extending to Quite reefs: we
can wood or hay to fetch water or
firewood, or pass of captivities of
ships & men & likewise purchase.

1/30

89.

9.

Plu. anfractu. de direction to
 de forme ext. la l'inter
 or un fold is the deta
 except on de P.C. rumer
 de parts of de ^{Cof} ~~ext~~ : +
 de l'ext. l'ext. will be
 Anterior, rumer

10.

It's left to direction of
 l'inter rumer, + l'ext
 no of l'ext l'ext be
 de l'ext : apart l'ext
 l'ext, l'ext will produce
 l'ext.

11.

It's will come all l'ext of direction
 de l'ext l'ext rumer,
 a imperium i imperio gain
 l'ext l'ext.

9.

l'ext will be l'ext
 l'ext all l'ext of growth especially
 l'ext l'ext l'ext l'ext, - l'ext
 gold, rumer l'ext, rumer,
 rumer l'ext, l'ext l'ext
 l'ext l'ext.

10

l'ext l'ext, l'ext l'ext
 of l'ext l'ext (l'ext l'ext l'ext
 l'ext l'ext l'ext + $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{3}$ 10 w
 l'ext) l'ext de l'ext l'ext

11.

l'ext l'ext l'ext l'ext
 can contain l'ext l'ext
 l'ext l'ext "l'ext" l'ext with
 same l'ext as de l'ext, l'ext done
 under l'ext l'ext + l'ext l'ext
 l'ext l'ext l'ext

12.

If the vessel is made away
with, & default of crew or the
officers will remain unpunished
Master & Skipper to pay or
pay out of £500, but acceptable.

12.

Commander of the vessel
to be issuing warrants on the
return of the ship against
not only the Master & Skipper &
Shipper, but default
Master & Skipper only to
pay £500 each

13.

The sentence of the
double will be of conviction
of the Captains Captures
the sentence will be as
a less court, but however

13.

of the prizes captured shall be
paid to the King only, the double
of the value which can be taken
is to be returned to the
own Officers & sailors so much
of the King's & crew's wages
then in such cases

14

Warrant of the King: will
to proceed against those of
any Pirates which
was cause just expense
& Charges

Prizes taken by Captains
& King, are captured, none a benefit
of King, both to the King & Admiralty
of King: whose captives demerited

1930

88.

15.

will lead to changes
results previously.

15

A Captain of ship
captaining ship
officer commanding
paper involving more of
the prize a matter of
13,000 a 6000 a mile of ship
a base

16

but upon was said
was this amount at

16

Regulation take note as to
uspects of ship operation of
Cannon.

Police doctors to control
offences may be made
to be long ^{at} were suffer
the consequences of
wages due to the holder.

17

Actually takes jurisdiction
over all offences committed during
voyage, all subjects of Europeans
subjects of a Power & of
residence of country
or conflict of Jur: Jurisdiction

18

Inquiries today for merchants
could do 2 voyages for one with one
Cannon subject to penalty of

18.

If a whole year enquiry
is date of Cannon before some
related to the shall

f 5000 more per 11.

f 4 more per "last" more
be paid in or expense of 13
months of physical work
likewise f 4 per month so on
month by month.

19.

f 6 Coz with help: it is a
low wage by heads
of work.

19.

Shippers to export f 6000
per each ship & freight
against heads of all
industrial work & labour

20.

f 4 cannot be done better than
now in the charter -

20.

Export which penalties
take place.

21.

How is the table done

21.

Low penalties take imposed
for heads of various of working -

The Coz cannot sustain much
a requirement of much less
ships will sail than

22.

2% export & 2% repair ^{outgoing &} incoming
reduction ^{of} ~~costs~~ take ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{of} ships.

represented. It can also

23.

ditto

to arrivals, cruises & the coast
to find export for work about
all the requirements

1930
23.

24

By making this distinction
all ships with 200 tons and
over to Pan Coast to
avoid the last part of
the conflict.

24.

Ships to which permission to
navigate Pan Coast will
be given in Part 3, ^{which are} ~~of~~ ^{of} the
limits: size in 66-84
feet shall consist of
50 horsepower vessels
pay 10% of their gross
gross value of 1000 - 1500
pounds gross, subject
to the departures

25.

The new law to prohibit
licensing of same confusion in
the harbour charter.

25

All ships foreign and Coast Guinea
may come into all ports &
under the control of the
of the State granted to the
which ports, harbours and
ports, except the old
control of driving of goods

26.

Goods passengers will be permitted

to 200 days of charter
to Guinea

27
not clear r r r.

27.
The margin will
be kept on out of Parliament
before the Parliament will
columns shall be allowed, as
is permitted at London

17 March, 1930

Receipts of Prof: Parliament have also: in Parliament
Parliament - in the amount of £100 of WTC checks.
[8 printed papers]. Refers to Parliament for Parliament
of WTC to the Parliament above.

29 March 1930

The receipts report on above.

17 March 1930

There is a Parliament in Parliament. Parliament is Parliament
of Parliament of Parliament at Parliament 11th
month. Parliament resolution.

[S. 6966] which see also original letter:-

1730

89.

Before the H of C adjourned last Thursday
for 8 days, I had the report of the
Grand Committee which had inquired into
the interests of the Trade & navigation to
Africa, & the resolution passed by the
Committee from their discussions, which
was approved with some alterations: it
being resolved by that Resolution

1. That there shall always be a free
navigation trade to Africa for all
His Majesty's subjects
2. That such navigation trade shall never
be allowed to be ~~any~~ regarded with
any kind of duties or exactions whatsoever, for
the maintenance of the ports
3. Besides the British ports & Establishments
on the Coast of Africa, yet necessarily
to be maintained as a sign of the power of His
Majesty: in those regions
4. That for the maintenance of these ports & certain
sums should be appropriated.

It may be better to repeat that since it was
ordered that the same should be laid before
the House & Statement of the respective

ports or Castles which the King has in Africa:
how many, what, how many are employed there:
and their names, positions, revenues; what the
cost thereof, and amount to, distinguishing
those who belong to the King from those who
are for the maintenance service of the ports.

19 April 1730

Recd by Com. Genl. W.C. a Com. from the King of
D. G. dat. August 17th inst. concerning a plan upon
which the navigation with C of Africa could be
permitted under navigation: referring therein to
grant protection of Charles in these matters.

Copies taken by Com. Genl. of W.C. of Bill submitted.
• Zealand. do. referred to Com. Genl. of W.C.
to see report on.

[P. 5196.] original of Com. Genl. to W.C.
by Com. Genl. W.C.

It is desired plan (Articles 23).
differs from the Com. Genl. Zealand proposed Conditions
following (p 68 supra) is it (being) more interesting points: —

1730

89.

§ 3 Insurance only with ships of 100 feet ...

rest with (except ships

§ 6 - (~~100~~ ¹¹⁰ & 7. Zealand) ⁱⁿ of such ship also named shall be paid of 6,000 one, instead of "lost place" value before the way passport shall be given.

§ 7. In addition to of 6,000, also of 4,000 - plus of. ~~with~~ ^{valid} ~~adjoining~~ ^{in coming} ~~reduction~~ ...

§ 10 Passports ~~valid~~ ^{valid} for use ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ down 12 months.
 for date of sailing out. ∴ valid for only one voyage
 a penalty of 4,000 ~~shall~~ ^{be} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ each month after.

§ 11 Passports ~~can~~ ^{can} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~used~~ ^{used} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~more~~ ^{more} ~~than~~ ^{than} 14 days of each book
 a penalty of 6,000

§ 12. Similar penalty for selling a landing a passport.

§ 13. such ships provided with way passports shall be allowed to navigate a trade everywhere within limits of the Charter of W.C.C. (but not own right with foreign nations) & along the coast parts (Castles & harbours) etc in Africa within best name.

§ 14 (Goods as in § 9 of Zealand).

or or or

27 May 1930.

60 days in affairs of W.C. Submit a draft
Resolution for the revision of C of Africa [~~xxvi~~ ^{xxvi} Arts].
Copies taken by Dept of Ints of Hall & Vines:
Zealand which need show.

14 June 1930.

60 days in affairs of W.C. report on 5 unsettled
points in letter to Sir W.C. ad 14th
April last.

8th August 1930

Resolution of S.G. proposing the Treaty
with annexed Supplement. (~~xxvii~~ ^{xxvii} Arts).

26 August 1930

Form of Passport for ships sailing to C of Af. appa.

4 Sept 1930

Recd petition from Sir W.C. on Amst regarding
Wolno to pass the six passports for ships which will navigate
to C of A. 1000 Resolution appa a prolongation of Charter
Aff. [London report on 2 Passports (Zealand & Co)
forwarded on 5 Sept].

1730 P D for X of belong on 1/2 Oct.

12 Sept 1730

89.

2 Dec 1730

afflon & the Zealand 12 Passports (2 ships to
Co of Africa 10 as Republics, France.

(End of 17 Dec 1730)

1930

Resolutions X 1930 (W.C. 8).

Pd D Pa Assembly of X at Middelhag on
1/2 October 1930.

[85 14]. — Letter Dennis R. Punic &
to Colonia. Equipages.

10. To draw up orders for carrying out the
Resolution for the various conditions of the laws of
C of Africa on fair protection of charter on 8 Aug 1930.

15th meeting 3 October, 1930.

14 October 1930

The 10th Pd D ~~Meeting~~ 12 Resolutions on subject
of carrying out the Resolution. movement of ships
affairs for permission, form of order. form of application etc.

17 Oct 1930.

Equipages to study order arranged for the house
to Q. Zealand. Sh. 12. Aust.

3 Legate equipages to Q. Zealand. Aust.

1730.

Recd: Chs Pring 1730. (WRC 285).

Chs Pring.

[These minutes have not been read princ
to August].

10th August 1730.

Letter from Sir Chs Pring & 5th Act of
Regulation to Africa & amendment of Rpts

12th August 1730.

Letter from Royal Officer John, as draft of
Passport man Regulate w Africa

22 August 1730

Letter to Sir Chs Pring Zealand with their
observations on the draft Passport.
Letter to the King on same subject

29 August 1730

Plan of Passport for S.D. to ship from
by W.C. of Chs of ... to voyage to the Coast of
Africa ... "Col do s" shipper shall not be
allowed to come into the limits of the Charter

As so far as the exclusive trade has been reserved by us
in the A.C. namely, not along the coast, much
less at the Cape Verde islands site in Africa beginning
from Cape Appolonis by way of about nine miles ^(English) above
African extending to the Rio de la Volta being a
distance of about sixty miles (English) where, I think
the exclusive trade has been reserved by us in the A.C.
about the main of population of ships & goods
from appa, except tobacco in all directions.

There are four incidents on the negotiation
but not of detail, much of interest.

1731

Resolutions 29. 1731. (B9 693).

10 January 1731.

Copy of Bookkeeping & Records of 13 private
ships of Indrag copy of the method of
managing ships under Regulation of 8 Aug 1730.

29 January 1731.

Report of Pres Ch. Aust W.C. Theron

4 April 1731.

His Honr's copy of Journal of W.C.'s report Theron
referred to Journal of Collectors &
in same

13 April 1731

Recd from Pres Ch. Aust P. D. P. Annals of F
for 21/22 May 1731 of Aust.

16 May 1731.

Memo from La Cheselais to Aust: Attempt
of the King of St. Peter's man's copy of
the Journal of the East India Company

2 Jan 1930

"Happen Return" sent to Genl. to Sumo with a copy
 value of £2446. 3.10 Costa Rica whole possession,
 8.5 Sailing & doo are facts as this as usual to Costa
 is negotiating shipping of goods. Ship captured 1 June/30
 by the British "Puducter" who at anchor off St Andrews
 river, taken to Elmin other captured. Ship
 pursued and burnt Panama. The capture was confirmed
 was contrary to all treaties between England other
 Note especially between Arts: 5. 8. 9. 11.
 of the treaty concluded in 1674. The acts for
 the republic to be remedied effectively & not as
 at least within 3 months. Copy to WRC
 has the trust to report.

25 April

Letter from Genl WRC Des de Brust del Brust
 24 with reference to Chesterfield's memo.

Resolved to reply to Chesterfield's memo - but by land
 directly contrary report to Genl WRC. A dot ship
 or inform to be allowed in C of G. Calcutta to

on 17/1/30 sailed out of Poona equipped by
 Genl de Hornough at Fort. who put an English
 Zehschapper & out on it to conceal unlawful trade.
 a whole & safe cargo was Jacob de Briss due time in view of WRC.

1731

88.

That sd ship being found dead looking without
 victuals & water pps being to show as right
 to trade on C. of D. & the Council has been
 able to consider it as nothing else than
 a formal ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~interdiction~~ : was such had
 confided in . . . the ~~the~~ ^{the} Council of Long
 has some time ago been ~~interdiction~~ ^{interdiction} of his W.C.
 with as to as they to cause ^{interdiction} ~~interdiction~~ ^{interdiction} ~~interdiction~~ : the the
 has had respect that the of the ~~the~~ ^{the} will not
 allow to infants to ~~interdiction~~ ^{interdiction} ~~interdiction~~ ^{interdiction}
 of the State in carrying on trade prohibited
 by Proclams of State. : the ~~the~~ ^{the} of ~~the~~ ^{the}
 of the decision of the Council the party can
 make customary ~~interdiction~~ ^{interdiction} ~~interdiction~~ ^{interdiction}
 also justice will be impartially administered.

Petition 15th June 1731.

Wm the Com for W.C. do for some years
 past the Com Council Members object to
 complain about various ~~interdiction~~ ^{interdiction} ~~interdiction~~ ^{interdiction}
 has been successively done to ~~interdiction~~ ^{interdiction} ~~interdiction~~ ^{interdiction}
 the subjects of the King of Portugal
 on the C. of D. : they referred to what has been specifically

appeared therein known by divine memorials - ... & is the
Resolution pro interim, handed on & done to the Leo
on 15 Dec 1727 ... which they had expected would
have been general consent on a side of Portugal ... - It is
which no satisfactory reply had ever been recd ... from
which they must conclude that the King of Port: was not
in favour such meeting at offices amicably ...
they desired no longer take in any uncertainty, ^{relying on} ~~relying on~~
it viz to request Portugal - to urge a ^{the} Residence ^{at Court of Port:} & ^{to} ~~to~~
a colonial reply with sd Resolution pro interim to
request the Gov of Almeida to bring of the King of Port Gov,
to send that assurance. - Copy to be in the hands
for Portugal copy for Affairs of WTC to be report them.

23 Sept 1731

Recd Petition from Gov WTC. that they were obliged
to maintain as definite a process by Government from residence
C.S.O. Isaac Pinet claiming title Bishopric Barchinon
of ship Rago, Petition. They had received some papers ^{from}
the Gov of Sumatra, but with all of them & ships
they asked Portugal to produce (statutes) of proceedings
for a year, - so that ^{the rest of the papers} they could be put in, - or until after
a month after receipt of them from Sumatra. . . .

Further to be made in name of J. inter: -

84.

25th Nov 1931

17.

Received a notice of Charles Colman
to publish [unclear] but about proceedings
to follow in six months for date of this
resolution.

89.

26 November 1931.

An offer of [unclear] on [unclear] ABC in
[unclear] 12 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] to [unclear] to C of A.



1731.

Resolutions X 1731 (WTC 8).

OpD for Annals of X ch. Annals; for 21/22 May
(SS 13.) §12 to 16 continuation of course of 1731 C.P.S.

1st meeting 23 May.

1st June 1731.

Enquiries for Slave Trade, Trade, & Walvis Bay.

The Enquiries for Slave Trade reported by word:
of 14th October 1729 word: of 17 Oct 1730 last with
yet of 17th 18th 19th still remain.

~~8-8~~

B. Stad Standen ^{Whilom} ^{Whilom} ^{Whilom} ^{Whilom} 1 Aug 1731

9 Annals:

2 adal being Petitioners Edmond's Remains

1. Annals: 1st May 1732

2. Guland 1 May 1732.

Lugate Conus 4 base. 5 Annals. 6 & 7. 18th. 19th. 20th. 21st. 22nd.

1732.

Resolutions St. Geo 1732 (S.G. 694).

10th January 1732

Read Letter by his W^{ch} of the Court, dd 4th inst
containing, 15th (to be read) of 27th last past (N.C.)
their report on Letter from van Volky (to be read)
Awards: of Court of France dd 23rd Inst & annexed
Memos: containing accounts by Captain Perouse being
recommended a land ship (Christophel of Nantes
was too violent a C. of F. which he would be
Captain de Perouse of W^{ch} ship "Resolute".

Has included section of copy of Orders to follow
from Letters received at news of Quota in Augst 1730
when he ordered Perouse for his ops. (to follow
is list of useful interest to pursue (over))

21st January 1732.

16th copy of list of Hull substituted last night is to be
read resolutions by the States of the Prov^s & method
to be observed in warlike ships visiting under
protection to Africa 15th Resolution remaining:-

1932.

²⁹⁹⁰
Which reads: of January 11

Article Resolutions of States of High resolution.
of 9th January 1932 & 15th Sept 1931.

(very long). It appears that a further was
raised by Boothby & Reeder of 13 High
ships equipped at Victoria & Blindley. to C of
Africa. — In a result of all these
technical discussions, which have not been
noted, vide Under Agreement from a High
Board to C of Africa, of 3 August 1930,
(for minutes in this part see also)

10 May 1932.

Article la bon W.C. In part agreement of proceedings
in High that ship "High return" in Committee.
Refer to Article Article.

13 May 1932.

Petition: Can be held of bon again
from part of the proceedings. Refer to Article.

24 May 1932

On long advice of James Adviser, the proceedings
advanced (a 3 words see Copy —

9 June 1932.

Read the Petition from some Boatmen & Passes
of Ships navigating Whidbey: Give the command
of Art 14 of British Regulation of 8 Sept 1930. &
keep of these ships will remain at, under passport.
for the purpose of all which state Under Proclamation
at Cape Coast to S of Africa of 8 August 1930
(Two minutes on this point not noted).

1 Aug 1932

Read the Report from LORC P of D (- Annals of F
& that on 1 Sept.

14 Sept 1932.

Read from Petition from various merchants &
inhabitants of these towns & petition of amendment of
Art 6 of regulations for Cape Coast. so that coast
guard is the part of the coast which remains to be
Coast. for the result of all this vide Under Proclamation
at Cape Coast to C of Africa of 8 August 1930
(Two minutes on this point not noted)

1932

Z

24th October 1932.

S.P.

Nota e letter in President van Lili
 written in Lisbon 23rd Octo account to
 Puffin Pagel having as annexes copy of a
 memo presented by him to have restoration
 of the ship Don Carlos: copy from which
 passed in a conference held by him President
 and the S. of S. ... for the diminution
 of the affairs of the Crown of Portugal with the W.C.
 also in fixing the price of sale. Copies
 taken & kept of ^{parts} of these notes & a
 copy also to be given immediately for the
 depts for the affairs to be & report there
 [copy not found: important minutes]

[S.P. 4029]

Extracts from above letter from
 J. B. Van Lili da Residencia 23 Sept 1932
 ... on the 14th of last month Aug 9
 had a conference with the Secy of State ...
 I took that opportunity, i.e. w. 12 minutes, to speak about
 the affairs between the Crown & the West W.C.
 after I had asked 14th whether 14th was
 resolved to let these affairs to have been
 brought to a settlement the same day to the

his was way for both parties I asked him it came
that Mr d'Almeida for was more than 2 years had
still given no reply either H.S. No. with
proposition made to H.S. name: Sri H.S. No
No. of 8 Feb 1930. ... which he undertook to
write to H.S. ... to which he replied that
Regg. had not replied to the earlier proposition
to the proposition of H.S. No of 1929. that Mr d'Almeida
had not been authorized to enter into correspondence
with him of W.C. ... He said to send to my
interview H.S. No on the subject. - ...

On application of his letter 31 Oct 1932.

On application of his letter 12/10/32 12 Passports
take issued for ships take equipped by private agents
of these lands to C of Police 1000 Register 18/10/30.

(End of Reg. 1932)

Resolutions Σ 1932. (LRC 8).

Ref D for Assembly of Σ at Anst;
for 1/2 Sept 1932. (SS 11. usual form).

1st meeting 2 Sept 1932.

Σ Exposés

19 Sept 1932

Exposés opp'd: -

Base.

	<u>Exposés</u> :	done
3 Anst		
4 Uoqe	" "	1/4/33
5 Anst	" "	1/6/33
6 Uoq	" "	1/8/33
7 Zed:	" "	1/10/33
8 St Thad	[to Anst Anst]	1/12/33

Preside

1 <u>Zed</u>	to Pluvia	done
8 St Thad	"	only 1/33
9 Anst	Wald's "	29/8/33
1 Anst	Wald's C of A	only
2 Zed	Pluvia	1/6

Σ

Resolutions P.B.

1733.

Resolutions de l'Assemblée 1733. (88. 695).

17^e de l'année 1733

— Révisé par le Conseil de l'Assemblée
avec des modifications pour juger de la
1^{re} l'Assemblée, et de la procédure relative à la
2^e l'Assemblée, la procédure de jugement en cas de
"three quarters" "three quarters". Jugement appliqué
occurrence. En cas de jugement (Vide p 45 of
WRC (Comp: In BK. I).

Similar Minutes re ship "Christinae Polle".
In copy of judgment vide ibid. p 46.

25 November 1733.

Ons officier of l'Assemblée WRC the Trust Committee passed
to l'Assemblée par l'Assemblée et l'Assemblée en la
Commissio of l'Assemblée Africa via l'Assemblée
de l'Assemblée

94.

Resolutions X 1733 (WRC. 6)

1733.

Prof D (to Assembly at Christ on 21/22 Oct 1733.
(SS 13 & 4 lastly)

1st meeting 22 Oct 1733

(nothing to note beyond what is contained in Correspondence Vol II p 42
(last))

Resolutions Chr Church 1733. (WRC 383).

1934

Resolutions States General. 1934 (S.G. 696).

29th ~~to~~ September 1934

Acta G. C. van den Haag Kammer dictum
formuleerd in procedure van ship "Happy Return"
"G. C. van den Haag" order van de rechter te produce
prova is een interloperij over de infractie
te produce per causa & te causa ship.

6th October 1934

On proposal of deputies of Board of Staten revised
de order repleant op het subjet van de vege
vaart op de te de Afrika made 9 protestant.
[V. a. e. photo of printed copy].

Resolutions X & de Staten 1934
betreffing de causa.

1735

Resolutions Sg. 1735 (Sg. 699).

nothing of interest to write.

Recd: X 4th Aug 1735.

nothing of interest to write.

1736

Resolutions Sg. 1736. (Sg. 698).

12 Sept 1736

12 Passports for ships to Cap A. granted
on application of the Zealand W.C.

19 October 1736

On application of the W.C. (name granted to *la Martinique*
François de Bordes, & his Partner (one of the 5 Captains)
of Africa vice Anthony van DuRoope.

8 December 1736

On the 4th of Decr 1736 a Holland merchant
the Dutch Nation van Antwerpen in a ship
"Koffie Helier". The 5th Decr van Antwerpen
was appd & unid to the effect that "leur
Majesté de France a été informé par le
Gouverneur (Jaco Linné) de la Nation de la
"Koffie Helier" was with lesarmes by la sentence
de la C. de. d'Amsterdam sur les 25 Cents de
France del 24th July 1730. sur le lieu
de la C. de. de la C. de. de la C. de.

Resolutions de 1736.

les armées

Resolutions de la C. de. de 1736.

les armées (un)

1737.

Resolutions 89 1737 (89. 699).

21 March 1737.

Read Petition in favor of Commerce Co of
 West Inland & fair trade navigating on
 Coast of Africa that many the spread mode
 of fishing, whereby the inability of State
 allowed freely to negotiate under the British
 Authority of the said rules & consequences
 along the entire Coast of Africa both as
 to the Ports & Factories of the said Coast
 a payment of exorbitant & oppressive: And
 read for proof the desired effects, as well
 as of the said Factories both upon along
 the Coast & within of the said territories
 they were present & otherwise that the applicants
 when they would probably have had opportunity
 to make their Voyages with ease & success &
 to obtain some recovery of their specially ^{house} suffered
 damage, and saw their ships returning with
 great & intolerable burdens laden with
 solely because they had been deprived of

a freedom of trade which indisputably belongs to them as
 low ^{the} ^{country} ^{people} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{world} ^{could} ^{be} ^{seen} ^{to} ^{have} ^{the} ^{same} ^{rights} ^{as}
^{clearly} ^{has} ^{been} ^{shown} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{answer} ^{to} ^{the} ^{petition} ... Sufficiently
 asking for redress of damage suffered &
 that W.C. be obliged to give such redress. Various
 petitions & orders for the supply with rice fields
 especially the efforts of the ^{late} ^{King} ^{of} ^{Calcutta} to the
 Resident to send ^{the} ^{copy} ^{of} ^{the} ^{petition} ^{to} ^{the} ^{Govt.} ^{of} ^{Bengal}
 to the W.C. ^{at} ^{the} ^{Pres.} ^{of} ^{India} for their report.

[S.B. 4645]. original of above petition.

no date. Answered to it :-

14 February 1734 declared by order of the Govt. of Bengal
by order of the Govt. of Bengal; Permit
de l'ajour à William Christiansen sub notary; Hendrik
Sigfried Luyken on ship " Affricana Galle " consist
of brokers of Commissie to is the Govt. of Bengal :-
having sent the ship of the name " Pontion " in the year 1736,
to the name of the Govt. of Bengal having sent 2 kegs
powder, 1 keg sugar, 1 keg coffee beans and
16 looking glasses having sent payment of the ship by
bank or else with the word of the ship. The land
then sent to the Govt. of Bengal. The ship was the first of
the " Caffers " and was the first of the name of the name

1/31

Sg.

He was brought into the fort & put in chains & the
 care of the Commandant. He was kept there till
 next day the goods delivered for some days.
 His long regards were daily visited with much difficulty
 & Poopeus. Since then no more goods
 were to be seen there with the natives
 because the negroes were afraid of being impa-
 2 of the King's servants

Further, Oct from 20-24 Feb of the King
 before Seaside to Commandant of the W.C.
 took him a copy of goods which he had
 bought from attestants' ship which goods
 & taken on shore, which goods & the place
 had been yesterday

Feb between 1 & 10 March when King
 do the fort & deliver a copy of goods
 under spirit's name then bringing it on shore
 during near the fort the copy is taken ^{by the King's servants} ~~from~~
 put in chains in the fort and _____
 his under spirit's taken him him. The Capt
 having done it went a fine night at fort to
 find Overbeck to whom he showed his pass
 from the King to goods freely on the coast
 copies of the ~~planning~~ streaming of

de troos & de op de & vesperting reboue of de boep
& boep. Ye sove vlybid dat vele Copie
dat he die met solida hui, Copie, te troos, let
dat he was water over de people there. He
subroei den Troos doornisse niet te boep
wa he reed & was as de ship had verhoed:
vandy, vrede ~~there~~ was also gestreud there. Ye
ship had returned here 5-6 weeks later. They understood
de vepes are still in pain. : so dat dnyl de de
of de cam, de troos, wa vesperting troos, mit
den

Wied he letter he Reiner van Heersdote commandy
pygole ship Ruz graaf vlybid intrested in de ship
dit 25 Juny 1756 or de pygole at Minia:
Here, unan de Pachins des; vesperting, te de
for us, because he very straffe plocas Paul
avre he de Eente of de Coe & de lous
mit met vesperting cam de vlybid vlybid vlybid
lych so we cause can cause or brand vlybid
vlybid are vlybid, vlybid of de vlybid vlybid
vlybid mit us, so dat I can behougen (broogen?)
we vlybid vlybid de plocas of de vlybid.

102.
1734.

- da 8/12/1736
Copy Doctor & Mrs Phelps, Copy of Report
Pamora Maria ^{and} which just and how
C. of P. the duty for voyage to C of P.
to bank & all other business of the WRC &
was late & the copies for the servants
of the ss Coy God fathered, on ~~being~~ were
punishment, as one to the ~~cross~~ do as cross
with any private traders being done with
ships not belonging to the ~~WRC~~ WRC.
By such prohibition attempt suffered great
prejudice in his voyage & so many vessels were
scrupulous about trading, with him because
of such prohibition.

9 May 1734.

Recd to him his WRC Res Chs Resch the
8th May - reply to the WRC Resch of 21 March -
Copy taken & kept in Paris Zealand. Res reply
to him WRC who advised

[S.S. 5/25] Above letter to him WRC Res Ch Resch
the Resch May 1734. ... - the ~~WRC~~ already
will ~~inquire~~ as to the ~~WRC~~ intention ~~to~~ ~~inquire~~

^{by (CERC)}
~~orders of their agents but by [blank] at [blank] a~~
~~time: the interests parties will not be [blank]~~
~~refused for [blank] in [blank] at [blank]~~

... .. - How via the declines of [blank]
by one way or another, despite [blank] leads it
to judgment of [blank] has for reference [blank]
to gain them. - / We can assume of [blank] set by the
W.C. never any orders have been sent to their

agents or at least a course of [blank] to
the [blank] of [blank] & [blank] [blank] [blank] [blank]
is as a [blank] [blank] of [blank] to 6 Oct 1934.
a C of [blank]: let only [blank] (Zoo-dange) which are [blank] with
a [blank] granted to the [blank] of [blank], which
we have found [blank] in the [blank] of the
Cris trade & [blank] of all [blank]

private trade of our own [blank] - like as [blank]
can be seen the accompanying [blank] for a letter
written on 29 Oct 1934 by the [blank] of X i.a.w.
their resolution of 25 Oct a copy of which
sent to of [blank] on 29 Oct. If the [blank]

(^{big interest} ^{in the docks}) & the Zealand of the [blank], - when
the ships, paid their last [blank] & sailed out - of this
"retained possession" the [blank] have obtained
full [blank] & also have [blank] with [blank]

104
1737.
89.

I Holers, high deliberations. But as ^{we} they are
entirely ignorant have with at least aspect of
everything in 3^d articles - by will send copies
before the first departing ship to the
Governor or C of S. to send exact information
to you or friends -

Enclosure to above :-

Extracts from the E to the Hon^{ble} Secretary
re Overbeck & Commodore or C of S.

We find danger from since by the ~~free~~ floating
of the free navigation along the entire Coast
many ships were stand to come under the
Ports of the Co - to subvert the
goods for Protection, van particular
of the Vermangalen, of the U.S. and
de Wol te worden omme na het
contract van die schepen van loar te
verkoop, en pijn of abot ^{as usual} stands to
of the Article of the Article Brief: let on the
contrary to remember all your services
to trouble the Indians to find
to the persons there to continue the

Trade with the Coy. in all cases to seek
is beneficial & often of good of the Coy.

1738.

Resolutions SG. 1738 [SG. 700].

28 August 1738.

Recd letter from Mrs W.C. of the Court, at the
26th instant ... [supra] ... referred to
the same in letter of Mrs Van Rie ~~the~~ ~~copy~~ ~~has~~
for the two days for affairs of W.C. to see & report thereon
[The before report not found in minutes for part of
this year 1738].

[W.C. 5799] Original letter from Mrs W.C. of the Court
W.C. of the Court, 26 Aug 1738. - The

9.2.38. The most Resol: of 9 mos last year they have
made a plan for Mrs Van Rie callis a C of B. on
the receipt of Mrs of of d. Commerce Coy of Hindellong
for Merchants living a C of Africa about the commerce of
the Trade & servants of W.C. some other

Repeat enclosed des (this) refer.

1738

Des to above.

88.

Enclod her letter from Martinus Francis de Dordrecht
 of 17th of June, to the date 15 June 1737

As regards the free traders I was for several 3 reports
~~sent~~ some towards some of the Appellaten & the Court
 of Holland at Brain Den Haag & Socrande, and as
 the attestations sent over give us precise indication
 of either time place or person. ... I have not been able
 aware also of generalizations about our own to
 speak. Among ourselves the 3 reports will give
 of the satisfaction especially as stated in brief,
 I can find nothing else that they self humors
 the the redigante triffi with can resolve
 de een of de andere glimp ~~glimp~~ glimp te geven,
 soffer just te maken, others is satisfy their
 matters of the cost of another's good reputation
 & good name which the thely let fall very
 hard labour for the Coys' leuants, for,
 Gallienus, I have never found that as
 hindrance or lets has been caused to the
 free traders & the voortvanden without the
 best ground: let on the contrary I can
 most firmly assure you that has on the

Cost die use all "honors" & assistance from the
Co's servants although they ^{would} on the 1st Co's servants
given, & used, what is intolerable, but they
in all respects ~~apparently~~ rich and powerful for time
to come. more rights & freedom than can be
found but have been granted them by their the
law by virtue of a Charter & their reputation.
- The subject here Captain van Hoescht's letter seems to
us to be very unusual & unusual ... - He says:
the very strange proceeds had come from the estate of
the Co's & without taking the trouble to research
the case is much differ between the west countries
& complication & it is an instance of being here on the
Coast but proceeds should arrive to a letter to
the facts without the request. Companies should have
our share to same: still it is certain that
the Captain has never seen such proceeds & those
to which he refers. It is rarely, like things
the he would rather expose himself to a woman's
intrusion than, having come home, to be able to
~~for~~ think of nothing but the injury of the Co's
servants for hisverschoning. But of such
proceeds had been official (which never happened
yet) if you have been going to state whether

1738

58.

By God will this letter of the King's servants
 shew us our conduct to be most perfidious &
 to see treasons which whom we have nothing
 to do we can be said we stammer
 saying for them in this regard

My letter from Sept in S. Holsen 1738 to Le Duc de Borca
de Saxe 6 Decr 1738. [Summary]

- The attestations are not state what cost of goods,
 the quantity, who owned such, how the attestations
 came to hand it: - but remember certain incidents
 which cannot omit that Antelope & finally; with
 the shopper (de Lang) who, the week after his arrival
 in the English ports came on shore. (in a dress
 which I was assured to have been stolen de France to
 make him be laughed at by the English), &
 coming into the port called de la Trone was
 displeas'd it was not the way he was
 by himself, which he said he would do: but
 more de stöment for it was not used under
 de port, & he was sure to find out their
 perfidia goods were to be taken from them by the
 King's servants, & so his English that it was
 an oude deun & a fine indication for these

stiffness who feared they wd not have a good voyage
for their Masters ^{would} ~~would~~ not be v. soon of it. Shortly
afterwards they saw some white English Port & houses of Europeans
in the afternoon he sent a word saying he would
drop down to Reeward & she was willing to do
here.

Second day after midday came into the Port & into
the room a white Portuguese (being on a boat)
brought a Box of 20 per Anigles & a round Lot)
saying the Captain was surprised & had seized the
goods they had sold & they had paid the Coy for
the privilege ... - said he had put out his ship when
he had been done - therefore, showing me a paper
[being a receipt of the Capt. at Lang, named Prudjo, being
at Briss who told that the Capt. had sent him
a share and a small Velder spirit liquor & a piece
Dontang; & saying to the Cook it was small round one
little liquor, & 2 Velder Dontang were taken for him
& the Portuguese Bomba (a vessel named Ida) I took
him also the little compass to me, he said he was
afraid. The Thoms Shawin appearing, he said
the boat, & others were empty, wd not have. ~~the~~
finding the Velder Dontang it had been wanted
before them to me but the paper books for all 1 list

1728.

89

upon a 200000, Portugal, which she, being
 a poor King's man, accepted asking for pardon
 to the King's man said nothing but shepherds to the King's man.
 The King's man offered her the King's man ~~was~~
 was a cause of all the trouble & she has the
 hope only to be punished; returned the King's man with
 all Portugal & the King's man was surprised of
 her offer -

The King's man and easily saw complex with
 his own wife whose name is Juan's servants
 as defences. -

The clothing of the King's man was mentioned, to show
 a hypocrisy which ~~to~~ to some King's man
 show words & herons of the King's man of ~~the~~
 the facts, which putting on a Duke or a merchant
 Camisole.

It is especially aware how such Count
 has annual expenses, ~~the~~ expenses
 for the opening of the ways, expenditure
 with tobacco & living in it back, to
 which the King's man contributes nothing; also that
 it is done to make those flourish. Thus
 it ought to be known that it is sweet of

and Crocus being 1 lb from a Port 2500 can
interchange Skiff's being found, the Prince
sailed so far, & both able to say within 100
le ante par ⁵⁰ 50 ⁵⁰ 50 ⁵⁰ 50 ⁵⁰ 50 ⁵⁰ 50
Coy & the de baptisation des uns avec l'autre
travail 50 der heft gebragt to moogen outschu
.....

Report of what occurred at Fort Boland's Bay
and the Salomon Skiff's at long arms ship, American
July 1st to 4th 1736

(old) copies of Theodorius Deolman's.

In his (Deolman's) account the first ~~part~~
has an account private goods in a box but
had then left 5 items into the Port in a bag way
in 2 bags, 1 bag linen, 1 copy with 16 bottles of
& another 5 others. On the upper Division, among
the papers he related the copies had returned the good
report ~~to him~~ to him (Deolman) by
Callea Colman's. He returned to Port, she to
copies of Skiff's ^{return} to ~~bring~~ to Port, & Skiff's pointing
at Port they came for goods who used to come where
they lived; & would, if they considered it useful,
had the power, under all the Port to take as a

1738

89.

Casie i de boerij • use i • warehouse as
 long as they chose to stay there for this
 business affair ... not with regard to occupying
 a Casie ^{was de force} ^{to make present in} with
 all his power ^{with almost 8000} ... ^{to} ^{with} ^{the} ^{case} ^{de} ^{skiffen}
 in solificia ^{of} ^{the} ³ ^{boys} ^{which} ^{and} ^{him} ⁱ
 a part ^{was} ^{quite} ^{finally}

[^{copy} Report to the Board 5/11/37 is of no int.]

Extract from letter to the Board & Councils
 of the Union ^{dated} 14 April 1838

"It is not most highly Chapinard. In those
 who are busy day & night drinking out what
 the richness of the finances of the state & wastes
 deprecate them. To have to discuss with good
 eyes, & without daring to be disrespectful in the
 least, Rob de Hon Cys ^{seems} ^{subject}
 studies, who via that "protection" has as a
 case of hostile attacks as always happened
 by us, openly & without any secret we

him is a wood habbing gold or turks 702 is
de vye that ship's between a come back how
there with about a double was quantity of ancient
merchandise than do them Coys can pay. Yes but
it has ever come so far that most of the houses
working out of the interior are now so well
order'd that they directly pass the Coys for
as we desire not less on their willen but, on
the contrary let themselves be bought directly on board
of the Coys rather than trade with the
respective Companies because being in a
state to deliver them with pleasure & expeditious,
then their purpose, therefore I think can surely see
that even if the Coys servants wished to come any
business about this, it would be the same story be
further / we will make no long journey of it certainly the free
traders will see for us ... let me only say that our table
stands open for them rather by an days instead so far
in this case injure I think ... Apud G. de F. de Bordes /
F. Boursier / de Boursier / Dick de Boursier / P. Wase /
P. B. Verschuren .

1739.

1739.

Resolutions SG. 1739 (89. 401).

28 Sept 1739.

On applas q' les W.C. d' du Zelande 12 passants
 granted p' l'opis q' private inhabits living to the Courts
 of Africa.

16 October 1739.

ditto 2 passants on applas of les W.C. d' du Port

Resolutions SG. 1740 (89. 402).21st Sept 1740

On applas of les W.C. Comun granted to
 les Jacob de Peterse a SG. acc. le 9 S Courts of
Africa vice Martens Francois de Bordes acc'd.
 Instructions p' de Peterse submitted q' les W.C.
 p' ap'le referents deputes p' non refer.

26 Sept 1740.

On l'avis upon q' deputes, lettres p' SG. de Peterse
 app'd. [lettres i SG 5800 placet].

28 Sept 1740

To read at Assembly the Petition Am & Ben of the
Common Coy of the City of Bristol: Zealand
the said Petition & Petitioners notwithstanding the
Couns of Africa do & had come to the knowledge
of the Suffrants who lately had been added in to the
Assembly of E. say Petitioners namely.

1st - That your Petitioners do have a balance
in payment of last year ...

2nd - That the said Coy would permit to servants or
Couns of S. to trade or deal in such Slaves
purchased by said ^{company} Coy for each Slave
traded, upon which the said ~~the~~ Coy do
trade had not been done for a long time on the
Coy's side but to its considerable injury, unless
it had ~~that~~ such trade was not to be done
without the trade in Slaves the Coy should this
"recompence" would profit or enjoy annually an
sum of ~~the~~ hundred pounds more than former years.

3. Inhabit of Cavoy ...

That all them would cause considerable
injury to the Suffrants & also to the Coy itself
by contrary to the Charter. Suffrants requesting
Holders to ^{assist} ~~express~~ the Coy not to come to any

1940
89.

occasional interest commercial and political.
Netherlands to assist WRC to assist African
to growth & stability

20 October 1940

Reca to Bureau from WRC a Paris Air Council
de Paris: 18 Oct 1940. submitting above
report [orig. ls. 89 5000], which they
wrote into also

As regards de 2nd Point ... Des Com. has
for a considerable time been obliged to abandon
the slave trade for reason of the small
yielding of the slaves in Indochina: otherwise
de point a C of S has been unable to
empêcher de la traite & par conséquent très difficile
was made to prosecute ^{rather to increase} the trade: gold &
elephants tusks dog war on trade de
onmogelijkheid by obstentation of the slave
trade, but the fact point has already
several times been demonstrated, & indeed
for the various other de habits coming
down together with slave gold & tusks
are not to be expected to come to the bottom
of the Com. for the trading of gold & tusks

if they are obliged to go back again to the factories of
other nations to acquire of their stores they have
brought with them; but on the contrary, from the
beginning will be able themselves to get such factories
where they can determine everything to please.

Whether the said grant has not one of the last and
ship a project is it which would ^{continue the} exclusively
resound for all the sea trade is good & safe:
but let us see the ~~consequences~~ effects of the expense
proceeding upon permission for their own use
on payment of certain contributions to the King
who should be in the hands of the King & to be allowed
to some extent to other factories & which project
as being in their opinion the only means for the
conservation of the trade of the King. They
had introduced a new scheme which till
upon prohibition: & of which project it was
voted at last Assembly of ~~the~~ the 17th of November
1713 that should be used as a ^{final} resolution

proposed till it has been put forward by all the
Charters - as ^{appears} in the Minutes of Assembly of ~~the~~ the 20th of August
the year.

...
The Council of the said Affairs of the King & the House

1740

88.

to direct them to bring in any directions they have
as to their W.C. Gas of Dept taken
over 2 days of Paris of 17th 18th 19th &
20th to Paris centre.

(cont of 53 Nov 1740)

1734
8

Resolutions X 1734 (W.C. 10).

11 Sept 1734

- Prod for the Gen de Bordes 10/6/36

Resolved to reply that this Assembly appears
sparely his efforts a great to oppose wherever all
forbidden trade drawn by the servants on the coast
to the injury of this city -

12 Sept 1734

Prod letter for Hottel 28/8. and other Prod:
on a card of Hottel & Prod of Hottel of 22nd re
copies of Commerce for at Hottel, over communicating
Hottel a C of App & account of Prod Resolved
that is as Hottel Prod a Hottel for Gen Hottel
on C of C shall be written to Hottel to course
no hindrance or delay to the subjects of this

500004
Note binding on ~~1739~~ 1738 & permission granted then.

Resolutions X 1738 III

Resolutions * 1739 (WTC 10).

15 Nov 1739.

Supplies for 1740.

G. & Q	Illusia	April 1740	} with cargo of currency & } separated goods, which:
J. Zedl:	Illusia	Oct "	

The first supplies were done for France, this were accompanied with

Resolutions X 1740 (Ibid).

20 Aug 1740

On letter to President Francis Baccaris & Council, 2 (1740)
dat 20/4. resolved briefly

...

That they (assembly) fear of the outbreak of the
handel in Kuste ^{in 1740} is the main letter for President &
Councils will personally work to find the final resolution
being on the outbreak by proposed call for aid by Chamber.

1741. [Resolutions Ch. House for 1837-1840 not used]

Resolutions S.G. 1741. (S.G. 703).

17 January 1741

On appeal of his W.C. Ch. Zealand 12 paragraphs
 granted for ships of private pilots of the last
 trading to C of Africa

Resolutions S.G. 1742 (S.G. 704)

23 April 1742.

On request of his W.C. of Ch. Zealand: 12 paragraphs
 for ships of private pilots trading to C of Africa, unprovoked.

Resolutions S.G. 1743. (S.G. 705).

2 April, 10 June. Resolves on appeal of his W.C. of Ch. Zealand &
 for his ships of the Coast of Africa to have power of pardon on death
 sentence. States Hall: appeal amendment of article 101, trials
 effect. was taken on by States ships of Ch. Zealand to
 their charter not found, was as an result of 1743 Ch. Zealand!

24 June 1743.

On appeal of ^{parties} ~~parties~~ WRC of the Zealand 12 Passports ^{parties} ~~parties~~ for ships
of private trade to Cape Africa

30 Aug 1743.

Similar appeal for 6 passports ^{parties} ~~parties~~ a office of WRC the Part.

19 Dec 1743.

Letter writto the Zealand WRC. 12 passports.

30 Dec 1743.

In regard to ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Petitioners * from some ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Petitioners
 * Besides of ships navigating and Commerce of their Colonies ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Petitioners
 to Coast of Africa for ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Wholesale Wares & products of their Colonies
 selling here & especially ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Goods, in order to transport ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Goods
 same to Colonies of the State in ^{parties} ~~parties~~ European ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Ports
 Ynezuelo etc. As also ^{parties} ~~parties~~ in some ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Petitions & ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Appeals
 submitted in ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Petitions in the same Colonies, residing ^{parties} ~~parties~~ ^{parties} ~~parties~~
 in Province of Holland: containing ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Both in the return ^{parties} ~~parties~~ annexed
 of the Suppliants' Ships, the ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Shippers have ^{parties} ~~parties~~ through ^{parties} ~~parties~~ to their
 complained about the ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Intercourse & ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Intercourse ^{parties} ~~parties~~ [Orig
 Behandelung of the ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Goods in ^{parties} ~~parties~~ the ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Country in ^{parties} ~~parties~~ the
 preventing them, contrary to ^{parties} ~~parties~~ the ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Intention of ^{parties} ~~parties~~ the ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Colonies
 & ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Regulations, ^{parties} ~~parties~~ from ^{parties} ~~parties~~ exercising ^{parties} ~~parties~~ their ^{parties} ~~parties~~ Trade & ^{parties} ~~parties~~ the ^{parties} ~~parties~~ [1742].

1743

89.

navigation freely through the limits of the Co^y;
 selling the hawks who had sailed to trade with
 them of their goods & freedom, may have
 threatening the Suppliers Shippers for if they come
 on there to do any trade they would have the
 goods seized by the ~~Wright~~ Wighton & mother
 of having the Shippers or their servants;
 The Suppliers requesting for the words changed
 in the 1st of Request. for their letters with words
 such provision for the Suppliers may be maintained
 in the enjoyment of their charters & liberties granted
 for their behalf in the supreme articles of the Charter
 Regular, & fair Regular & General and
 regulate & regulate their trade freely &
 unhindered on the C^t of Africa thro' the whole
 limits of the Charter of the W.C.C. (provided
 they or their side comply with the Charter &
 its demands) without let or hindrance here or there:
 especially that in conformity with the
 the 13 article Arts of the said Regular at
 6 Oct 1734. "it may be referred to the
 Lords, Peculiar masters, & their Suppliers &
 servants of the W.C.C. that any places in Africa
^{where}
 under the limits of the Charter granted to the

Can be navigated or used either by themselves or by others
 either directly or indirectly in any kind of manner
 or do facilities provided by the 30th Article of the
 Charter." ; "and also for the purpose of such purposes
 as to charter, register, or have registered with the
 the local or official authorities directly with the officers
 concerned, with facilities, in case of ~~any~~ ^{these} ~~other~~
 cases of their vessels as well directly, directed
 by the servants or the crew, let they continue
 trading along the coast and their ships & yachts,
 to be allowed to receive on visiting ships all such
 facilities ships, barges & vessels by virtue of the
 passport from their vessels, i.e. w. as
 rights conceded to the applicants by Art 13
 of the Regulation of the 18 Augt 1730 : with
 this modification unless you the same so
 captured ships vessels under 'Circulation' & states
 in Art 22 to be allowed to be sent up to
 their ports & have the right to shelter, & in
 words to law about Lagardons on Elvina or
 Caracas & sometimes outside the ~~ports~~
 harbors of their voyage. provided that
 they of petition be sent to ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{pro} ~~the~~ ^{the}
 Court & they instructed that their the law's intention is

1743

S.S.

That the bars of WTC & their servants comply
with a decree of the Court & Regular granted
vppa p. de saingon i. de baron of 2^d WTC.
They must conform to the contents thereof: &
doe not violate the' they shall transmit their
report on some Petition to the Court within 14
days of next month.

* vide
P 128

* Similar Petition for bars of de Commerce
City of the City of de'burgh. a similar resolution
taken. [The two minutes are practically identical].

Resolutions S.S. 1744 (S.S. 466).

21 January 1744

Rec'd by the bars WTC of the Pres: the Barons
written the 14th inst. containing their report on
some petitions ... Resolved the Bars of WTC:
That they & of 3rd have taken one copy of sd letter
Resolved likewise that the' of WTC of Pres the
Barons shall be written to write to & order
the' servants of sd City or the City of Africa
to & report the' accordingly to the Court of the

By the regulation of your regulations, which the
wholts of his state with body class and paper passports,
enjoy the effect of the regulations without hindering them
in any way.

[S] 5802] Request of above letter on 1st WRC of
his the month 10th, ad month 16/1/1944.

Reply to above resolution of S. of 30/12./43.

By law already instructed the court to comply with
regulation of his regulation - law under the funds class.

By also did the same in the conflicts of the Zealand
Lords, now 10th of 37. They were

in conflicts of a dispute the God but in the given
personas, the their interests God have arrived
at a steady degree.

~~suppose the difference conflicts only under the same
the they do as well to prevent their conflicts and
proper evidence.~~

... ..
The state that none of the boys of the chr is their the
servants of the chr are referred ^{as interested} to the lords. Those
who had been God ceased stopped it a long
installed boys they do not believe the boys ^{anyways} of any
of the or chr are interested in the lords,
... ..

1841

Pg.

We remember however that it is notorious that the
 3rd Art of King's Decree of 1734 only respects the servants
 of the King but in this country those who do best refer
 to the servants of the C. of G. to which when the
 supplicants seek to send it will of itself
 by permitting a certain number of free negroes to be
 of the C. of Africa has not unless ^{in case} granted to
 them a trade or so long as they are reduced of
 the King is so far that it should not be permitted
 to receive when that trade is desired by its
 persons in such manner as should be found to the
 most service of the King / We also observe that
 a trade is desired has been permitted a so long
 or payment of certain "incapacitation" to the King for good
 reasons which the King ^{would} have measure to
 be a state to bear the heavy costs of the maintenance
 of the ports & other buildings, & the other which
 we have have the honor to inform of it to the
 that the King's former line was has been obliged
 to ~~reparation~~ ^{reparation} with the slave
 trade (but with to of stopping from it & as the
 supplicants ^{would} allege) because of the small
 quantity of the slaves : In sum the
 considerable damage suffered only.

Whether the same a C of S was intended to
superintend the work & devote all their energies
to ^{participating in no more} the work & sold & Dept's tests & came it
to unwise whether to do same, in the
year 1940, just over a period,

on payment of \$20 for each load above table ...
... .. vide the letter of 8/10/40 on pp 116/117 supra]

And there are some who heard that the
time of harvesting was more about it as supposed
the stockholders & readers were satisfied with the handling
of carelessness of an labeling & do with, but
been done by us with the Carter operations.

It is deeper than long the the employees
were satisfied with what was conceded within the
of the plans of 1930 & 1934, not only with the
outlet ^{at present} retained the Co. of their whole work

but also later entitled to same was not
of Dept. 1930. / - This one does not apply to
longer than the but only to those particular
steps which were common to both.

... .. It has been seen that
of the to handle the of private matters long before
permission but rather to accept it so far as not injurious
to the & to use the those engaged to produce the product

1944

P8

word / already since 1721 is persistent & to
 Pandey & Colony of the people in C of I.

• a project drawn up which by so far remains
 without effect & where has side of pedoan
 details but if it was successful it ...
 - we believe of course will be unavailing but
 we have raised our fair conditions but for some
 please to Statute on renewal of charter of
 a Regulation for free navigation ...

* from page 124.

[28 4672.] The answer in support of the
 petition for the Comm: to King is:-

Section of 25/10/43 being by Captain Davis
John, Master Stm. Chub. Note, San Berthel
 was note of ship "Rochester & Dilling" but
 who took before Arain & de Kelly after fear
 of Port in the van Woodt de Doctor hundred this
 kind of ^{prevalent} prevalent the adults coming off with their
 plans a way so that they were obliged to do so
 by right: that he had a Woodhouse in the
 Wood with a commanding Commissary & a party
 of Officers who sailed & visit to see the

causes of its failure, which came on board. . . .

Section both Ministry 6 Nov 1743 by Capt. Anthony
Revere. Agabus as Keyser del a due vegas dy
- referred same day [to Spain - referred Spain -
the due Spain of Spain - & also a Woolley
a Spain with this due has been of it was
& size of a poor school with which was known Spain
Spain to Port Bajan. . . .

5 June 1744

My receipt delivered on Petas in MS
Records, of 30 Dec (or 11 April u.c.) also report
of W.C. on first report case is on 21 Jan, last. Referred
to make to his W.C. del has been wounded the right
of the City to put the permission & is complaint about
to the servants & the C. of Spain, the was in the middle
thereof, referred to: Petitions appear very important to the
not only to injury with the order of the King
& of the Colonies of the State but also to the servants
of the Colonies & with & of the virtues of the
products of these lands also clipping with the right
with which the Colonies was granted that . . .

1944.
88.

Annually

joint resolution taken of the Com for dot purpose will
 take decisions first series ~~action~~ & then by a
 Point of Deliberation will be made that it
 is a most essential of \bar{E} will be covered &
 will be considered what the first shall do and
 after that the two of \bar{E} & involved of the
 Annually direct.

16 Sept. 1944

on caption of above WRC ~~has~~ ~~the~~ ~~must~~
 to pamphlets printed for ships destined to work ~~large~~
 to C of Africa i.e. w. Republics & their Republics.

7th October 1944.

Now to Com from WRC at Annually \bar{E} matter at August
 29th ulto with which help of Com of World &
 with husband ~~with~~ ~~copy~~ & Zealand both are copies for
 four copies.

[88 5802], copy for the Com WRC at Annually \bar{E} etc.
 April 29 Sept 1944. In compliance with \bar{E} 's ~~was~~

Resolution of 5 June. ^{we} has taken into ~~two~~ ~~series~~
 deliberation & permission granted to us in 1940
 to the Comants of WRC & C of S. Will be allowed -
 to make for plans on this on ~~over~~ ~~under~~ ~~the~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Com~~

La
"upon: of £20 p. red star board, & do capitts abt
that permission under ldy. & Hffps & houses of ships
looking to Africa, - they consider it is not
reasonable for the ldy again to take up the same
load again because of the losses, do consider it is
in ~~the~~ business not to bear charges of ~~maintain~~

the C of S is bear burden to ldy regard to maintenance
of us profits since her it is not a charge like us comparison
with the last year's profit & there navigating to the coast
they have decided to continue the permission and shall ^{under}
depts to the Zealand cannot occur

As regards the capitts of Hffps & houses of Amoyans to their
trade cannot & servants of ldy on the coast - they agree that
to the those who have paid the last year's ldy it is not
permissible for the servants of ldy to cause any business

They have things interested some persons interests either effect
to their servants, that they must part all possible facilities
to those so navigating they must not hinder or cause
with nothing to prevent them trading with those so navigating

as far as advised - they will also provide officers

- they will discuss at length the point whether the
permission granted to the servants ^{of the} ~~to~~ ^{for the payment of the £20 p. board}
authorise the persons of Amoy - maintaining that it is not to

1745

SB Resolutions 1745 (SB 107).

SB.

12 January 1745

On appeal of Lewis W.C. by the Zealand ¹² passport
 master for the purpose of passing inland ^{leading to Africa}
 [London Road for some use of ships, on 15 June]

4 May 1745.

On exemption by certificate on the line for W.C.
 a quantity of B was in the pt October last ...
Resolved hereby to declare that the permission granted
 to the servants of the W.C. on the Coast of Africa to trade
 slaves on any one man ^{with} payment of acquisition of £20
 for each trade slave, ^{with} ^{the} ^{cost} ^{of} ^{acquisition} of £20
 and the regulations for the navigation to the Coast of Africa
 of 8/8/30 & 6/10/34. & that for loading
 of slaves & the servants of the line can be on
 ships of foreign nations subject to the usual
 & usual duties & charges (other than of 5 June
 1745. & that the first of the W.C.
 is the Zealand shall be responsible
 for the quantity & number of Permissive Resolutions
 whereby the permission was granted, and the
 irregularities & partial British effect, & the servants

1745

88 Resolutions 1745 (88 fol.)

88.

12 January 1745

On appeal of Gov's W.C. by the Zealand ¹² ^{parties}
Pravica for ships of Gov's ^{trading to Africa} ^[trading]
[London had for same use of ships, for 15 years.]

4 May 1745.

On assumption by abolished or to be for W.C.
of Annals of I was in an of the last ...
Resolved that to declare that the premises ^{given} granted
to the servants of the W.C. or of Africa to those
Slaves on an act was paid of acquisition of 20
for each to each Slave, to be paid and was to be paid
and the servants for the transition to of Africa
of 8/8/30 & 6/10/34 & for the trading
of Slaves & servants of the W.C. and to
ships of Foreign Nations "subject" is de un annu mentis
& indoles servants is then to be paid of 5 June
1744. : & that the first of the W.C.
to be paid to the servants shall be paid
that is possible is possible is possible is possible
whereby the premises was granted, and the
in general of the W.C. and the servants

strictly forbidden the same goes on this on etc & the
same was forbidden written before in year 1740 return
orders shall be dispatched to the C of Africa as soon as
practicable viz; further must be made for the due
fulfillment execution of the same.

~~1740~~
Resolutions Sg. 1746. [Sg. 408]

19th Feb 1746.

On offer of two sets of ~~the~~ the same 12 pamphlets printed
for ships to C of Africa

Same set of
handy pamphlets granted for the Iceland.

24 May 1746.

On offer of his W.C. of Annals of the Comma
printed to Jan Van Vorst & his son over the S
Coasts of Africa viz; discharge of Ships to Pelican in an
express. The instructions for Van Vorst also submitted to Sg. Tally.
was app'd

[Sg. 5502.] The request after ^{Annals} for the ~~the~~ Annals of
Instructions for the Jan Van Vorst. Identical with those for
the Pelican photographed vide p 114 supra].

154.

1747

Resol SS 6 1747.

(SS 709)

1747

SS.

Resol

1748

Resol SS. 1748.

(SS 710).

SS.

6 Aug 1748 12 ^{ships} parpuls used in outfit of the Zealand.

18 Oct 1748. 12 " " " " " Ant.

1749

Resolutions SS 1749

(SS 711).

Petitioni from James ... 12 Sept 1749 ... regular from

SS.

College of Chief Participants of WTC. report for outfit this

head of 8 ^{ships} ~~ships~~ ^{ships} to outfit to Roaldur ^{officers} to Paris &

letter box of Co — ... outfit

29 Oct 1749.

12 parpuls provided for outfit to Paris.

Resolutions S.S. 1750 (S.S. p. 2), 1750

8 Jan'y 1750

has W.C. Robert Hutchinson (etc) under the report of the Resolution
has crafted the offer of above-appeal Upper hi: & Lower Line of Coz.

3 Augt 1750

As the Assembly read Petition of the Coz of Commerce
Coz of City De'brug & the Councils Warrant of City of
Virginia Trading driving Trade along Coast of Africa
and the Coz of Commerce of the Coz. in the Year of
the the continually increasing Trade of the Coz
nations, & is abundantly well known reasons has got
into such disorder that the Year 1730 (when
Charter was issued) at the reiterative request of the
private traders has been pleas'd to issue the
same let on the express orders of the Coz that
have the liberty to drive Trade along the Coz
limits on payment of certain requisites & the
on certain orders, for a long time fruitless try-
supported by the private traders undoubtedly. That
the Suppliants with the fruit hope what the renewing
service, and of the Charter, and give entire equity
15-30 and trigles for the Coz, upon the renewal
Subscription, but with the deplorable success that

1750

1750

both the sd cities daily in our eyes had better
 reason about of this Gold, the consequence of which
 was not to stop, quite unprofitable for our Kings, but
 to be laid up or sold at a low price. That their
 throats are not unacquainted with the disaster
 : 1734 had been pleased some about to mitigate or
 alie de hand censors of the Charter of 1720 but they
 still remained difficult & injurious to some
 especially to the Republic which formerly had pro-
 perred the trade on the coast ^{lower} above, but was
 retained with ^{to the} part thereof in itself. For
 the Suppliants ^{were} willing to profit for the
 debilitating ^{part} ^{of} ^{the} ^{same} ^{with} ^{various}, but the project
 was vain some ~~schroote~~ ^{substantial} profits,
 at many times also could make us ~~or~~ profits
 indeed too to suffer losses so that they would
 have been entirely flooded British stock which
 our ships to expose to the ~~the~~ ^{the} ^{troubles}
 between England & France had not been at
 the of warfare, the two nations, daily raising
 such other trade, such ~~part~~ ^{part} ^{of} ^{the} ^{same}
 Africa Coast, about the suppliants had been able
 to buy in slaves at a moderate price, & because
 of the high prices of America products in Europe,

open
has been able to sell them ^{open} best - the Colonies: which
has been of the desired effect and as has again
got into a store but able to build about 30 Regates
desired as before: the supplicants representing for
the various stated: a Petition for to free their
the two, to prevent the total ruin of many of their
poor workpeople & artisans & ship keepers, & also
the destruction of many ~~valuable~~ subjects & people
valuable to the Trade ... to be pleased to take
favorable regard to the supplicants will forward
copies to your Grace from the said
representations they ^{will} come forward to oblige to pay
with W.C. for ships trading to Africa ...
especially & by the laying up of the ships, ^{would}
draw nothing from them: or that their ^{would}
service, other means for the oversteering of
negotiations to the African Coast welfare of infants
of W.C. & the Dutch keepers. Copy taken on 4 days in
Pres: of Holland over the said. Copy also to be
sent to his W.C. at his own hand by express.

28 October 1950

1950

Recd Or from ~~W.C.~~ Reprint of the Minutes
re: his of W.C. at the Aust. with date
20th inst ... after which ~~begs to copy~~
take one of copy of both rules & laws
of Zealand. Also resolved that copy to be made
in houses of law. Regarding ~~with~~ & in the law
begs for affairs of W.C. to be referred to them.

88.

21 Decr 1950

Recd Petition to Council Coz of being a ^{the} general
private merchants of ^{with refer to above} ~~the~~ ^{is the same}
letter to his W.C. - ^{to be referred to} ~~begs for~~ affairs W.C.
to refer on.

[88. 5605]. Original in the papers of 1949 re his
of W.C. at the Aust. inst

Recd 26 Oct 1950.

By Law via the petition from ^{his} Council Coz, is at the law
Recd of 3 Augt.

Petitioni spots ab of laws & laws, but it is well known
that Council has no power with sanctions law & laws;
also, after award of law & laws. -

The asked for remission of acquiescence cannot be conceded, &...
in fact this is for WIC unlike ^{within few years} low to his large legislation
for the drabness part of wanting a spending the parsons
of the Republic in the Coast of Africa.

His points are:

1. The Slave Trade & cost of that class: that is verbal or
decay can be attributed to the loss of the English Reverend
or other foreign voluntaries.

In the course of slaves they are sold by the voluntaries to the
highest bidders. They are not sold by the same contract
but in the same places of coast; where import & export is prohibited

2. The exemption from recognition which supplies cost in
more to for the long course of sustaining the business
in the interior the world only since the Slave Trade &
comes to parsons in C of Africa to be lost

3. The cause of the supplies' damage is in the
body of the so private traders, Full

[Every long seller is making supplies
only and details of Slave Trade].

140.
1757
Sg.

Resolutions Sg. 1751. (Sg 413)

Madagascar
23 February 1751.

On application of Rep: of 1751 on the WRC. the Parliament
12 Passports issued for ^{of private persons} ships to C of Africa

5 August 1751.
bills are prepared to be in passage

1 October 1751.

Recd. Gi. from Rep of 1751 on the WRC on the
Trust. under these 25th acts, is as follows Resolutions
of 20 Nov & 6th June last, with the report on the
successive petitions for the ad Comma of the private
lands of the Virginie, to exempt them from expropriation.

Copies taken one to each of the three next shall be returned.
Copy also to the three Reps for affairs of WRC. to be
[Sg. 5506] original of same letter to WRC of 28/9/51
very long, not copied.

Resolutions S.S. 1952

[SS 114]

19 Jan. 1st week. Letter to the Zealand & the Trust (copy) re former objections to de Vries papers on claim of Commerce Co^y to be accepted upon request of Acquisition to W.C.

22 June 12 Papers sent a copy of the Zealand
14 Aug 1 " " " " " " " " " " " "
11 Dec 1 " " " " " " " " " " " "

Resolutions S.S. 1953

[SS. 115]

16 July 1953

Rec'd by Gen. de Proc. de la Calmette, the Hon's Minister of State of King of Portugal del Lisbon 12 June addressed to Ruiqui Fagel sending copy of two memoranda forwarded by him to the S.F.S. One concerning the ship San Carlos belonging to the Commerce Co^y of Vi-Ouro, & the other the successive offices between the W.C.
The subjects of Lt. M. King of Port. and other

1753.

29.

he would have to await his answer. : a pair
 giving it into the care of their Holiness, whether
 in words with the venerable dot the Minister
 of the Court at their Holiness was was also spoken
 to about dot business dot one of the Court
 with the permission dot their Holiness case in
 person dot their mother with the family matter :
 he fearing otherwise dot his efforts throughout
 with have the same woodlot a care of his
 pedagogue. Resolved dot copy of letters remaining
 to place in hands of Mr van Ruckeren with van
 Brantzenbryl voir Holiness acts la foreign affairs
 a care useful service.

6 November 1753.

On application of Louis WIC or Assembly \bar{x} Committee
 granted to Nicholas Meesters van den Boord de
Guillem (Pole with Louis a Court) a D^y. au D^y &
 5 tons of Africa vice van Vaast discharged d'un appt
 d'histoire la de Guillem also appd.

[29. 5807. equal to the WIC au \bar{x} with draft
 common for de Guillem. Also intention la
 lui (29 58) : with for drafted and done la de Peteren.

20 April	12	Parish of of Ch ...	to ...
2 May	2
16 Oct	12
15 Nov	1

Resolutions 89. 1754.

(89. 416.)

2 January 1754

Read by house was W.C. as per the Zealand written
 at Delaware 24th ulto ^(m.c.) ... of ...
 resolution of 26th Sept last, their report on the
 Petition of ... of Commerce ... of City ...
 ... of ... of ...
 ... of ... into limits of
 W.C. : ...
 Petition ...
 ... by the first Article of the ...
 on the subject of the free navigation of the Coast of
 Africa, to all the subjects of the Republic for the
 period of 20 years ...
 to drive those ...

144.

1754.

89

C. April. 9th Jan 9th to R. Solta, under which all
 the King's ports as situated within permission
 will expire at the end of the year 1754, with
 the ^{proposed} extension to the year 1760 when the charter
 granted by the King will come to expire: and as
 also still to be done the King will be allowed
 the duty, supplies, & the payment of the discharge
 presented by the charter, with the provision with
 one third on the going out of their ships, & the
 two remaining thirds on their return here to this
 country, as has been formerly granted on 2 successive
 occasions, at such time as the year of their the two to
Supplies: which occasion will also expire
 in June 1754: with free by requiring him then,
supplies, the duty, so far as concerns their trade,
 will well suffer from the King's servants, lying
 at the ports within the sixty miles, be permitted
 to show there on payment of 3 shillings per stone
 in gold or silver pieces the duty was obliged
 strictly raised out of their duties in this
 Republic should be a main preferred above all
 other nations, whenever described it says for
 laws of the old British and Ireland law before our
 copies of said letter (i. e. the King) the King also to be found

• Laws of ¹⁷⁵⁰ ~~1750~~ [The original letter to W.C. has the date as 24 Decr 1753 & is B 5507. It has not been cited].

15th February 1754

His Majesty being advised upon a Petition presented on 26th Sept last, by the Directors of the Company of the Adventurers on the Hudson's River, touching & touching trade on the Coast of Africa with the limits of the Charter of the W.C. which they have requested that the Commission ... [continue as in text of 2 January supra] ... "natives".

Being also advised on a letter from the W.C. of Rio de Janeiro, written on the 14th Decr last & came into this Assembly on 2nd January last out of their report on the former Petition, It is resolved that shall be proclaimed & is hereby proclaimed: Firstly That all subjects of this Republic, during the Charter granted to the W.C. & this till the year 1760 inclusive, by certificate under proper navigable trade on and along the coast of the six miles beginning from Cape Apollonia Apollonia extending as far as to Rio de la Volta, on the same footing & manner as such as has been conceded & their Masters' Privileges in the subject of the free navigation

or do [of Africa] of 6th October 1734.

1754

Generally for the last return or Acquittance which
 is or the 8th of the Arts of Boston's Regulation
 of 8th Augr 1630 must be paid to the W.C.
 in school, for the utterance of the way said cedullen,
~~the~~ during the said Charter, others, also, till
 the year 1760 inclusive, shall be allowed to be paid
 with or there on the utterance of the ships destined
 to Africa & the two remaining thirds after the
 expiration of six weeks after the arriv of the
 same within these bounds, with respect to ships
 which return direct from Africa to this country; &
 with respect to the ships which are taken to America,
 after the expiration of six weeks after the arriv of the
 arriv of the same or the place of their destination in
 America, shall have come here, unless on this
 understanding. But the said two thirds ailing
 must be paid to the Coy although the ships
 might be wrecked on the out ward or homeward voyages;
 & that, within the space of six weeks after the arriv
 of the same vessels shall have come here to this Country,
 and in default of any arriv, at such time as
 all such ships, according to the usage, custom,
 here in this Country, they must be calculated to have

been worked, that the Daylight will still be
with laws to be generally done.

Thirdly that the WTC shall manufacture the articles,
during its charter, to give its servants on the Coast of
Africa, the same permission to receive, ^{the} the free trade in
slaves on payment to the Coy of 8 rups per sold, or the
value thereof, in such a good slave that shall be sold
by them: in the expectation that by the Company
strict orders shall be made that no bad use shall
be made by its servants of its permission to trade,
but in the contrary such attention shall be given by the
Cooy as the close connection of its interests with
the peace of the private trade navigation of the
Coast shall demand, & particularly to the cause to be
directly derived therefrom, that the private ships
domiciled in this Republic shall always be & remain
preferred above those of other Nations.

And finally that all the Articles contained in the Regulations
or the orders of the free navigation of the Coast of Africa promulgated
by His Majesty on 8th Aug 1730 & 6th Oct 1734 shall
remain entire & must be unaltered except only in so far
as this Resolution is antedictory & derogatory thereto.

And that information hereof shall be given by Publication
to the King in Council's information.

1754

And what end shall a formal Publication
be good for, printed & approved: & near
the published & officed. ^{the} ~~at~~ places where
such is customary. [For copy of the Printed Publication
del 15th Febr. 1754. vide W. Vesp. Stoffen 905].

And certain books shall be sent with bin
of the Book WRC & Pro Chr & Zealand for their inform

[Note with reference to the controversy between
the Comraic Coy of the Ind. & the WRC.

on the Coast of Africa. there are a large number
of printed papers & (or some manuscripts) on the
subject. for the years 1744/45. in W. Vesp. Stoffen 41.
if your information actually denied.]

<u>30 Jan</u> 1754	12	Passports printed & approved	the Zealand	for printed ships	5 of 1
<u>11 March</u>	1	"	"	"	"
<u>21 Oct</u>	1	"	"	"	"

Resolutions Sg. 1955 (Sg. 414).

21 April 1955 12 Pamphlets on appeal of WRC the Zeals used for parole slips to C of A.
15 Sept 1955 2 Keage

Resolutions Sg. 1956. (Sg. 418).

29 April 1956 12 Pamphlets printed on appeal of WRC the Zeals for parole slips to C of A
~~21~~ 21 May 1956 1
4 June " 1 Keage

8 September 1956

On appeal of two WRC. Commiser granted to Lambert South van Tets
on his plea made in S Court of Africa vice Wu van de Pieterse
deca. & his witnesses, a plea appd submitted, appd.

150.
151
88.

Resolutions S.P. 1784. [88 719].

3rd March 1784.

It is Annually read Petition for various Merchants
 & others residing at Rotterdam etc etc, Suppliants,
 having cause to the above said Act of the 17th. since
 water assistance. "for the interests of this State
 in regard of their (the said) Supplement of the 8 Augt
 1780 & 6 Oct 1784. of the free navigation & trade
 of & along the Coast of Africa, from Cape of Good Hope
 & Cape Verde to have and senden wegen bevoordelingen
 bevoordelingen for the transport of permitted goods
 from here to Madagascar, Madera & from there again
 to the ports & harbors of British Powers, on the C
 of Africa, ~~but~~ except upon payment of the
 most piddlen appointed to the said "population";
 to readen waren permissie to ^{verloopen} ~~transport~~ to this the
 the said Suppliants, had always considered
 the said population as a law of this State
 which allowing of free sateren ^{voore} ~~and~~, we
 permit let the navigation & trade of & along
 to ports & establishments of the said Coast in
 Africa, but of which no other cause be
 made of the Navigation of Provisors, & the said

. Parts of other Powers of & along the same Coast where
the King had not the least jurisdiction. & also will
own its own ships, had no former power to Trade;
the King, Supplies, & more over let great, & the
Ships belonging to subjects of the State, shall be
the King for the Transport of some Goods from here abroad,
or by way of another place, to the sd foreign Kingdoms &
Ports, & likewise laden with goods, & more
with great woollen cloth than you should at the
making of the sd Regulation, as such a case may arise
between these, but it was here when neutral ships,
for great private accounts, were ~~permitted~~ ^{above} preferred by
the nations who were at war. ~~That~~ ^{That} their own: &
the King, Supplies, & more over would have had no
difficulty about employing their ships in like manner
to that which the King employs the same for the
transport of goods to all other Kingdoms & places.
That King, Supplies, ~~and~~ ^{very} ~~and~~ ^{and} evidently
judges that a ~~subject~~ subject of Great Britain, or
other foreign Power, had no need of any
permission from the King, for the navigation
to the English or other foreign Ports & Establishments,
other than the King allows to have
no right to demand the duty from these

1454

29.

fair and equitable on all things in these
 present times these duties to employ a Holland
 ship for their trade. That they, sufficient,
 understood well that it could be alleged
 by the U.S. that by the 2^d Art of Holland's Regulation
 the giving of money or goods or bootmengen
 or any part of which, or let down - quod notandum -
 of an assurance of ships or goods destined to
 Africa and a passport for the Holland, was
 prohibited both with regard to preparation & to
 the subjects of this State. yet that they, sufficient,
 has always understood that articles deposited
 to speak of ships which under the Holland's
 passport, should be destined to the East or
 West-Indies of the U.S. or to the Coast of Africa,
 despite that they ~~are~~ determined that hitherto it had
 never been doubted by any body that by the
 Article, all assurances of the Coast of Equil, hond, hans,
 or nations, or as that of Africa was ~~also~~
verboden gevonden, &lyk uit out of the "letter"
 of the article since well since schyner te profueren:
the sufficient respecting, for reasons alleged in
 the petition, that since the law was to passed
 to declare by their resolution, that the last given

doe de

are with due to the W.C. also in case of ships, in making
a notice, an order distinct and clear, or in way of
another place of slays the establishments of the said
W.C. or the C of Africa: that in all other
cases the subjects shall never be taken with a
good or sufficient caution, that the said ships shall not
be made of slays the establishments of the said C of
or pain of forfeiting a penalty of 20000 gold,
in case they shall have been found to have traded
op the said places & shall not be above the
confiscation of ship & goods of they will be captured.
Upon which order being deliberated, copies taken to the
of the said order & of the said. Copy also to the
to the W.C. & the Board for report.

5th May, 1654.

Recd to the W.C. & the Board: with the 4th inst
copy, 10. 10. 1654. (Hollows) the report on the
Petition of James Knollys & others residing at Rotterdam. ...
Upon which being deliberated copies thereof taken to the
of the said W.C. & of the Board.

[S.B. 5808]. Letter from the W.C. to the Board, 4th
May 1654. in reply to the letter
of the Board concerning copy of their resolution of the same date.

1751
Sg.

The Petitioners' arguments that the Regulations of 1730
 of 1734 as only of effect in and upon the
 navigation trade of Slaves & Goods & Establishments
 of W.C. Africa that they have no application
 in a navigation of Inhabitants of the State of the
 Kingdom & Parts of other Powers of & along
 the same Coast appears extremely strange
 to us, for the reasons;

- In the Royal Charter of 1674 the
 district was increased & the Charter is defined
 & Subjects of the State were excluded with univ.ally
 from the W.C. Nations there, but generally &
 for the entire limits, without the consent of the King
 or forfeiture of Ship & Goods -

- In force of the Charter of 1674 & the common
 prolongation of 1700, they substituted the Regulation
Regulation of 1730. The King did not permit trade
 only with his Slaves & Establishments of W.C.
 or a part of Africa, but generally throughout the whole
 limits of the Charter of W.C. Inhabitants of Africa,
 especially between the Cape of Good Hope & the Volta & adjacent
 the Coast of Senegal, but which restriction was later
 removed upon the Regulation of 1734. Passports
 were issued by the King of Senegal.

By act of 20 of April of 1830 it was intended
to limit a free navigation of slaves - Africa where
subjects of this country ~~was~~ had code 1000 the
provision granted them: let not St Sea via India WTC
be necessary as free navigation ~~the~~ these persons for
- It would be change to favour ships of St.

Revised the navigation trade for the country, and
free ports ~~free~~ ports of foreign ports - Africa
by free trade of all duties - let us uncompromisingly
let St Sea ~~limited~~ WTC and ~~Revised~~, for trade
of Africa although we desire it its own flows let there
of perpetual -

[There is some good deal more: let the above
cases take the main points. It will also
be not important as it was not apparently pursued].

Resolutions Sg. 1755 (Sg. 420).

1755

11 August 1755

Sg.

Board of Admiralty Letter from Lord W.C. calls
 for the prolongation of the former Charter granted
 to the Co. on 21 Aug 1730 for the period
 of 30 years, which was special concession from
 their Charter was expired at end of year 1760.
 For the same reasons why I had pleased and the
 Co. to grant the Charter during prolongations,
 in their opinion still submitted: respecting therefore
 that the Charter was to be pleased in order continuation
 of the last old concession for the period of
 a further 30 years upon the same ancient privileges
 & exemptions as the still subsisting Charter had
 been received prolonged with intention of both the
 Populations to do the navigation of the Coast of
 Africa granted, in the years 1730 & 1734
 on demand all such improvements & advantages
 as the Charter will ^{decide} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~to~~ ^{to} occur with so far
 as possible by additional copies taken & kept of a full true
 & fair copy in a book. Copy also to the Charter
 of the Board of Admiralty to see & refer thereto.

Revolution's 29. 1859 (29. 121).

nil

Revolution's 29. 1760 (29. 122).

21st March 1760

Received a letter from the Hon^{ble} W.C. of the Hon^{ble} Court:
 written the 20th inst
 of the Hon^{ble} Court resolved that copy of 5th letter & answers
 shall be sent to the Hon^{ble} Court (Hollis' in the name of the
 of the Hon^{ble} Court: it was to ^{be} made to the Hon^{ble} Court, &
 that the Hon^{ble} Court's correspondence should be done
 by the Hon^{ble} Court's secretary, to wit: the Hon^{ble} Court
 with only the secretary and the Hon^{ble} Court's
 on the C of Africa in respect of the Hon^{ble} Court
 of the Hon^{ble} Court be disappointed by this project
 he also prays & expresses great surprise
 to find in future that such like affairs of
 violence & hostility or should be done
 W.C. is the probable person & enjoyment of all
 to be carefully required that the Hon^{ble} Court
 without troubling or molesting the same, 3rd page 27

1760

29.

on their side, - as to the of their more & earnest
 intention & sense to maintain good harmony &
 friendship with the English Nation on the said Coast, -
 prepared as yet to keep themselves to the said Preliminary
 & provisionally made Settlements, & consequently to
 own the Point of Demise to have to the
 English the free use of the Bay Comarca, on
 the like footing & tenor has been provisionally granted
 without being hinderly to them in the same,
 without however ^{the} the WRC show the prejudicial study
 of their right of ownership to the same Bay,
 therefore to signify not as English Affairs to
 be suspect ours to be servants & interline
 for no cause what to come to hostilities with
 each other, but if affairs should ever arise
 to give ^{the} information thereof to their Majesties in
 Europe who await their decision, in conformity
 with that which was provisionally & preliminarily
 of negotiation with us every year: to June 1753.

29.
 [No 5509.] Copy of above letter from the WRC to
 His: Chr: Most. del: August. 20 March 1760.

Some fears of disputes & jurisdiction questions being
 arisen between the Point of the WRC on the

C of Afr. & the English Appellants a 3d Court, &
chiefly over the by the English, claimed use &
ownership of certain Bay, ^{site} at Campana, a Comanda
site at the side of the West Side the Bay.
The other party of, belongs rather to W.C. & next
to a Bay of little name site at the side of the English
Side, & thus belonging to the English; & being subject
better for the once an accommodation should be
petitioner between both parts then that the
matter should have to be made into some sentence
to sentence, was however between the Lords, ministers
of the King of St. Britt & disputes have
as, generally & after conferences held, preliminarily
& preliminarily & on behalf of the Campana Bay
Company, representative also, on the side of the
West W.C. should be advised that the same
was prepared, by the first party to own the
Point of St. Maria to have to the English the free
use of the Bay Campana, upon the like
proving & such has been promised previously
without any hindrance to the same therein, & let
of both the parts partly Campana and should
be given that if in future between the 2 nations
there, disputes will arise over the use both of the

1760
88.

favour as well as other boys, as also our
 claims rights of ownership to certain tracts
 & villages, & the right of protecting our people,
 to apprehend the van of our air companies
 in order to redress the wrongs which are
 or heretofore or hereafter done to our
 let if such could not be called amicable, there,
 as quickly as possible give information thereof
 to our respective Principals: Europe will be
 concerned & likewise demands justice, & our
 whole conduct & determination by their ppds; &
 which shall be preliminary, & upon agreement,
 after having report from their deputies, we will
 on your immediate approval & or information
 be your threat: like as we also, understand
 that as long as we are not of opinion
 of the English R. A. (as it has not been in
 all cases) give information thereof to the
 same for the several matters you are
knowing of Parties, also on the point of departing
 to America, & seriously recommend to him
 the restoration & maintenance of good friendship between
 both the nations.
 We are therefore: that suitable confidence

the English African, etc. would have taken
 pleasure with the idea our ambassador &
 insiditely & prudently & we have done,
 with without the utmost surprise have been a
 better time in being here so far as regard
 the San Pedro & the King's affairs, of which we
 had notice by P. Torres, the said Opprobrium
 & the Court with our present friends in their
 will be the same. It has been our wish
 to have some of the same by the world & the
 the President, giving a favorable & a letter
 to the following summary of contents
 of letter to the King dated St. Domingo 4 June 1759,
 also as copy in the copy: V. sub anno

We have therefore considered it our inalienable
 duty, which we have done by the acts of
 violence ~~against~~ hostilities committed by the English
 which as so ^{slight} ~~to~~ the friendship & the
 of Torres with King of Great Britain, especially of the
 that they are the pleasure of some of the
 relations which we refer to the King's & the
 the King's letter to the insurrection
 etc [as in the words of the Presid. of Torres which has

been adopted verbatim in this letter]

1760

39.

27 March 1760

Recd Petition in various merchants & shipowners
 names of Rotterdam etc - to WRC lod applica
 for prolongation of charter with the same loading, as
 refer them to their former petition of 1757. -
 from request etc etc to give a certain part
 of long days of discharge to be paid to WRC:
 with the ~~reduction~~ then reduction of $\frac{2}{3}$ 100 of cost

Shy took 9 days of full discharge: Zealand & Red Sea

8th April 1760.

[vide copy in WRC, Comp: Note Book II, p. 99-100].

20 May 1760

Recd petition in various names, merchants shippers &
 manufacturers wharfs of ports of Zealand situated in
 a trade to S of Africa on subject of prolongation
 of charter of WRC —

9th June 1960.

As official of this W.C. Committee granted to Maria
Pilar Erasmi - Price - map. → for her as the
Cont of Africa - via Lambert located on the river -
a mission to her oppa

12 August 1960

Nota de Ben dos W.C. de Pas do Anst da 5th
with reply to Petition presented 1959 on 20 May.
(original - 59 5809 with intro).

8 December 1960

Let's change ~~to~~ ~~for~~: 9 days of first of the
Inevitably, de Advice of 1960 first: on the question
of continue the charter of W.C. to be for
[2 1/2 pages long of private resolutions]

31 Decr 1960

Indicação missa proferenda ^{scilicet} charter of W.C. ⁱⁿ ~~old~~ ^{new} ~~case~~
for no fear, providing deliberations on quality of its
interpretation to longu pairis.

Resolutions S.S. 1961 (S.S. 123)

1961.

S.S.

31st December.

Photographs of Claret WRC for 30 years

Resolutions photographed
(15 photos)

[note the Resolutions of S. & the first WRC. have not been read since 1936. (p 97. supra) what may be of interest is these items which have been sufficiently noted in the letters from them to the Coast (WRC Correspondence in B.K. II) the various letters from the WRC to S.S. noted in foregoing pages have the WRC names. Vide however the occasion's note in the letters to the Coast for 1946 & 1949 (WRC Cor. in B.K. II pp 86, 87.) as a result of a very thorough check the Resolutions S.S. in "written form. Everything" supra seems to have been satisfactorily noted under "Resolutions" up to this date].

1762.
Resolutions Slg. 1762.

(Slg. 424).

and

those for 1763. 1764. 1765 with some

Resolutions Slg. 1766.

Resolution of X dated 10 August 1762 (copy in

936. no 42). Owing to the nature of the
of the King's Regim: Paris &c. The said except the
decision that presents the nature of the said trade
must not be changed to the King's ^{relief} ~~relief~~ ^{relief} ~~relief~~
sevents ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~, or ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~
de ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~ ~~relief~~
with the King's Regim: but these things are to be paid by
these sevents who are not permitted to trade.
to

166.

1763)

Resolution F 31 May 1763. (copy: G 36. 20 102).

Resolved with all the B^g. to intend that the
 Accounts of this and for future accounts therein
 shall, to avoid the loss of this must be regularly
 reported every half year by respective warrants a
 Board of the B^g. Under B^g to report on the statements
 of the revenue of the said or other various like papers to
 which it may refer a Com^{rs} for small vessels. &c &c &c.

For Edition see Resol.: See also Resol. (in G. 37. no 40)
 vide p 203, post.

1965.

Resolutions Stok. Gen. 1966 (Sg. 428).

2 April 1966

Resolutions opposing the resolution of F to offer to H,
de Stockholm (W v) the office of Gen. Paul & upper bar:
of W.C.G.

19th June 1966

Need to have representation of H H &
two of W.C.G. at H H and H 10th unit
upon which involve that copy of 80 letter & Annexes
shall be sent to the Trade and Welfare H
Holders H H H: at Court of H H
of 9th April: also to be written to ⁵⁰ to represent H
where it can be of great & violent & injuries
mismanagement of 80 English H H whose
award is disapproved by the English H H
& H to insist that by the first H H
order may be sent to H H in order that the
said H H may be H H

1766

as soon as possible, & as also de quibus partibus
 presentibus etiam loquere poterit satisfactorie.

[58 5813]. Original in the Dep of 1766

copy of W.C. et Res. Ch. Austr. Co. 58.

Amsterdam 10 June 1766. We were comminced
 by the last last Assembly of the E. to bring to
 the knowledge of J. Botero de very violent
 accusations misrepresenting of certain Breux &
Webster, as they represent themselves Latin, English,
 under the name of Roman Breux as on the
 C. of S. notwithstanding a putting in view a memoir
 sent to the S. & C. Councillors to Fantys others as
 frivolous or entirely unfounded pretensions.

We give ourselves the honor in fulfillment
 of our Honor to address J. Botero about it
 & as the said unlawful edition of J.
Breux & Webster, is so apparent to us,
 is fully detailed in letters from S. J. P. &
Hayden & his real history can be traced
 del 4 Sept & 8 Dec. Past fear of some
 work Assembly of X we have thought to last
 & now to deliver J. Botero as little & possible
 with a detailed notice & motive, to transmit
 to J. Botero before for so better & amicable.

and request that we may be allowed to refer to them; that
 P. Stolus may be placed, with Mr. Proust van Walden
 P. Stolus ex Uni. ^{resides} at Court of Com. King of Gr. Brit.
 to have such officious representations & requests
 instantly made both of sd Court & also where
 such favor may be conceived of us & notice
 of this "enquiry" & against the mutual interests of
 both of Bourgeois & Syndicate & Landgrave of sd
 B. & W. (as yet also of the. and as the voting
 de des lettres de sd & faire justice & de l'ordre
 English Council or a Court of Justice with
 mutual interests) & that we shall ^{must} officious
 cancellation of the Court's votes ^{highly} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{interest} ^{of} ^{the} ^{land} ^{grave} ^{of} ^{the} ^{city} ^{of} ^{London}
 the volume of air that it will make by the
 with the ^{same} ^{Primo} or ^{second} of sd Court.

Due to date :-

School for letter of Huyacote & Proust van Kelsod.
 to X da 4 Sept 1765 [Vide copy from mass from W.C. 116].
 School for letter. Same to same }
da 8 November 1765 } [" " " " " "]
 Copy letter (i French) Huyacote to van Muller C.C. da
28 Augt 1765 (") } all noted in Journal
29 Augt 1765 (-) Muller to Huyacote } Entries of these sales
16 Sept 1765 (") " " }

1466.

88.

[In letter of 11 Sept 1765 Mrs Wm Hunter
 writes to the Hon. Secy (a French) "I find the Council
 is entirely of my opinion, that we have no lawful authority over
 Lewis B. W. in his custody
 we cannot prevent your message being arrested
 in the reproach & present, which is arrested. at the
 same time, Sir, we entirely disapprove the
 conduct of Lewis B. W. in having custody
 of your message who was in public business; but
 as we have no authority to demand the
 return of the said message; & if it is not in our
 power to give you satisfaction for demand,
 we will be we presume, obliged sufficiently
 our apology, & we need not have given you
 any other satisfaction without having recourse to the
 violence which we condemn in these words"]

9 July 1766.

Rec'd Letter from the Grand van Walden Holloo by Mr. de Lot
 of the City of 96 with a letter 15th inst according to Puffin's Paper; a white no
 evolution full [Orig. in 89. 6996. - A piece of 89 Nov of 19 June he has
 presented a memorial to S. J. S. what was happened in C. of P. have
 they really given ground of a speedy return & a pure solution
 on the present is sufficient.

18th July 1766

Do at present read a Memo from our Sir
(Joseph) Yorke to Mr: & Plumptre, of the de
thine of the King of the State concerning about
the conduct of the Earl of d'Arma with
his Ambassador since given on our English
Establishment which was noted in the neighbourhood
of Apollonia to Cadiz & to the sea: accord to
the of the Memoire hereafter inserted

Copy which being delivered in several other
of the Memoire of the King shall be sent to the
the Rep. of the King & his of A.D.C. of the
Memoire to transmit this report to the King.

[MS 6886]. Original of above Memoire (i. Revell).
At the Lords.

The manuscript contains: Extra & Plumptre of the de
King of the State has read across in the King's
his Majesty to communicate to the King the enclosed
copy of a letter written to Sir S of S Conway
by the Countess of Rose & Plauton's, on the
conduct "tenure" by the Ambassador Sir of

172.

1766

89.

Eltonia according to a letter, copy of which
 is also annexed, written by our Minister
 for of Cabo Corso to the Committee of
 the African Coy - Conducte qui n'est
 rien moins que conforme to the esprit
 de cordialité & d'uneveillance which England
 a tant de raisons d'attendre de la République.

Le King cannot imagine what the conduct
 of the Holland General can be based on the
 news which we have been sent to him by him:
 that is why he understands the true nature
 de ~~remettre~~ remettre to the Holles that of the
 liaisons between the subjects of the inhabitants
 of Appolonie & the subjects of the
 Kingdom as the most "intimes" the subjects
 s'attendaient de une parfaite union
 avec le King to the employees of the
 République with the permission to writer des
 troubles, & those quarters which were interrupted
 de tranquillité & de la Royauté, & par suite de
 resultis de une desquelles de la Royauté.

Paris et de la Royauté de 18 July 1766.

de New York.

Enclosures to above: -

[English].

Copy of a letter by de Lords of
Prove, to Mr Secretary Canway
dated Whitehall May 9th 1766.

Sir

The Committee of the Coy of Merchants Trade to
Africa, have laid before us a copy of a letter
to Col Comtee from Mr Hunter, Chief of
Cape Coast Castle, in which he represents that the last
received Information that the Dutch Part of Elmina
was taking measures, by ~~Procuring~~ Procuring Presents and Supplies
of Arms & Ammunition, to visit the Estates of the
Coy, who live in the neighbourhood of Appollonia,
to assist American, the Governor of the Place,
under whose Protection, and at whose Request, the
Committee are now making an Establishment due,
in consequence of a Grant of Parliament for that Purpose.

As these Proceedings of the Governor
of Elmina can have no other view than to
defeat the measure, and as Mr Hunter presumes
that he acts there by express orders from Holland,
We think it our duty to transmit to you the
inclosed Sheet of so much of Mr Hunter's
letter as relates to this affair, to the End
that such Measures may be taken thereupon as

1766.

shall be directed expedient
 we are to expedient

Yorubaland

Some Journals

J. by son

Solomonson,

88.

[English].

Exhibit of a letter from William
 Hunter Esq. Governor of Cape Coast
 Castle, to the Committee of the
 Company of Merchants Trading to
 Africa dated C.C. 14th Decr 1765

Some days after writing you, on the 25th
 October last I was informed by the Surveyor
 General of the said Coast sent a Dutch vessel
 to Assinee in order to supply the Indians
 there with Guns & Gun Powder for the
 attacks of Cape Appolonia. Much about
 the same time I also understood that
 a Parcel of one hundred Stances had been
 sent to Brunswick by the Surveyor.
 The vessel was intended to sell Brunswick
 to keep all the Governor could strike
 an effectual Blow against him, and

his Gentleman is now and has been for some
time past, employed in sending of Inductives
of the Abautals, & also of Presents &
Presents together, & is very far from improvable
he is well known to be to prevail on them
to muster their Forces, & march to the
Assault of Appostonia.

In short, the General is indefatigable
in his Zeal for extirpating this evil, for
which I presume the most laws were ever
expressed Orders in Holland, otherwise he would
not have ventured to have taken away such
Summs, nor to have carried Matters to such
Extremities.

The Warsaws & Guffroes however, being
whom I expected the greatest Danger, are not likely
to put the General any Assistance, tho' if I can depend
upon the reported Informations which I have received,
as Paris have been sprung to prevail on this sort
People to join the Abautals, but I think
there is not so great a Probability of their
doing so, at least I have done everything in my
Power to prevent it

176.

11 Augt 1766

1766

89.

12 Passports granted, or applied for by the King, to
ships of private traders trading to Africa.

13 August 1766

Recd a letter from the King of Great Britain of 13th of this
Month, written at Amsterdam, the 8th ^{August} ~~instant~~ containing:-
[Original letter is No. 5813 words & plus -] - In reply
to the said Resolution 10th July, & is conformable
with their orders they report that "as we observe
out of the letter from the King of Great Britain with
"views of the English Commerce of Africa" written
14th Decr last that he is proposing ^{glorious} ~~glorious~~ and
great ^{views} ~~views~~ of a certain American, whom he
says, would be to receive in ^{any} ~~any~~ ^{state} ~~state~~
he, says, should be in a state to allow ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{3^d} ~~3^d~~
American, we cannot guess to infer that
both for a considerable time past differences have
arisen between the King's high servants, on the
one part & the C. of Africa, American
whom we assume to be the same as he called
American in the 3^d letter, so that the same
have burst out into a formal & costly war,

by de G's work

Americian having had like drawn in favor of
G's territory, by the G's ~~land~~ ^{land} upon which
he had not scrupled ~~to make further~~ ^{to}
understand with his western Deeds.

That de G's troubles ^{concerned}, would ^{be} ^{of}
long ago have been settled & American ^{land} ^{rights}
who's duty if he had not been ^(or distressed) ^{suspected} ^{both}
underhand or publicly, by the English ^{Protestant} ⁱⁿ ^{the}
Court.

We have with a few complaints ^{about} it to
G's as we do always ^{our} ^{business} ^{to} ^{find} ⁱⁿ ^{some}
of them important ^{objections} ^{by} ^{complaints} ^{which},
however well founded they may be, as we ^{well} ^{fully}
know, do not let us ^{unduly} ^{disturb}, for the
English ^{Opposition} ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{Court} is not ^{general} ^{and}
has not been so scrupulous as he appears to
~~with~~ ^{with} ^{us} ^{to} ^{do} ^{more} ^{than} ^{is} ^{an} ^{absolute}
truth that while he proceeds with the ^{least} ^{indignity}.

And although we have with the ^{best} ^{information}
of the case: ^{question} ^{being} ^{settled} ^{by} ^{the}
English ^{Part} ^{of} ^{the} ^{Court}, unless we are
assured of the ^{justice} [&] ^{prudence} ^{of} ^{the}
his ^{own} ^{conduct} ^{that} ^{he} ^{will} ^{not} ^{have} ^{undertaken}
or attempted ^{anything} ^{unjust} ^{against} ^{the} ^{English},

on the Coast;

of 66.

We should consider also of the two shared (and
 good) lot of complaints to which we are now
 subjected by the Government & more or less his
 constituents upon a superficial examination,
 it will appear to be satisfaction of the two &
 one of the English Ministry for the ~~the~~
 firm de Cors side nothing has been wisdom,
 let me rather ^{the more} ~~many~~ ~~long~~ manifest complaints
 with length is against the English: I need
 not be otherwise, we can with all seriousness assure
 of the two that we have never had any more to -
 further the Government in the other of the two
 interests which we give the our best efforts
 to do any further Harmony or understanding between
 the 2 nations or a of Africa & that is the
 part of the two two ^{for} ~~not~~ ~~down~~ ~~the~~ ~~will~~
 is entirely contrary to the truth.

Now, on the contrary, we ~~are~~ should be able to give
 by the two many times the two's arms have extended
 to the conservation of mutual (proper) friendship
 whereby each of the nations long satisfied with its own
 lot do not proudly enjoy its lawful persons who require
 nothing to be furthered. ... [end of letter]. Next: resumed: -

Upon which being deliberated is found good that
copies of the said letter shall be placed in the
hands of 30 Sir John de Cantuar, & Aquil van
Beyenweert, with order that their letters returned
shall be given to the contents, will be advised that
not only no news have been given of the King:
to do the good ^{injury} ~~damage~~ to the Establishments of the
English Nation but that ^{used} ~~was~~ due to the best
schips that the King's Majesty had undertaken
as being the best superior that in the Court.

That on the contrary, it appears from all the cities
that the servants of the "English Commerce" and
with ~~spare~~ ⁱⁿ ~~and~~ ^{the} ~~republic~~ ^{republic}, a man's men
is certain: Coler de Cape Maloua with whom
the Netherlands King is at war, ~~which~~ gave
rise ^{rise} ~~cause~~ to the knowledge of the said King, as which
it would have just cause of complaint.

That is now to be duly informed of everything
their letters will intend to be in - with,
to send the copies to the King's Majesty
is due to give a circumstantial report to the King
to renew their oaths for maintenance of good
harmony & friendship with the English servants
but that their letters also request from the

1766

89.

my renewed equity of thought, expect the like
 news for instance of a good intelligence will drive
 of the best way & avoidance of all that which
 could envelope against it shall be sent to
 a favour of the "English Commerce".

Extract hereof shall be sent to the W.C. by the
 through ~~method~~ and instructions to obtain by
 degrees upon them, & to send their names
 or any others to maintain good friendship &
 harmony into those of the English Commerce.

8th December 1766

Received a letter from the Superintendant of the
 Affairs of W.C. at ^{Paris} the first written at Amsterdam
 the 4th December [original in 89, 5813, volume
 2 (oldest)]. "We have, in answer to the
 address with the Articles Resolution of 13th
 August last, to send to the W.C. a C of 9
 in the name of the Honorable Kings of letters
 of 2nd Sept. of the same (& annexes)
 from the Sir John"

This was promised, the two do, for
 reply both a report and a law come in, but
 the circumstantial letters & reports was lately

with Don Juan we have been more than all
too closely informed of the true conduct of these
matters, & have found for the English
Don de Cobo Gons, for no other valid reasons
except that de first to complain & to conceal
his improper conduct, has found good to
catch himself with craft to the Court of
England, & that on the contrary, with very well
founded reasons, very serious crafts are to be
brought against him & we have been able rightly
to hold ourselves assured in our letter of 8th August
last, of the prudence of the Don Juan de Alvarez,
that he had undertaken nothing against the English.

In order to convince of the use of the
separations of our Resolutions against the conduct
of the English Officers on the Coast of Peru,
as also of the just necessity of the Orders
speedy provision against it, we shall with
freedom set the facts down in on this subject,
for this are so voluminous that we dare not
attempt the less important occupations with
the reading of them, but which here are
the principal matters & confine ourselves to
these three points: -

1466

30.

Firstly we shall put before y^r Honors an
 historical account of what passed over the
 matter in question with y^e Lord to certain
 Colonies named Panichia land of the
 of Vallepin vassal of the Co^y, and to
 the Indians of the English to oppress
 him against the Co^y, et alia et cetera (etc)
 mentioning to hold a free & clear
 neighborhood

Secondly we shall show in short English
 the clear English ^{of duty} rights of the Co^y to the Indians particular
 rights of the Co^y to Cape Apel, with all
 its utroque partibus.

And lastly we shall caution y^e the
 injury that the Co^y will come to
 suffer if the unproper, & contrary to
 all treaties, undertakings of the English are
 not repealed; everything to the end that
 it may please y^r Honors then towards the
 most efficacious provision according to your
high wisdom.

And lastly we shall petition your honors
 • that your honors will be pleased

About the first point Y^{tho} will please be informed
that among the territories which stand under the
obedience of the Coz since the conquest of
Guinea is also that of Appolonia with all
the indispensible territories of the same, as
will more clearly appear when dealing
with the second point.

That in the said territories of present natural-
-oppression is a certain tobacco Humichia
or Humichia, that he has not only in some time
past come to ^{the} entire ban de opia under
obedience, but also committed other several
unlawful & unjust things to Y^{tho} of 8 Aug. last
in the Y^{tho} of the Coz on 13th of the same, (to which
he refers in the report).

That the Humichia with by the serious
means taken against him as also by other good
ways would already long ago have been
brought to his duty if the English Colon
had not refused him to withdraw himself
from the service of the Coz & to have
been completely obedient to the same
That the Coz J. David Peter

Expressing therein the said clandestine understand

1766

89.

[B]

complaint about it to the Hon English Gov in
 Bell. by letter of 29 March 1762 answered
 la [F.] is what he vindicates. The right
 of the Gov to C. Apol. & shows the reasons
 for treating Munichia as a rebel; to
 which, unless, the English Gov by letter of
 reply did Coto Ans 30 March 1762, answered
 la [C.] answered him in the most emphatic
 manner that, for fear giving the sd Rebel any
 understand, he had never had anything to do
 with him; adding that his character
 was sufficiently well known; that country, with
 little respect of having committed such an
unchristian deed: saying besides that no
 Englishman was man of honor, could do such
 a treacherous deed.

That the sd Gov Bell. having departed to
 England & being succeeded by the Hon
 William Mutt Muller, during his common
 President Wolmbeck, reports to the sd Gov
 of the English nation that he had heard
 from the Hon Commandant of Proin (present
 [?]) that the English were making
 a fort or stronghold at C. Apol. & has

on Thursday this date in a letter of 29 August 1764
answered her to [D]

To which your mother replied, on the same day,
that neither her nor her house was being
built at C. April, that she had been warmly
informed about it, & that she was for answer [E]

Since then your mother's, my mother's
account of the trade & navigation of the English
& reports, (sic) are finally the present English
your happiness entirely, has entirely abolished the
work, as appears from the following:

Persons on the occasion that some persons
who had taken refuge with the King, had
been hard & even persecuted with some success,
with the unresponsible Captain Amunichia
arrived and captured 2 of the last named
& killed one, the English King is the protector
of the substance of Amunichia. has yet given
in answer for him & made a long letter
on the account of the King. Gen. Coleridge
by the King's own Kingdom & Councils,
- simply is over to make him confess the
personally with so much ground presumed
understand - was replied that they could not

1766.

89.

understand what interest he could take in that
 which ^{concerns} ^{the letter,} ^{Prunichia} this people;
 as ^{follows} will find } man to **A**, & to
 which he, Govr, als wons van ^{overwegen}
 of service, roundly declared by a second letter,
 with several ^{troude} ^{superieurs}, that he did
 not recognize the right of the Co^e to ^{under}
Appl: ^{(sic) in?} ^{on} ^{bewegen} te ^{ge} ^{en} ^{de} ^{meer}
 te ^{ge} ^{ten}, that he would ^{overstellen} so
Ammerschoia & ^{was} ^{erod} ^{shet} ^{at} Appl:
 adding that if one referred him the
 passage ^{letter} he did regard the same as
 a ^{docton} of war, as follows can be seen
 the contents of his letter man to **F**.

Then the Hon. Gen. & Councillors ^{domstous}
 both with ^{bescheidenlijc} & with ^{nodruk} is an
 ample letter is so English Govr laws printed
 on his ^{ongelyc} to the so English Govr,
 & ^{beveert} with various arguments the right
 that a ^{goud} ^{sumits} ^{plurais} is the Co^e
 and the ^{winter} of Appl, as follows
 will find that ample letter man to **G**.
 to which can ^{leke} the ^{letter} is refer
 as ^{plec} the ^{watter} is the clear light of day;

being first resolved by the Parliament to make a
Protest against the Grant of the sd English
Patent in manner as appears in the copy here
annexed to R

The said English Patent, which is a
of no introduction, being previously obtained by
the said Patentee & being summoned to England in that
order has brought this improper & to claim of the
Patent: and again to be employed in the
service to make himself acceptable by ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~the~~
a man to work something of success, or has
has so far succeeded in his purpose that
the English Patent, without having been informed
of the right introduction of affairs has, on his
defence representations, answered that
to work a Patent in April:

That, in order to be as explicit with a
full description of his former function, or will
^(Berstein) Berstein that is the description that occurred
of the Vorpostallene granted to the Second
Point that we had our Vorpostallene regarding
the lawful original right of the said of the said
Coys have to the County of Apollonia, to
the ~~exclusion~~ exclusion of all others,

188.

1666.

28.

The above right that the possession out of
 the lawful conquest made by the arms of
 His Majesty of Castile & Portugal, in the Spanish
 war, & has never been doubted that
 whether the country of Apollonia was included
 under that conquest, it was being possible
 to give any clearer light than that the
 inhabitants of that country have offered
 to the Netherlands Company, & before
 that they had already been subjects
 of the Portuguese such as His Majesty will
 find such most clearly & unquestionably
 by the inhabitants of that country, by
 their Acte of Surrender & Offer of the
 District Sumore da 16 January 1657
 annexed unto map da H. Van der
 Land Sumore is the constant, in
Sumore or Sumora is a country of which
 C. Apol. is only a part like as everywhere
 appears in the Journal of the Sir. J. J.
Jacob Puyglaver annexed unto map da I
 from which can clearly be seen that
Sumora & C. Apol. is the same
 And all the surrounding districts

[13. 14 July
1654]

have also been ^{been unincorporated among} ^{under the sovereignty of} ^{intended to clear}
Hollands a few ^{years} ^{ago}, ⁱⁿ ¹⁶⁴², ^{the} ^{first} ^{day} ^{of} ^{August}
Acting Van Vosseloge granted to the
inhabitants of various of these countries, which
we take the liberty to annex here under
letters K, & L, the first day of 6 August
1658; the second, of 29 August 1742

We moreover think as our the interests
of all the said Americas ^{and} ^{the} ^{interests} ^{of} ^{the} ^{countries} ^{of} ^{the} ^{continent} ^{of} ^{South} ^{America},
the several reasons of you to respect them, to
observe, on inspection of the L de Contract
& accord entered into & concluded in the
year 1694, in the names of the said, at the
express request of and with the Coloniers
& Chiefs of the River Cobure, & especially
of the three neighboring countries: the first
Article of which is very notable, they, the
Coloniers declaring "both days, in the year
" 1642, when the Dutchlanders had captured
" the fort St Anthony at River Los Cobores
" let them themselves entirely under their
" Sovereign authority, in order, in manner as
" the Spaniards & Portuguese, whose Vassals they
" had formerly been, to transfer over them: that

190
1766
89

- "dot they various times charged the
- "misleading & corruption of other nations,
- "had withdrawn themselves from the
- "obedience: dot they had surely swallowed
- "a hook & war, dot they surely
- "instilled & vizogten de bir Gen
- "Johan van Zeehuizen te wogen zig
- "op uicins boeven under de cloide
- uossolopien of yltus, rhuvi 67 C.
- "with voluntary surgift & prodage of their
- "ambits, were excepta, selford) den &
- "for eternal days intent reserving for themselves
- "dere de best right, and less to be able to
- "admit anyone, whenever it will be, into the
- our government centres, under de bevelingens:
- and which order they so appears.
- have sworn to speak in de year 1742.

This right thence has never been
 veru sarloost or uogegen by any bir Gen
 or other opperheit who has governed in the name
 of yltus on de coast.

Telyk, naar auwen, castleat down in
 de year 1656 de Surdes united to set
 foot on C April rhuvi a bir due, Goodwill

On the other hand, in the case of the inhabitants, of the Ben
Valkenburgh the rich were seized upon in
with all ways & prevented their taking portion
there as well as upon the part of the origin of the
American [M][N][O]. the first of which being a very
ample beduction of the Ben Ben Chapman first,
found on the part of the Swedish Command
Krusenstem, some number of great ungratefuls,
we have only had the legal intercession, the further
contents of it being less relevant, will show

And was accompanied by the fact, will be first
advised if you will please to see from American
P. that what passed in the last years alone
is not less a sufficient body of the concerned right
of the law to the so called Appl; who,
was the direction of the Ben Ben Van Dorse,
was only a certain influence toward Richard
Stothard being ^{not} engaged in 5 April, was
obliged to remove from there, & the Ben Ben
first had the Cohar ^{the} Paladin to allow
him, Stothard, to remain as long in his country;
but also the present oppressive Cohar Benwickia
Koodial (Opprobriat) of the County Appl
himself, (where of all can be said) has caused

1766

89.

are these disturbances) since lately in the year
 1753 op meent was deposited a solemn
 act of submission to the King & caused
 to be signed by his envoys in the Chief Castle
 d'Elmuis thro' the mediation of a w. custom
 of the country. copy of which we annex
 under P.

which document alone we consider is sufficient
 to put the matter beyond all tegen spraken
 & being "possed" by the person himself, "who,
 "for himself, there who will occupy his
 "steal of himself after him, promises that
 "he will never tolerate or favor any other
 "who ever it might be or of C. Popel or
 "its onderhoorige betreft", solemnly binding
 himself that as is at dawn time in detail,
 such is now the same person of volge
 person, being omitted by the English.

Against which document we consider that
 with geen volgsaan kind can be directed that
 the same Americhis was gebravillert ~~at~~
 into with the King: King would us more
 be bound by that document, & be master
 to submit himself to another Power, for the

xxxxxx Don't be where uncertain war ends here
have been possessors of the Coy, which
on the 11th of the 1st, for himself this success,
has among some ancient, like a capital letter,
by his conduct could be considered otherwise
Don as a rebel, & from no power, being
a friendship & alliance with the State,
is to be expected Don they should will to
assist the Rebels of Ytalo to form Coy, &
which cause Don injury,

likewise also no lawful objection can be
made Don the death Coy has no part of
C. Apol since there is no warrant to bind
part of all places where one has possession, & it
is sufficient Don the inhabitants of the County
other apprehend they have submitted to
the Coy

xxxxxx likewise will have looked the first two parts
under Ytalo's eyes, which, & as we understand,
the Coy do ancient lawfully etc, & have time to
time renewed right to apol C. Apol, being
valuable to Ytalo's satisfaction, & according to
also the English Ministry, according to the Rules
of Justice, must comply to the common drift of the

1466.

88.

of de Angliis. Sicut Hippias, interdu
 ardelem deontopos iuris iuris
 weyendlyk fundamtu to segge non
 habetur. So are pures to de fura pout.

And judge, that we can be all the
 shorter therein, & are by no means credit to
 the thoyr thalyte, to pypis of f tholus into
 any easily pemptote one of de papeis;
 has got the usual use for for the
 Coz, if de English & continue de
 so pabel tyne pmanichis tyne hore
 pypis ondustrum & continue tyne use
 de building of de qd bar.

As it is abundantly known has as is
 accustomed to pures bar are contributing
 to the other wholy, then the Coz would be
 finally shut in within the narrow palleis
 of some few villopes, thus the pouty a
 part of thain would use only lose $\frac{1}{8}$ lbs of
 its lawful territory, but besides that, as well
 as also other parts of the Coz situate thoudots,
 into the subdu of all trade

And whereas we see, that the H. M. H.
 conclude this with a very respectful bease

the of the will be pleased ^{seriously} ~~to~~ to issue the
 injurious consequences of the said advertisement;
 to maintain the Co^y in its, or so deingalyke
 grounds, established rights & lawful powers; &
 should take such most efficient measures as
 of the credit to form arise high wisdom, shall find to
 be proper. With which we / the Rep of 1754
 of the of 1720 & has the trust. (2 rps)
Amst^a, 4/12/1766.

Enclaves in above letter.

- A. 12 May 1766. Prod: by Obawid. [vide p. 199. prot.]
 B. 29 March 1762. Letter. Erasmus to Ball } copia sub anno
 C. 20 March 1762. Letter, Ball to Erasmus } note Book x x x
 pp 29. 30.
 D. 29 Aug^t 1764. Letter Wolubek to Muller } copia sub anno
 E. 29 Aug^t 1764. Letter Muller to Wolubek } 213 ① pp 116. 117.
 F. 15 May 1766 Prod by Obawid [vide p. 199. prot.]
 G. not. Letter by Huycher to Gans } [vide p. 199. prot.]
 Cavallons to Gans (Hipp.) CC. }

the

- H. 16 Jan 1657. Cell of Anne Sumoree } already
 I. 13/14 July 1657. Christ's Ruydams Samed } "not
 K. 6 Aug^t 1657. Revator Cell of Vandevoe Morypian } "annis"

1760.

L. 29 Aug 1742. de Fattus opimus in Spuria

1766

in [inter sub anno]

89.

M. 20 July 1654 letters of Oxen by Copeland by the }
1. Kuddly by the }
N. 17 July 1654 } 50 60 }
absolut
inter
sub
anno

M. 20 (inter) beatus Volat: lo (Kunstler) } absolut

N. 20 July 1654 } letters of Oxen by } inter

O. 17 July 1654 } letters Copeland by & Kuddly by the. } sub
anno

P. 1 June 1752. letter Decob to Von Vaso. } absolut
s.a

Q 13 Feb 1753 Quere von Vaso & unguis }
be Amunich } inter
s.a.

R na (1766?) list of names to Kippelz - [page p. 200.]

Resolution S.B. Kunze (hon p. 180).

Whereupon being deliberated it was ^{well} resolved that copy of 50 letters & annexes ^{be sent} to the grave van Walden du Holms calz Europe Algypte & Cous of the King of Gr Britain & be thence expedient to give information of the content of s/a letters transmitted as per above & shall judge the most expedient of the service therein to express the same in his letter of July last by a Memorandum by some copy and be

del London
in letter of
9/1/1769
v Walden
spitum del be
had p. 109
transmit & memo
with relative
pp. 51/5
with list under-
taken to lay
it before
Hmajty. cl. 22 [89. 6997].

conduct of the Dutch Gov^t of the East d'Elmsia, their
policy would not have struck nor expected for
instead of having in confine themselves alone to
inquiring into the conduct of their Gov^t, and have
lawful & founded reasons should have corresponded
to them to have wrong in their behavior and the
the English Gov^t at Cabo Cor, to the Court of
St. Peter: that however, the Honorable ministers -
one of so the King of Great Britain, getteth
out of authentic informations from the C. of G.
was lately told, & ~~authentic~~ verified with documents
to which credit cannot be refused - that so Eng:
Gov^t at C. C. has been deposed who vicinus gladen
has undertaken against the Dutch Gov^t, by which certains helping
Opposition of the Politics of the Country, caused Revolucion
the other Independency & persecution can be Dutch Gov^t
but has for some time past become a Rebel to have
a fort erected on his coast ^{war} the C. April.

That their Honors are assured that with the friendship
of the Court of St. Peter for the State was the subsisting
Obligations with others that any orders be given
to assist the rebels of the Dutch Gov^t, or to erect
such forts or places where the so Gov^t has its
possessions & wherein it can show that it has had

18
The Province of Comenien la ^{with} ~~with~~ ^{more} than a hundred years,
which has the two following of her own
: there is a record, & the authorities which
19th
are there preserved, & described with various
information for the Town of Cabo Cor:
that their former situation was that
of the waters set down in the letter
may be carefully & impartially considered
& if it is found (as they are fully confident
will be found) that by the English Town
was done to their Coy, that
the the way or way may be given to the
English Town of Cabo Cor with fair to his
benefit ^(benefit) with the 3^d Rebel Strawichis & to
afford him the building of the 3^d Fort at the
4 April, upon conditions that: that in
any case provisional orders may be sent to
the English Town to keep everything in status
quo, to obtain him all friendly aid, to
live in harmony & friendship with those of the
King's Coy & their former orders & the laws had
shall orders given to their Director at d'Ulmas
the which will have been returned
And shall which ~~be~~ of the then to

Two Resolutions with copy of 93 letter to Amman, as placed
in boxes of his letter ^{to Amm. & Philipps} of ^{June} 9th 1766
with request to record the (below) brief gist instances
with his verbatim original office.

Note on Amman's [A.] (p. 194 supra) - The resolution of
the Board of 12 May 1766 is merely the
reading aloud of the extract from the letter from Philippsley
of 9th May 1766 (commencing - "the decapitated head...")
which is copied in the BK (3) p 87. & the resolution to
reply to it in the terms of the letter of 12th May, copied, ibid p 81.

Note on Amman's [F.] (p 194. supra) - The resolution of
the Board of 15 May 1766 is merely the reading
aloud of Philippsley's letter to the Bd. of 14 May 1766, which
is copied in Note Book (3) p 81. The Minutes do not
record any resolution taken there.

Note on Amman's [G.] (p 194 supra). This letter has been
already copied in Note Book (3) p 88, under the formal
date of 26 July 1766, so that, presumably, was the date of it.

1766

89.

already done or yet to be done, in order to
 make ^{pub. printed on petition} ~~sure~~ ^{the} ~~master~~ ^{of} C. April: against
 all expenses & damages which ^{will} ^{arise}
 out of the same & against all ^{accidents} ~~disasters~~
 which ^{from} ^{their} ^{attempts} could bring in
^{their} ^{travels}: as we repeat the same as
^{infracts} ^o ^{sanctified} ^{legem}, all ^{subscribed} ⁱⁿ ^{induct}
 between ^{two} ^{parties} & more in the ^{particular} ^{and}
 & as ^{strongly} ^{with} ^{the} ^{opinions} & ^{directions}
 made by our predecessors here: and so that
 for us to able to fulfil our ^{own} ^{obligations}
 best, we have ordered our ^{Commons} ^{to} ^{confer} ^{with}
 the ^{Parliament} is yet to be done their copies ^{shall}
 both in the Hall & ^{be} ^{sent} ^{to} ^{London}.

Return: our meeting of Council held in the
 Chap. Castle St. G. D'Elme ^{the} (sic in copy)
 (sic) by ^{the} ^{same}

n.B. The copy in English in CO. 388/54 [PRO]
 under M.m. 40 is dated 22 July 1766.

[Page p 166.

Resolution
Resolution Resolves [9 37. p 40].
2 April 1765

W 24. 2 letters from late President Waterhouse each do
15 July 1764 & 4 from the Trustees & Council
do 8. 9. 11. 12 Oct 1764 & 2 from B.
do 13 Oct all to Assembly. The deputies
for affairs of Africa reported that they were private
of advice:.

That was reported to the undertakers of the
English with the history of an Estate: at C April
mentioned a row of letters from President Waterhouse
it is true that the grand scheme of the
Company relating to charter Companies from
New Jersey's borders extends to (as to the
30° South of Equinox: Line that C April
is in that Street. At that timeless is with
ready to be sustained that the English will
not be permitted to do any with the
willingness of the Indians established.

1765.

The Message.

themselves at a place beyond the reach of the
 cannon of the Hollanders being immured
 the persons of the Hollanders & English
 who forts along the entire Coast are
 often built upon so close to each other
 that some of them can beschieve each other,
 in such a manner that the persons on the C of
 Africa offcharge from the Willekens; kind
 of the letters as vessels & persons & in whole
 of these countries men are now that
 one, by arms or by private means &
 one, of or in any other manner, but become
 owners of that hard trade.

Thus therefore the H^o & Councils in this
 respect ought to be surprised that they
 themselves are expecting the same report about
 this matter upon the part of the H^o. They do not
 of course of 11 Decr 1764 wanting it
 appears that the new Establishment of the English
 may be of us but surely a sure conclusion
 to have a strong point between the 2 Nations
 but that will all vanishes kind & delays
 decisions made will yet when to work
 again the City into hope: this.

That the said Assembly was of the order of
the C. of A. and the said Assembly in the said
was considered the said, being one long to
influence the use of the ^{the} traffic of an extensive
place.

... ..]
—

1764.

Resolutions 89. 1764. [89. 129].

- 13 April 1764 12 papers granted to ships of private trade trading to Africa - on application of Zeebald Chr.
- 17 April 1764 1 passport do do do Chr & Hoop.
- 2 June 1764 2 " " " " " Hoop

of August 1764.

On assumption being deliberated on report of officers on the fleet with view, for the better help for officers of the war of Amstel on 10th December 1764⁶ concerning the working of a frigate, equipped for a warship to the C of G. & America was detailed in the minutes of 10th December

It resolved that for the protection of navigation on the coast of Africa & America it was to show the flag over the shell de vast postela, as is usual de postela to "incute" ^{in six years} an equipped of six frigates of war of 36 guns each, at the year, thence annually, to cause to be equipped by the

Colleges of the Province by law, one figure named
 with 230 men. The figure is common for 14 months &
 the cost of which at \$36 per head per month, will amount to
~~695520-0~~
~~695520-0~~. Other information must still be
 given to the ~~other~~ ^{other} parts of W.C. of the Province
 will also require the payment of \$95520 p. the
 cost of which is six years or of \$57920-0-0 annually,
 taking into College of Province during the Equinox is that
 year

Council of State ^{has} refused to present petition of ~~the~~
 to payment of four costs of 60,000
 The King requests that the ^{costs} of the Equip:
 are possibly paid
 Coll: ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Province~~ ^{Province} take intention to
 take first time the equip & figure of 36 years
 for the service as quickly as possible

Administrative Colleges Chief XXXXVII . 134.
 Papers re "Equipaje 1767 & six other years to Buenos"

contains copy Instructions for Captain May, commanding the
 figure of the Province. [u.a. & copy]
 Arts 1. H.S.H., cross him to send to Mexico.

1767

Natchez.

Art 2. On arrival of Mousira whole is wine resin & other sail to (Vnde 2 slaves - if in case of water a or accidents: if not best course to Cape Mousrodo or Moute remain by day for 24 or 48 hours.

Art 3. From there sail to Behim show the flag of state ^{and for} ~~the~~ there for 24 hours waiting signal by lighting a white flag flag from de Vorsteng.

Art 4 At Behim he shall get on board his ^{written} ships one or 2 persons being furnished with a letter from Par Gen Keyes order order with the commanding officer & depart with his ships ^{to} before C April

Art 5 Henry come to Apol he shall let one or both of these persons who was sent to him for behavior. if it can be done without fear, go on shore to see if they would speak with Americo's ^{chief} Hudon of the papers; to let see giving to ~~some persons~~ ^{not persons} some presents which he will have to hand over, in the Captains name, to him Americo's; adding also their ~~two~~ ~~off~~ ~~St~~ ~~to~~ see him, Captains, either, in order to speak with him

Amichio & Co. are to be mutual
georges must be done, to stop and speaking
his Amichio with his following, who willing
to war on words de Fugate of war in war
about our town, in the name for behalf of
HSt. some better presents what certainly
we will be unaccepting to his Amichio

Art 6 If Amichio shall have any word to
his, the Captain shall have one to his
de presents what shall be placed in his
hands on behalf of HSt. & endeavor to
enquire what the various right be done
between his Amichio & the Gov of Emiss
riding at the Delina's some misunderstanding
had arisen: that he had been especially sent
by HSt. to see if this circumstance
and not be by force & mutual confidance
& friendship restored what had already
subsisted for so long a time between the Gov
for the time being & his Amichio who
ancestors: that the Captain, with his
preparations when Amichio is willing to
come to Fort Belvoir at a fixed time, in order
to advise with the Gov & the other Capt.

1764.

Minutely

what could be understood for the mutual
 goodness & good understanding.

Art 4. That if difficultly might be words
 of his Amichis about coming to
 believe that he might do then
 propose to him that: to remain on board
 with him & go with him before to
 before ~~the~~ believe, giving him the
 assurance that he need not go on
 shore but that he would respect the
 Force to come on board his ship to
~~consult~~ on matters there, what could be
 done to mutual goodness; that if
 such might not have been denied
 instead he might perhaps send some
 message promise that he would bring
 him, Amichis looks again to C. April.

Art 5 That if it will happen that with the
 person who has been expressly sent from
 believe not the Captain tomorrow's office,
 has been able to speak with Amichis
 much less to persuade him either to go
 down to Elanus or to ~~the~~ emerge of
 his vessel; then to sail to Axin

c. Factors belonging to the ^{West} A.C. & drop anchor
before there.

Art 9. Ship to anchor before Meru Is.
Capt. shall try to speak with the Command.
in order to be exactly informed by him of
the State & progress of affairs; what
has happened at C. Muel. out of which
the disputes between the Gov^t & Amniche's
have arisen: how far they have burst out;
what has happened lately.

Art 10 After having obtained this information
the Capt. shall depart from there
to the Castle Deluvia, where he
before the Castle the Capt. will have
to explain himself exactly according to the
Resol: ^{taken by} the Gov^t in
Cancrao so far as regards the Amniche's
last attempt not, which Resolution shall be
brought before the Capt.

Art 11. Having lain at Deluvia 14 days or at
most 3 weeks he shall in that time
try to inform his informant how it is
situated with ^{the} affairs of the A.C. &
Amniche's, & connect with the Gov^t what

would be the best way to bring him

1764. Annals again to his former duty,

to which, if possible, the good under-

standing for the most united of the W.C.

Art 12 If any misunderstanding will

have arisen between the English

Government and that of the State, it shall

not have the least tendency to

let each completely disregard the

rights.

Art 13. The Republic the Republic, will have

to sail with his flag of war along

the whole coast dropping his anchor from

time to time observing the flag of

the State with which he is allied.

Art 14. The Republic, on this his voyage, shall

first go back: or Port: ships within

the limits of the Charter of W.C. It shall

demand from them exhibition of their

passports: authorizing him, likewise,

to take all back: or Port: ships

not furnished with proper passports, and that

same right by the Port itself, and so; and that

with this understanding that the Port of

de capturas feitas shall veer de both of the
net proceeds of de same feitas. Also W.C. de
other half: & de captured ships will have
to be brought up to de Chief Castle Ilheus
or to Curagoa & shall be most convenient
to be adjudicated upon by de Kings race, & shall
be sentenced by the Council contrary to de
basis of matters & respecting fait, icw
de regulamti given to de Capt.

Nov 15 16 17. To proceed thence to Suriname
Tobago. St. Eustachius Curagoa ^{& then} ~~then~~ home

Deft. Dr. Wolphert van der Meulen, being
at Texel. del. 8th Hoop 15th August 1767

[no sig] de explanation of de instructions placed in his
hands, we have ^{agreed} to inform de Port & de Port:
ships, this only las applicatiõ to Westward
Guinea to min, her Cape Valeros as far as to
Buenos, a soldiers no further.

Adm. Coll. Arch. x 2511. 46. Journal of Voyage of "Minogue"
Friday 28 Aug 1767. Sailed from Texel.
Thurs 31 Dec " Sailed to Plumet to Madras.

1768

Recd: 29. 1768

(Sg. 130).

Passports granted for ships to Africa on appln of WTC.

<u>28 March</u>	Alta, Iceland	12.
<u>8 Aug</u>	.. on voyage	2
<u>1 Nov</u>	.. Zeland	12
<u>28 Nov</u>	.. on voyage	1.

1 February 1768

Recd on New York of (HSA) letter of WTC, at pres
 Ch. Amst. written the 26th ulto (Januar) sending
 Minut. 10th ulto Volvo Recd of 13 Aug 1766 the
 directly express refer to the Ser Gen the C of G
 in J P T ~~Volvo~~ on the Comandment for his
 Pass etc, very much: mention of (the King
 of St Hill their copy of the command of the Ser Gen
 of a Resolved for copy of 1st of January the
 place - names of the Lords with Volvo copy of affairs
 of WTC to give a report there.

[Sg. 5814] Original paper letter for Ser Ch. Amst. WTC.

The whole copy of letter from King's College dat 19 Feb
1764 which is summarised (apparently sufficient) in
"Correspondence with Books 1761-1765." p. 85.

21 Sept 1765.

For the College of Newbury on the 20th inst
the copy was forwarded, the int copy of the letter
of Orange has been applied to command of Royal "Carta"
which is at the head of 5 Jan, last (nc) has been
applied to the voyage into C of Africa; was ^{in C of A} done, no
money was dealt with by applied to disbursement
for the same purpose of 23 Sept 1682 rest out of Regular
of 15 Sept 1740 to terminate to the copy of the
letter was here inserted: to value of about £5,000
is a sum to be used to purchase goods
requisites in C of Africa. — steps of the
of Zealand law made to order double the

28 Sept 1765

steps of the original: open to above above

19 October 1768

Resolved to approve above proposal. steps to Zealand
stating they were on behalf King

28th October 1768

1768.

89.

Is word of Assembly a memo from Sir
John de la Roche & Plunket re containing
reply to the Motion read of 8th December
1766 concerning various articles
proposed against the B.G. of Port St George
del Duca on C.F.D. & amendment inserted

upon which being deliberated the Lords of Holt &
Wentworth & of Ireland have taken copies of said memo
to be commuted in their records, unless resolved
that copies be sent to the Hon^{ble} Secy of the Treas^{ry}
in trust for their report & return.

Note. The original of Sir John de la Roche's memo (i.e. French)
dtd 28 October 1768 lay with the witnesses
in English as in S.G. 6997.

Prints of the French memo & of the translation
into English of the Annals have been
photographed from MS. Versp. 1164.

21 November 1968

An officer of WSC IHSW & his WSC for the Aust.
Commander granted to Victor Worthman (Chief Pilot
Dawillor) formerly at sea (Pineau) & his son over
the coast of Africa via JPT Keyman
deca. Letters for Worthman also appd
These letters printed in the Revolution or
photographed.

Administrative ^{colleges} ~~colleges~~ archives XXXVII 137

Direct Instructions for Capt. Keyman's command
of the Frigate of War Castor ordered, as of
the 1st of January 1768 to make a
voyage to the C of Africa & return to W.C.

1. Sail ^{course} of course good wind in Oct. 1768
2. Let course to Madras for wine water - to C Verde ^{del} del del
course of wind only - then to Cabo Verde or del
where stop 24 or 48 hours
3. Then sail along coast to before Achem ^{del} del del
let white flag fly from Masthead, & anchor 24 hours.

4. Don Ochoa sail to C^o April ^{rather} stay there 1
24 hours without getting any report from the shore
he shall sail first along coast to Orizaba
(Machil)
5. Stay before Orizaba for 24 or 48 hours & try to
speak with the Comandante, to inquire into the intentions
of officers & whether he, Captain, consents to of any use there.
6. Have to sail along the coast & call on the ports
Hollanda, Nicoya, Bouding, Tecuacan, Socondi,
Chama & Comacama, or any of them staying before
one or more of same for some days or shorter time
as he shall learn from Comandante of Orizaba not to call at
of any use there. Then proceed on voyage to Puerto d'Orizaba
either staying 14 days or 3 weeks or more when he
shall consult with Ever & what measure he can
employ be of any use.
7. It being from the Captain's information that the
principles object wherefore the C^o has requested
the protection of its hands ships of war, has been
to maintain & extend its authority
& credit of the C^o : to maintain its persons
& rights of the same both with the natives & also
with the European colonies who drive trade on
the coast : to secure all smuggling & on the
trade on the coast both by trade & private ships

To protect as far as possible the legitimate trade
of the West Indies

8. - To advise and to hold these two accounts
will avoid all disputes with them & will refer to
Circumstances and regulation of 15 Sept 1740,
made for removal of difficulties between Spanish Captains
of the Bay of Caracas -

9. To drop anchor at all trading places where ships
are lying in trade, both for showing the flag &
inspiring respect to the ^{own} nations as also in order to
protect the free trade ships, against smuggling,
take all on board ships: shall demand the papers
of all ships navigating in the trading on the coast
examine their registers & papers whether they
are in accordance with the regular charter of the A.D.C.
the Regulation of the free trade on the Coast of Africa,
which, together with a copy of a Particular made for the
two Cruisers & a Particular of the right of the
Coy to the destruction of the Portuguese, shall be
given him for his information.

10. The Capt. shall during his stay before
of the Coast of the Province of the Bay of the South
there have for his voyage to be made and return
for the service of the Coy & also to of use: in order

if his victuals serves to him & they at the of
John Myola.

11. He shall bring over on gold the sum of
Chief Castle d'Elmire les le vend, on paper receipt

12. He shall not mix himself up by or interfere
in any disputes between the English King &
Doc of the W.C. if any misunderstanding ~~shall~~ should
have arise between them

13. If the Captin should on his voyage discover
any Portuguese ships ^{or any other} which within the limits
of Southlands Quinis, is for C de Palmas as far as
to the Coast of Brazil or he should encounter
any built ships within the limits of the W.C.
he shall demand their Passports or Permits here
after, and if any Port. ships which within
the said limits which he shall find to have no
intention of steaming and to the Port of St
George & Elmire & over to whatever else he
wishes to use permission for of his Gen
of Elmire, or which are trading or have traded
before having received or obtained the necessary permission,
or also the said built ships which provided with proper
passports, he shall take with the same right as the
Coz and do bring down up in to the Chief Castle

d'Union or le Bureau & de l'Hydrographie sont connus
 avec précision, & nous leur avons communiqué le Journal :
 ce qui a été mal entendu, car de nos jours
 sont les dignes - 2 lettres, on parle de l'ARC & de la
 belle de la ^{lune} l'après-midi & le soir, c'est au nom de la grande
 14. 15. 16 17: 18. Chances to St Pierre Martin
 86 tentatives (congratulations & l'usage. -

Admiration: copie, Archiv. XXV 11 no 78.

(Continuation of) Journal of the frigate "Argonaute" ~~1767~~ 1768

Sunday 31st Dec 1768. Arrived Quodouba
 Fri 15 " " left "
 Wed 27 " " arrived Grande Ile (Porteprau)
 Sat 2 February 1769 left " " "
 Sun 14 " " anchored before Point St Paul.
 Fri 19th " " left woods of St Paul
 Sat 5 March 1769 arrived Cape Labrous where stayed a
 Port, Assuise, fully supplied & a boat
 Sat. 12 March Anchored, with prize: de wood stores
 of Assuise
 Sunday 13 March ... more de signal of darkening with
 a white fog from the North for two

1468.

Alaska

Somehow, who was to see her been delirious
: now to come on board. Got 2 canoes with
us, got on board tomorrow then then that
that an Aristan with a canoe from delirious
had been here that stayed a long time, but
had already left some time ago. Saw a flock:
Ploz flying from the ground. Captain says had the
thing told that we had presents for the thing, &
if he was to please to come on board to see
them. The reports came on board again with
the report that they were seen Tuesday Hollant's
Ploz was in the ground that the thing was
was on board. We kept the long ship in readiness
ready to fetch the thing when we saw the
signal, — the afternoon ... we saw no signal
more than the thing would come on board.
We resolved to send the presents on shore by the
ship with an officer ~~name~~ of the Oppenheimeran (sic)
who was known there. which line is a beach to
where there is many surf the ship coming near the
surf called to the ushers on shore to come
with canoes to fetch the presents for the thing
but they were not come, & it was not possible
with the ship on the ground to have become wet.

The sheep came again on board with the presents.

Monday 14th March 1968 Rain and/or a set course
along the coast ... In afternoon
see Cape Apolonia ... At sunset passed C. Aphel ... 1/2 mile
1/2 mile from sand

Tuesday 15 March 1968 ... Saw one pigeon again ... In
afternoon ... saw the English Port
at Cape Aphel from where the English flag was flying
divided our flag at low tide ... gullies about 1/2 mile
from C. Aphel

Wednesday 16 March 1968 Tomoko a down rain. - Got
a canoe on board with three
supplies from MacCartney (sic) who came Tomoko a
compliment from King Amiegia through a present
of a sheep & 3 hens. Captain today showed with supplies
de presents which we had brought for the King
Amiegia. Had the King asked by the ^{sup} ~~supplies~~ supplies
whether he would be pleased to come on board to see
these presents: 1/2 hen ~~was~~ as return present for the
presents we had, 3 fiddlers ^{spoons} again. At midday ...
rain and/or at 10:30 to ^{sitting} current & calm dropped
anchor again soon after. about 2 1/2 miles from Port
Nazario.

Thursday 17th March 1968 ... In afternoon ... got two

1768.

Notably

Came on board here C. Apul with a message
 from the King Mniegia that he was
 come to Orini when the Commodore, who
 was of the delicious food and books, that
 that he [the King] did not like going
 on the sea. So a canoe on board with
 the Vavariq Schepers.

Friday 18th March 1768 ... the Vavariq Schepers went
 back to Orini ... In the

came to anchor before the Orini which fired salute
 21 guns, which returned with like number. Our
 prize Orini came to anchor

Saturday 19th March Sub Postel Prudhuyssen or
 Vavariq Schepers came on board
 to welcome Capt. Wray, the two Assistants van der Stroom
 & de Vries who had come with us as passengers
 departed here to delicious

[21-24. Watering at Orini]

Monday 29th March In forenoon came on board the
 Kumbel, Commodore of Orini who
 had come the previous day from Orini to deliver
 a visit to Capt. Wray. On his arrival he delivered
 presents among the Kumbel & of the gift the ship
 on the departure better as he felt it let want

on the "Aspid" a three"

1968

Saturday 2nd April 1968.

Wafternoon

was ready to sail in

Actually

was, in Frankfurt came a hour to sail with us to delvicio

Sunday 3rd April ... passed Kalkreuth fort which was late evening before fort

was on a hill, (mostly) belonged to the Prussian Empire but it was long & very ruined. ... Passed Pölkharanie; we solved a of the fort.

refined with 9 shots in many of the fort, quite narrow Pollen, came a hour of a canal & departed again later.

Monday 4th April. - Several days with some fort passed Fort Spano, coming in the night

2 slavers
of night
& a
passing
by a woods.

Came a hour of canal solving the canal and fort. Explored Castle delvicio, passed Fort Communis

Solution enclosed. Also will be by the fort three about 5 miles and there: woods of delvicio. L. solution Canal with flag & signals came a hour to welcome Capti was. Later day was a three again with us Frankfurt.

Tuesday, Wednesday 6th April. Capti was with Commander Helshauge and of President in the fort Castle used Communis & solution.

returned in evening

Sunday 9th April "9" went on shore to lodge

with ^{Portuguese} ^{Solano} ^{&c} ^{(chiefly) entirely of water (taken in)}
Wednesday 20 April ^{de la} ^{Portuguese} ^{jumped} ^{board} ^(prize)

a hole into de Castle. The cargo
sailed was put in crisis in de Castle. The Capt's own
officers got in de town in de Castle the common
Europeans before but none of them will go out
of de Port.

[40 four items of interest, three as refers to
the meeting of Council, which, as reported
already recorded, was annexed de Port Luanda.
A list of goods in de Luanda & Quilo, numerous
entries & watering ships -

Monday 30th April ^{May} Capt's boat "11" went on
shore to take care of Capt's men

Wednesday 1st June Harris anchor left Luanda
Friday 3 June day before Accra headed out to
sail of four along windward coast

[Let there be Luanda 22 22 a] [Note this is nothing
but Luanda & Accra
school journals, in
Admiral Cole XXVII pg
beyond what already cited supra]

Resolves

1769

1769

Resolutions 29. 1769.

(29 431)

29.

Parties granted to ships going to Africa, in support of:-

27 April.	1.	Chr of Duoye
26 June	2	" "
29 Augt	12	" Zealand
28 Sept	1	" Duoye

23rd January 1769

Recd by Genl the Rep: HSH a his W.C. of the Trust. nulla care 20th inst.

Resolves don copy the found i loads of the ships for affairs of W.C. to be equal. Amen.

[29. 5815]

Original of above letter from Rep of HSH this W.C. of Chr. Trust

del Trust, 20 January 1769. :- We have been favoured by Yr Honors resolution of 28th October last year (1768) accompanying your resolutions of same date on the memorandum from Sir (Joseph) Yorke the Trusts & Pleasid: re

1769.
89.

and the Portuguese began at C. of A. ^{intentionally}
we dispute, as we believe on just grounds,
their territorial rights, also dispute through
the distance of that place by not yet been
all told length with the of being decided a
amicably & a resipie Sovis.

And we must also remark how very much
this conduct of the English at C. of A. is in
variance with the arrangement made at end of
1753 between his Majesty & at this own suggestion -
the for a decision of the disputes arising there.
Namely, that of disputes arise between the respective
servants a Court they could not settle them,
that they should be referred to respective Sovis
- ~~Europe~~ Europe respective Court to settle
in status quo.

By this respect that Holbo make it most
expedient instructions to advise the King of Gr Brit:
to send such efficacious ^{chiefs} instructions to Spain
: that the Spain servants of the English
Nation at C. of A. are bound to obey
to obtemporeen the of the arrangement
Nonetheless, with to do that the building of

10 Blackhawk or Port to into purchased incl but
anything remain - \$1000 500 w/ld to same
shall be settled a amountly determined
of photos to the Brit. Kraft.

21.
Sept 17 69.

J B van Nille ~~was~~ ~~same~~ took over
on behalf of P. W. Lina a Collins effort in 1969.

10 October 1969

Memo in file of same date

Via photos (2) from W.C. Jessup 11/69:
[printed pps]

24 October 1969

Letter from W.C. Jessup to the Trust, date 24 Oct 1969.

Via photos (printed pps) of both head:

Letter + Amixures (42 photos) from

W.C. Jessup 11/69.

[end of 1969].

1790

1790

Resd: 29. 1790 (29. 7/82).

29.

16 May 1790

Is word of Assembly & answer to his Majesty
 Table etc: Answer: Plumptre: re reply
 to Holles's book of 27 Oct last is the
 information caused by the accounts of the W.C.
 which heads of the Part: and the subjects of
 his Majesty [of S. Pitt] & continues with
 the the Holles will please to read the
 P.S. of d'Elvina to workmen the Convention
 more that must accord to 3rd laws Paris etc
 interest: -

[2. hand].

to the L^{ts} / The King's last October named
 concerned his Majesty's Answer: Answer: &
 Plumptre: to answer pth the as the subject
 of the complaints made by his Majesty touching
 the conduct of the employees of the W.C.
 as the Col of A who presents petition is
 sending to interrupt the business of the

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of the
 communication from the Hon. Secy of the
 Board of Trade, containing a copy of a
 resolution of 24 Oct last containing the justification
 of their subjects, appuyée sur des faits
 justificatifs, which were annexed thereto
 in King, & it is certain that his Majesty's Equity
 will continue as in the past & that the rights of
 his Majesty & his good subjects, the
 cause of the piece to be sent out of the
 process "attentive" in his Majesty's Bureau of Commerce
 & Plantations, & upon their report, which of
 which I have the honor to transmit herewith to the Hon. Secy
 has the honor to command me to request you to
 despatch precisely such letters, to
 conform to the Resolution, so often renewed,
 between the subjects of the two Powers
 on the C. of T. His Majesty's interests such
 a conduct, which his own subjects are
 bound to be piteous, is the last & only
 means of preventing identical disputes,
 being based upon a reciprocity
 which ought to form the basis
 of the so desirable harmony between the
 near neighbors. It is then of a

note.
 neither
 takes
 original
 memo, with
 the Apr
 report annexed
 to it can
 be found in
 S. G. 6998
 [The report is
 with enclosed
 in the S. G.
 minutes]

S.S.

1470

S.S.

pursuant of the precise order of the King
 in London that I have the honor to
 pray very earnestly of the King, that the
 d'Elmire be informed & once an intit
 of the want of pollman the lands ^{tenure} of the
 conditions cited in the annexed pps.
 that the King will be pleased to inform
 the undersigned of the receipt of these
 orders so that this might be authentic
 to some his subjects who are to them ...
 from the Hague 16 Aug 1770
 (sigd) the Chevalier Gode.

Resolved that copy of names & addresses be
 sent to Rep: Harris of W.C. & the King the i
Zeland for their report reasons there.

24 Aug 1770.

- a representative of Baron of Orange Nassau, a representative of the
 of the King of Zeland West India & Co. Resolved that these
 names be sent to the undersigned to copy & register of
 the King's order of 26. 1770 names and 150 men
 for the service of the King's

1441

Novel: SG. 1441

[SG 433].

Paraphrase novel of request of Chas of 1441. (Phillips 16/1/1441)

March 15. Ch. a large 1.

July 15 " Zeal: 12.

Sept 11 Ch a large 1.

June
20 July 1441

Vide plures of Resolutions of Ch Letter
from ^{his} the Master 19 June 1441.

the letter Novel of SG. ^{of 29th May 1441} referred to in above Novel & letter, is as follows:

[SG 3143] Letter

29 May 1441.

Novel a letter from the Great Man Westman
Hobbes to the & Pleynish at Court of St. Brit
written in London on 21st May to the Great Popul (under
SG 6999) set on the previous morning,
writing his epistrophe by hand Westman.

1781

89.

resolution had communicated to him the the
 Board of Trade had written a letter to
 Lord Halifax concerning the complaints
 which had been ^{repeatedly} made against the Gov^r
 of Belonia by Memorandum ~~sent~~ by
 Mr York on 16th May 1780 in which
 letter was ~~written~~ ^{inserted} that his Majesty
 would take such measures that the English
 were Hospitalers granted; ~~etc~~ ^{etc} during
 the absence of Lord Halifax, being a day of
 Court days, ~~there was sent~~ that letter
 at same day to Mr York with advice
 very strongly to insist that it sh^d be
 be complied with in order to prevent the
 on any possible consequences which the
 matter ~~might~~ ^{might} prove was rich sleepen.

Johnstone resolved that the Dep^y: this
 of the ^{Trust} shall be written to the then the Gov^r
 on 16th May past year, or about a year
 ago, sent to the Pres the copy of
 a memo with assurance for Mr York
 Sr Amb. then, of the 16 of June about the
 Beloniaring. I ^{cannot} send of the Att of Halifax
 with subjects of the Trust on C of S.

which said that they are not up till now
and their report upon various matters:
that they shall be as much a matter of
number nature of delay, chiefly in their
the first part of 16th way, but for a
transmission their report various, as also various,
with the fact especially, inform their the fact
for what reasons the Conventions entered into
between the English Govt. & the Govt. of Colo
Congo with the Govt. of St. G. & d'Elme
in the year 1787, 1793, & 1798. In the
course of disputes of which mention is
made in the said laws the ^{amercement} ~~amercement~~
and which after 1798 ~~amercement~~
of negotiation, as also what orders regarding
the matter have been given from time to time,
& latterly with the presentation of the Convention,
by the ~~the~~ Govt. of Parliament of the Govt.
of W.C. with the Govt. of Africa
in the year, such being seen, there can
be no discrepancy with knowledge of affairs
as we believe.

17/2.

17/2.

Resol: 29. 17/2 (29. 1/24).

29.

Passports:-

9 March.	12	Zel: Chr
25 March	3	Waye ..
21 April	1	" ..
26 Oct	12	Zel: ..

2 March 17/2.

Recd a memo from Sir Joseph Lake ^{minutes:} ... copy
 - that a memo from (Chief Secy) "cut off" of
 its own copy of memo on ^(date 40) ...
 re captured ^{see} & held ship ^{to Maria Isabella} ...
 as held by him to ... for ... of C.C.
 demand of ... offering to pay ...
 the ... refused ... also 50 ...

 Copy to ...

5 May 1772.

Recd to the Rep: this WRC per the Trust. da
29 Feb; ... also reporting a blue memo to the
reference to the affairs WRC to the court.

16 original letter (i.e. ~~was~~ ~~of~~ 5314) contains ~~the~~
~~copy of the~~ ~~correspondence~~: series of a cross of local
correspondence or letter. -

25 Dec 1772

- On this copy to the Joseph Fane, a ~~copy~~ supported the
action of the of Elmsia: but as the names of the British
ships & of the English names ^{had come to an} were supposed to make
an amicable settlement of war between themselves, which
the ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~W.C.~~ to carry out - a ~~series~~
exhaustive ~~series~~ of names. - ^{the} ~~the~~ ~~did~~ ~~not~~
consider it wise to discuss ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~point~~.

11 June 1772.

Recd to the Rep of 1772, this WRC of the Account ~~X~~
the Trust and 5th inst [orig. - 5314, etc], complaining
of the free merchant ships trading on C of G. with
Port: ships before the latter have paid the proper tolls
with out the last regulation 2nd Article of Law

1772.

K/indolivi (a her name) / la amplifod & probability
 any such ship ^{by} ^{unintended} ^{by} with 2 Port ship, between
 and in a limits her Montyotte Neolopalle &

58.

Cape Polaris or far & to the British of Russian
 unknown & by Port Port will her her pair
 can't be shown. ^{by ship} Cape of trading is also, and it,
 before taken on by ships of (full) returned, a Zealand
 & refer to ships for plans WTC to rise & report.

1993

Resolutions SG. 1993 [SG 935].

Campings grounds:

27 April 1 on opposite side of house
19 July 12 " " " " " " " " " " " "
23 " 1 " " " " " " " " " "
4 Oct 1 " " " " " " " " " "

Freedom of information

25 March 1993.

It is the Assembly's view that the Hon. Sir (Incl) Jones
as Chair of the Committee of Enquiry into the ^(complaints) use of
little attention given to the former representations made
against the records of W.C. on C of P. records containing
difficulties caused by the records of 50 C of P. to the
subjects of the inquiry by ~~presenting~~ to present the
existing records and the Porters as being after
wards

Upon which being deliberated, the two steps of the
Provision of the Act or West Hill of Zealand have been

over Chris Smith. But notwithstanding this, several of the
 1973
 89.
 copy of SD memo & annexes sent to last with Rep
 copy & his of WTC at Ancestry 5 was sitting at
 Street. & at same instructed & quickly in pencil
 to transmit to Holton their report regarding the memo
from SA for York and Chris Gylesen provided within
 Holton on 16 May 1970 thru to inform that the
 memo, which had in telephone chat de paratime
 over, several times according to her letter of
19 June 1971, and the memo sent with
 her: Hamilton & Delucio has not been carried out.
 That day shall mean that over by first copy
 and for Hamilton & usually intend then
 to advise all occasions of difficulty & instructions
 [89. 4000]. original of same memo, & annexes,
 are in Long York (in hand) dated
25 March 1973. This memo re indexes have
 been noted in "WTC Correspondence, II" Interlock
 p 160 et seq.

16 April 1973. ^{repeated}
Ford never has rep of Hott & Co. of W.D.C.
at Assembly of X sitting at Amst. with
there 14th inst. contg reply to Hott's recd:
letter on 25th ult.

[Original letter for X is S.S. 5319. phantasy/epistol]

Whereupon being deliberated is resolved that copy
of 1st letter be forwarded to Sir Joseph York, by
the Agent's partners, and caution that Sir
John de J. York will care, how that letter, the
reasons why ^{no} reply has so far been given to it will
be his (James de J.) presented in year 1970.

That this (Hott's) will not reflect badly, especially if
the former the letter has the matter has been dealt
with more impartially, espire into anything.

That as regards the complaints about extensive
difficulties which ^{are} caused by the tenants of the West:
try to do subjects of this length by preventing them
from (harassment) directly with the Patagonia Co.
Sir J. York, and see how ~~the~~ that what is
not done in the 1st letter but the previous
over "amended" will be in 1971 for the
prevention of all disturbances between the two

1384

1773.
12
28.

Nations on the 10th Court was held in the month
June of the year sent by the President, to
 the King & Council of Elmsia a record of them
 in October of that year: that no evidence
 appears (worthwhile) that from the side of the
 Defendants of the bank Co, anything there against
 has been undertaken or done, after the "faute"
 upheld in the answer to the 1st memo. "if you
 see under notice of it but shall not official document
 given to them under", if will first appear but the
 information given in the 2nd letter: that the only
 thing in which the King of Elmsia appears to have been
 looking is gesehen gesehen; that is his correspondence
 with the English Port, he did not inform him of the
 particular over given that should have questioned
 the misunderstanding since since, the last named
 having with general of former conversations &
 arrangements having no relation to the over past can not
 that the King of 1773 this have ^{again} unvollkommen ^(vermieden)
 renewed that particular case to the King & Council
 of Elmsia, a letter that, finally, to instruct
 them to avoid all occasions of difficulties or
 disputes: that the two requests that they might
 will be so pleased to find good to have transmitted

22 June 1773 [Secret 89. 3149].

1773.

89.

In Pursuant to the King's Letters for Foreign Affairs
 having, in pursuance of the said Letters: of the day, been in
 conference with Sir Joseph Jekyll have reported to the
 Council, that so Sir J. Jekyll in the conference had
 represented that he, having gone to His Majesty about the
 said Petrol: of 16 April last ~~being~~ ... His Majesty
 had intemperately commanded him to bring in his
 surprise on the contents of the said Letters Petrol: with
 which he could never be satisfied.

That the King's surprise had been all the greater
 because His Majesty had drawn with pleasure the
 wise & valuable attention of the said Petrol:
 to the cultivation of good harmony between both Nations,
 which with due consideration, some Humane considerations
 by the ability, industry & exertions of the said Petrol:
 to the said Petrol: to draw down ^{more} time in the performance
 of the satisfaction due to the King's subjects which had
 been frustrated with so much care and of his Ministry
 since a long series of years: That His Majesty has also
 commanded him to deliver to the said Petrol: the most
 friendly but at the same time most serious manner
 that His Majesty would advise upon the said

attempt to end these differences in Africa. ^{It is} a
satisfactory & friendly manner. That the League will
do this purpose is (to be) constants to appoint
some persons on their side on the side of the U.N.C.,
andly authorized, to proceed to London & see the
to discuss, in those whom the League shows find
good to appoint. The various points in dispute between
the 2 sides (Trading & Africa) in order to establish
a new & final arrangement.

That these being the contents of the memo which he, Mr. Stokard
had read him his part, he had thought, out of respect for the
U.N.C., that it would be better to communicate the same in a conference
than by a memo. & now to avoid all delay: other to, regarding
the disputes that when they do report to come to the U.N.C.
that they would use them that they would as quickly as possible
have him in a position to be able to transmit & satisfy
reply such a reply as come to friendship of the League
of Paris: that a Working of Justice can take care of
clearly, & undoubtedly this reply put in hand of many
branches on the two sides for: affairs to be
& representation of Councils.

- The Depts reported that they had communicated about the
the facts in a letter the last replied that he would
communicate the same to the Govt -

30 August 1883 [Secret. India].

Recd. by Mr. [unclear] at his house of Orange &
Nessau, written at Khet 100 24th inst [1883] 20th
sect of (Horn's) Prod of 20 July. That is further that
he had applied under the name of John Bradford Palmer,
bro of W.C. at the Trust, or Paulus Palmer bro of the Trust:

Resolved to inform them that their names appear
and request to accept same the papers to London for which
a letter of credence to His Majesty will be sent.

That, further, ^{that} Agent Sir James inform his Majesty
direct, adding that, in a report on Horn's,
a Rep. of 1883 (the other bro of W.C. had
have application to the Honble as the points of dispute
or however on this side :-

"That whenever from the side of the R.A.C.
shall be approved, wherein the subjects of His Majesty
"on the Coast are lettered" : their Trade with the
"Portuguese, by the servants of the Dutch Co. or the Govt,
"one will have to be a sailor into such agreement
with such other whereby, or do one land, the R.A.C.

7th September 1943. [Receipt 3150].

Further Paper referred to Assembly at Sir
Joseph Clarke's Ave. & Kings is had been to
him & in compliance with intention of Motion passed 20th
July last has handed him the following Memo: :-

[Revised]. - Refers to which he includes Motion
that has the case of the English Coys the "demands"
will consist principally: -

1. That is the execution of the different Conventions
which have been in demand articles between them &
the W.C. et, notamment de Cost, which was
concluded in 1928.

2. Dans la Zone Belge qui a maintenu
avec les motifs voisins des ports et

3. De la free communication by land between
de different English Establishments or de Cost.

All that which might have referred to the future cannot be tried here
certainly those that the Conventions (articles) in demand, subject to
changes where they have been found defective: It is in the discussion
of the matter that expedients will be discussed & pour parvenir
d'autant plus promptement to a happy issue. The Board will
renew that Motion has (since the departure of their Com^{tee} to London
before the Royal of Sept. 1943. / Copy taken out to W.C. de Sept
for info of the use of Com^{tee} going to London.

17/13.

17 Sept 1773 [Recd 29 3150].

- on affairs of WRC Hol 89. after int of reading
Comms England. Resolved to allow each
of 40 golden per day, & finally call a note
included amount of 5 gold p.d. p. lcty. -

89.

24 December 1773. [Recd this].

Recd letter from Wm & Geo of London
+ Paul Ribant Comms for content ... written
of London 21st Dec last. is referri Papal containing
that article. ... [vide despatch 4 88 of the Board of
Sts of Holl & West India: of 21 Jan 1774 which
writes the letter in the same words].

Whereby is debited copy of said letter [which is u. 88]
taken on by says Wm & Geo of London: That said letter
has not only to be read in houses of the Parliament but also
to be read in the said House of Commons.

That says, Wm & Geo Ribant be written to
our dear Bishop Leuwaerts to show it over to ^{verbal} ~~write~~ ^{report}
upon of his application of the present state of their negotiations.

1944.

Resolutions S.S. 1944. [S.S. 136].

Passports for ships to Africa.

16 May	12	to Iceland
18 "	1	" " "
25 Oct	1	" "

18th January 1944 [Revised S.S. 315].

Mr. Brotherton, one of the members for the
bygone of the affairs between the W.C.
of these lands with African Co. in England
or within the British Empire have either been
London more direct report within British
ships for foreign affairs of that kind
has been undertaken in the Conference with
the members of Great Britain or the of the
subject will see little success they had
hitherto had in their negotiations. It
afterwards had handed over a written

244

report thereof as the same is hereafter

1994

inserted

Rich inserted

88.

[Original unquested ^{local} report, which has been translated for the Print of the W.C. Vess' Statute 894.]

upon which being submitted its copy to the
of the [unclear] & of [unclear] have taken
one copy, & undoubtedly by ^{the} copy
which is sent - books of [unclear] Van
dynam or Swamulbray from [unclear] copy
to [unclear] office to be report thereof to [unclear]

10 Aug 1994. [Open Resol [88. 736].

via P of D to Annals & W.C. on 18/19

Sept. app.

[88. 5820] to above P of D as of us paper att.

1495

Resolutions 89. 1995.

[89 437]

Panpans. granted

15 June, 27 Oct. 1500 to the house

31 Augr 12. the Zealand

26 June 1995

Read Petition from Miss Commerce Coy of London
in Zealand.

[Vide Print attached to duplicate letter to
MS Council in 9.41. fol 82.]

Referrals per the House W.C. to their report.

17th July 1995

Recd letter from the House W.C. dtd 12 July
in reply to above Resolution of 26 June.

[Vide copy (no print) in 9.41 supra]

Copy to Dept for Affairs W.C. to care report therein
Copy letter & copy to Port Zealand.

246.

15 December 1995

1995

Rec'd letter from Pres Chr Aust WRC. dtd
Aust. 12 inst (Decr).

89.

[Visé Print : 9 41. pl 81].

Copy taken over 4 days for Pres Hall installation.
of Ireland.

Info. On above subject vide "WRC Corresp: II" notebook
p 186. It is of sufficient interest to
various parties for pps which also can be
photoc.

End of 89. Resolutions 1995.

~~Information for 1995~~
~~copy~~

note

See 59. Resolutions from 1978 have
been photod. i.e. the relevant ones.

~~See also 59. Resolutions from 1978 have
been photod. i.e. the relevant ones.~~
